
/

/

THE TOWN OF
SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL
FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30, 2009

PREPARED BY: FINANCE DEPARTMENT



I....__T_OW_N_O_F_S_O_U_T_H_K_I_N_G_S_TO_W_N__I
INTRODUCTORY SECTION

• TABLE OF CONTENTS
• LETTER OF TRANSMITIAL
• GFOA CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT
• ORGANIZATION CHART
• LIST OF TOWN OFFICIALS



TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN: RHODE ISLAND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTORY SECTION:
Letter of Transmittal , ..
GFOA Certificate of Achievement.. .
Organization Chart .
List of Town Officials .

FINANCIAL SECTION:
Independent Auditor's Report .

Basic Financial Statements and Required Supplementary Information:
Management's Discussion and Analysis ..

Basic Financial Statements:
Govemment-wlde Financial Statements:
Statement of Net assets EO' .

Statement of Activities .., .

EXHIBIT

A-1
A-2

PAGElS)

i-vii
viii
ix
x

1 - 2

3 -15

16
17

Fund Financial Statements:
Govemmental Funds:
Balance Sheet. ..
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances .
Reconciliation Schedule (B-2 to A-2) ..
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - BUdget and
Actual - General Fund - Budgetary Basis .
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures. and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and
Actual- School Unrestricted Fund - BUdgetary Basis ..

Proprietary Funds:
Statement of Net Assets .
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets .
Statement of Cash Flows ..

Fiduciary Funds:
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets .
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets .

Notes to Financial Statements .

Required Supplementary Information:
Schedule of Funding Progress for Pension Plan .
Schedule of Funding Progress for OPEB Plan ..

B-1 18 - 19
B-2 20
B-3 21

C-1 22 -25

C-2 26

0-1 27
0-2 28
0-3 29 - 30

E-1 31
E-2 32

33 -74

75
76

(CONTINUED)



TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXHIBIT

FINANCIAL SECTION (Continued):

Other Supplementary Infonnatlon:
Nonmajor Governmental Funds:
Combining Balance Sheet 1
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 2

Agency Funds:
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities............................................................................ 3

Capital Assets:
Capital Assets Used in Operation of Governmental Funds - Comparative Schedules by Source 4
Capital Assets Used in Operation of Governmental Funds - Schedule by Function and Activity 5
Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds - Schedule of Changes by

Function and Activity. 6

Other Exhibits:
Schedule of property taxes receivable.......................................................................................... 7

Schedule
STATISTICAL SECTION:

Net Assets by Component 1
Changes in Net Assets, Last Four Fiscal Years, Governmental Activities 2
Fund Balances, Governmental Funds, Last Ten Fiscal Years 3
Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Funds, last Ten Fiscal years.................................. 4
Assessed Values and Actual Values of Taxable Property............................................................ 5
Principal Property Taxpayers........................................................................................................ 6
Property Tax levies and Collections 7
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type............. 8
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 9
Legal Debt Margin Information 10
Demographic and Economic Statistics 11
Principal Employers 12
Full-Time EqUivalent Town Government Employees By Function/Program 13
Operating Indicators By Function/Program................................................................................... 14
Capital Asset Statistics By Function/Program 15

PAGES

77 - 82
83 - 88

89

90
91

92

93 - 94

95
96 - 97

98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110

(CONTINUED)



TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXHIBIT

SINGLE AUDIT SECTION:
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards .
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards .
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government AUditing
Standards ..
Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and Internal
Control Over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133 ..

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs ..
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings .

PAGES

111
112

113-114

115-116
117
118

(CONCLUDED)



(THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY.)



Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island
180 High Street

Wakefield, RI 02879

Tel. 401-789-9331

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

December 22, 2009

To the Citizens of the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island, for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, is hereby submitted as mandated by both state statutes and the
Town charter. State laws require that all general-purpose local governments publish within six months
of the close of each fiscal year a complete set of financial statements presented in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards by a firm of licensed certified public accountants licensed to practice in the State of
Rhode Island.

This report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the Town of
South Kingstown. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and
reliability of all of the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making
these representations, management of the Town of South Kingstown has established a
comprehensive internal control framework that is designed both to protect the government's assets
from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the Town
of South Kingstown's financial statements in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal
controls should not outweigh their benefits, the Town of South Kingstown's comprehensive framework
of internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the
financial statements will be free from material misstatement. As management, I assert that, to the best
of my knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects.

The Town of South Kingstown's financial statements have been audited by Braver PC, a firm
of licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable
assurance that the financial statements of the Town of South Kingstown for the fiscal year ended June
3D, 2009, are free of material misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management: and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. The independent auditor concluded based upon the audit,
that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the Town of South
Kingstown's financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 3D, 2009, are fairly presented in
conformity with GAAP. The independent auditor's report is presented as the first component of the
financial section of this report.

The independent audit of the financial statements of the Town of South Kingstown was part of
a broader, federally mandated "Single Audit" designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor
agencies. The standards governing Single Audit engagements require the independent auditor to
report not only on the fair presentation of the financial statements, but also on the audited
government's internal controls and compliance with legal requirements, with special emphasis on
internal controls and legal requirements involving the administration of federal awards. These reports
are included in the single audit section of this report.



GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. The Town of South Kingstown's MD&A can be found immediately following the
report of the independent auditors.

PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT

The Town of South Kingstown, established in 1658 and incorporated as a Town in 1723, is a
diversified community in a rural, suburban area of southern Rhode Island approximately 30 miles from
Providence. The geography of the Town includes farmland, wetlands, salt marshes, waterfront areas,
woodland, and many natural and scenic attractions. The total area is 62.3 square miles, consisting of
56.8 square miles of land and 5.5 square miles of inland water. The Town, fronting on the Atlantic
Ocean, is part of the South County summer vacation area. The Town is empowered to levy a
property tax on both real and personal properties located within its boundaries. The Town is also
authorized to assess and collect excise taxes on registered motor vehicles and trailers.

The Town has a home-rule charter and operates under the Council-Manager form of
government. The Town Council is elected by popular vote every two years and is responsible for,
among other things, passing ordinances, adopting a budget, appointing committees, and hiring both
the Town Manager and Town Solicitor. The Town Manager is responsible for carrying out the
policies of the Town Council, for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the Town, and for
appointing all other employees, except for School Department personnel.

The Town provides a full range of municipal services including public safety protection, the
construction and maintenance of highways, streets, and other infrastructure, libraries, recreational
activities, planning and zoning, education and administrative services. In addition, the Town operates
water, sewer and solid waste utility systems.

The annual bUdget serves as the foundation for the Town of South Kingstown's financial
planning and control. All departments of the Town are required to submit requests for appropriation
and revenue estimates to the Town Manager on or before the last day of January each year. The
Town Manager uses these requests as the starting point for developing a proposed budget. Based
on amendments to the Town Charter, approved by South Kingstown voters in November 2006, the
financial town meeting was eliminated. The 2008-2009 fiscal year budget was the second year that
the budget was approved under the new procedures. It is the responsibility of the Town Manager to
submit a proposed budget for the follOWing fiscal year to the Town Council on or before March 1st of
each year. The Town Council holds several budget work sessions in March to discuss the details of
his proposed bUdget document. The Town Council may revise and adopt a preliminary bUdget not
later than March 2200 of each year. Two public hearings are required to be conducted on the
preliminary budget prior to April 18th

•

Following adoption of the Preliminary Budget by the council, any qualified elector of the town
may circulate a petition requesting the council to increase or decrease by any amount any item of
expenditure in the said budget or to insert a new item of expenditure. The council, before final
adoption of the budget, shall consider and vote upon each such petition(s) which were submitted on
or before April 21 st containing no less than twenty-five (25) valid signatures of qualified electors of the
town.

The council shall, on or before May 1st of each year, complete its consideration of any petitions
and make any final changes in the Preliminary Budget it may deem advisable, and give final approval
to the Budget by a vote of a majority of all the members of the council.
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PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT (Continued)

Following final approval of the bUdget by the Town Council, any qualified elector of the town
may circulate a petition requesting that a referendum be held on the appropriation for the general fund
or the school fund in the budget as approved. Such petition may propose a reduction or increase in
the total appropriation for said funds.

The town clerk shall cause a referendum by ballot to be held on all bUdget changes requested
on petitions provided that each such petition shall contain signatures of no less then two hundred of
the qualified electors of the town and shall request an increase or decrease of a sum of at least
$250,000.00. The qualified electors shall be instructed to vote either for the original total of for one (1)
of the proposed increases or reductions thereof. The appropriation receiving the most votes shall be
declared to have been adopted.

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, major program function (e.g., public safety),
and department (e.g., police). Department heads may make transfers of appropriations within a
department. Transfers within a major program function may be made by the Town Manager,
provided that proper notification is given to the Town Council. Contingency funds available at year­
end are authorized by resolution of the Town Council to cover any deficits within general
classifications.

Budget-to-actual comparisons are prOVided in this report for the general fund and the school
unrestricted fund on pages 22-25 and page 26 respectively as part of the basic financial statements.

FACTORS AFFECTING FINANCIAL CONDITION

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is
considered from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the Town of South
Kingstown operates.

Local economy. The economy is centered on the University of Rhode Island, which has an
enrollment in excess of 15,900 and employs more than 2,450 people. South County Hospital and
tourism trade are also key components of the South Kingstown economy. According to the latest
employment data available for the 2008 calendar year, as reported by the RI Department of Labor and
Training, the Town experienced an increase in private sector employment between 2002 and 2008
amounting to 1,480 new jobs. Total annual employment in the private sector increased from 8,414 to
9,894.

In December 2008 the University of Rhode Island (URI) completed construction of a new
$60,000,000 Center for Biotechnology and Life Sciences facility. The bUilding totals 140,000 square
foot. .A new College of Pharmacy bUilding is scheduled to begin construction in the Fall of 2009.
Estimated cost of the new pharmacy facility is $75,000,000. Conceptual plans for a Research and
Technology Park are currently under review. The 2008 Capital Improvement Plan for the University
includes $290 million dollars in active projects.

Economic development continues at the "Village at South County Commons", a planned,
mixed-use development along Route 1. South County Commons was originally approved in March of
2000 and development of the mUlti-building/use facility is now nearing completion. Recent
developments include: a 100-room Hampton Inn hotel and meeting facility, which opened in March of
2008 and a new bank facility completed in October 2008. A recent analysis completed by the Town
Manager and Planning Director indicated that the Village at South County Commons has provided a
net positive tax yield (minus municipal service costs) of $1,263, 697 in the 2008-2009 fiscal year.
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FACTORS AFFECTING FINANCIAL CONDITION (Continued)

Applied Services Associates (ASA), a global science and technology solutions company,
recently opened its Unites States headquarters at the South County Commons location. ASA services
and products are specialized in the analysis of marine, freshwater, air, and land resources; computer
modeling of physical, chemical, and biological processes; geographic information systems (GIS);
operational research; and data management.

A statistical profile of the Town is prOVided below to show local population, housing, and
economic trends and conditions that influence the demand for public services and facilities and the
ability of the Town to support needed services. The following indicators highlight the magnitude of
change that has taken place in South Kingstown in recent years:

• According to the 2000 Census, the Town's population grew by 3,309 people from 24,612 to
27,921, an increase of 13.5 percent from 1990 to 2000. The Town experienced the largest
numerical population increase among all Rhode Island cities and towns with the exception of the
City of Providence. The 2009 estimated population is 30,437.

• The median sale price of a single-family home in South Kingstown dropped to $282,500 in the first
half of 2009, compared to the mid-year 2008 median sales price of $330,000. This represents a
ten year increase of $129,500 from the year 1999, when a median priced house was selling for
$153,000.

• With the issuance of 74 building permits for new housing units in 2008, the Town's total year­
round housing count has reached 13,030. Construction activity since 1999 has resulted in the
addition of 1,896 units or an average of 190 new units annually over the ten-year period. Single
family and duplex housing construction amounted to 1,190 units or an average of 119 houses per
year.

• Estimated local median family income in 2008 was $88,696, which is $18,509 or 26.3 percent
more than the statewide median income of $70,187.

• Private sector jobs totaled 9,894 in 2008, of which 2,566 were in Health Care and Social
Assistance, 1,420 were in Retail Trade, 1,230 were in Accommodations and Food Service and
793 were in manufacturing jobs.

• The size of the resident workforce increased from 14,685 to 15,565 between 1999 and September
2009. The number of employed residents declined slightly from 14,182 to 14,123. The September
2009 unemployment rate for South Kingstown was reported at 9.3 percent, compared to the
statewide average of 12.3 percent.

• Fifty-three percent (53%) of South Kingstown residents, older than age 25, had a college degree
in 2000, another 38% had completed high school and 9% did not have a high school diploma.

Long-tenn capital financial planning. As a part of the annual bUdget process, the Town Manager
prepares and presents a six-year capital improvement plan. This plan identifies costs and financing
methods for those capital projects that the Town anticipates funding over the next six years. The
2009-2010 fiscal year capital improvement plan projects needs through fiscal year 2015. The plan
provides for the needs of the general government and addresses such issues as infrastructure, major
equipment replacement, school facilities, public safety, recreation and open space purchases.
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FACTORS AFFECTING FINANCIAL CONDITION (Continued)

This plan estimates total project cost over the six-year period of approximately $20,008,200.
Financing. net of third party sources for these projects by debt issuance, approximates $11,315,000.
In addition, $13,664,000 in capital projects to be funded on a "pay as you go" basis are projected over
the same six-year period. The total estimated cost of the two components of the six-year capital
improvement plan is $33,672,200.

Major projects to be bonded in the plan include: Recreation and open space programs for
$9,540,000; general municipal improvements for $7,553,200; and school bUilding improvements for
$2,915,000.

Cash management policies and practices. It is the policy of the Town to invest funds in a manner
which will provide the highest investment return, with the maximum amount of security, while meeting
the daily cash flow needs of the Town and conforming to all state statutes governing the investment of
municipal funds. Cash temporarily idle during the year was invested in certificates of deposit,
obligations of the U.S. Treasury and money market mutual funds. In addition, some trust funds held
corporate stocks and bonds in their investment portfolios. The maturities of the investments range
from 1 day to 30 years. Investment income includes appreciation in the fair value of investments.
Increases in fair value during the current year, however, do not necessarily represent trends that will
continue; nor is it always possible to realize such amounts, especially in the case of temporary
changes in the fair value of investments that the government intends to hold to maturity.

Risk management. The Town is a member of the Rhode Island Inter-Local Risk Management Pool.
The cooperative pool was formed in 1986 to address the insurance needs of Rhode Island
municipalities. South Kingstown became a member on July 1, 1988. The pool provides all property,
liability and worker's compensation insurance policies for the Town. Property and liability claims are
subject to a $2,500 deductible with the exception of public officials' liability claims, which are subject
to a $5,000 deductible. The pool's self-insured retention levels range from $10,000 to $1,000,000
depending on the type of coverage prOVided. In addition to the self-insurance prOVided by the pool.
there is also reinsurance through third party sources for claims up to $5,000,000. In addition to the
insurance coverage provided, the pool also prOVides various educational and training seminars to
promote safety training and loss control efforts. Additional information on the Town of South
Kingstown's risk management activity can be found in Note 3 on pages 46-47 of the notes to the
financial statements.

Pension and other post-employment benefits. The Town of South Kingstown participates in the
Municipal Employees' Retirement System of the State of Rhode Island (MERS), an agent mUltiple
employer defined benefit pension plan for all permanent employees, who work in excess of 20 hours
per week, except for certified school department employees. The Town has separate plans for
general municipal and non-certified school employees, police and emergency medical personnel.
Each year, an independent actuary engaged by the MERS calculates the amount of the annual con­
tribution that the Town of South Kingstown must make to each pension plan to ensure that the plan
will be able to fully meet its obligations to retired employees on a timely basis. As a matter of policy,
the Town of South Kingstown fully funds each year's annual required contribution to the pension plan
as determined by the actuary. The actuarial assumptions and methods used in the actuary's report
comply with the parameters for disclosure that appear in Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 25 (GASB 25). As of June 30,2008, which is the latest information available, the Town
of South Kingstown has funded 97.9 percent of the present value of the projected benefits earned by
general municipal and non-certified school employees; 99.0 percent of the present value of the
projected benefits earned by police employees; and 174.3 percent of the present value of the
projected benefits earned by emergency medical personnel. Several actuarial assumptions were
changed as a result of an experience study, which was performed by an outside consultant and
approved by the Retirement Board for the period covering June 30. 2000 to June 30, 2006. Changes
were made to the termination, retirement. and disability rates and salary increase assumptions.
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FACTORS AFFECTING FINANCIAL CONDITION (Continued)

The Town of South Kingstown participates in the Employees' Retirement System of the State
of Rhode Island (ERSRI), a cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan for all
certified School Department personnel. Annual contributions by both employers and the State on
behalf of those employees are determined by an annual actuarial review and are assessed as a
percentage of the participant's payroll. The required contributions include (a) normal costs, (b)
payments to amortize the unfunded frozen actuarial accrued liability over thirty years, and (c) interest
on the unfunded frozen actuarial liability. The actuarial assumptions and methods used in the
actuary's report comply with the parameters for disclosure that appear in (GASB 50). In June 2006,
the Rhode Island legislature passed bill H5270 Article 7SUB A, which was signed by the governor on
June 30, 2006. The bill modifies benefits under ERSRI for future hires and for members with less than
ten years of contributory service as of June 30, 2006.

The Town of South Kingstown also provides postretirement healthcare benefits for certain
retirees and their dependents. As of the end of the current fiscal year, there were 77 retired
employees receiving these benefits. The Town is considered a phase two government and
accordingly, GASB Statement 45 is applicable for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009. The Town has
completed an actuarial valuation of the OPEB obligations and implemented the requirements in the
Town's financial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009. The Town has established an
irrevocable trust fund for the funding of Other Post Employment Benefits and as such the financial
statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 include an OPEB Trust Fund and the related
disclosure requirements and required supplementary information in accordance with GASB Statement
45.

Additional information on the Town of South Kingstown's pension arrangements and post­
employment benefits can be found in Note 12 on pages 62-69 and Note 17 on pages 71-74
respectively in the notes to the financial statements.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

On October 4, 1989, the US Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) notified the Town of
South Kingstown that the Rose Hill Regional Landfill had been placed on the National Priorities List
(NPL) for contaminated sites requiring clean-up actions. The landfill was previously operated by the
Towns of South Kingstown and Narragansett (The Towns).

A "Record of Decision" (ROD) was issued in December 1999, which delineates EPA's
approved remediation strategy for the site. Consent Decree negotiations with EPA and the Rhode
Island Department of Environmental Management (RIDEM) began in November 2000 and were
completed in January 2003.The Consent Decree designates RIDEM as the lead agency to oversee
the remediation design and remediation action for the site. The initial waste consolidation phase
commenced in June 2005 and was completed in September 2008. The RIDEM solicited bids during
the spring of 2008 for the second phase of the project, which will include construction of a gas
collection system and multi-layer cap. Construction of the second phase began in November 2006
and was completed in October 2007.

The Towns have paid $4,125,000 to settle all past and future federal liabilities associated with
the Rose Hill site. South Kingstown's $2,000,000 payment to the Federal Government was funded
with a 20-year general obligation bond sold in September 2002 at an interest rate of 1.648%.
Repayment of the debt service associated with this bond will be provided from funds held in reserve
within the Solid Waste Fund and from property taxes. South Kingstown also paid $504,932 for natural
resource damages associated with the landfill contamination.
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COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES(Continuecl)

The Consent De.cree also requires reimbursement of 30% of the State of Rhode Island costs
associated with the remediation of this landfill site and ongoing operation and maintenance costs.
These costs will also be shared equally between the two Towns. The estimated cost of reimbursing
the State, over a 27-year period beginning in fiscal year 2011, is $3,925,000, of which South
Kingstown is responsible for $1,962,525. The estimated liability of $1,962,525 has been included in
the government-wide financial statements at June 30, 2009.

;'"

In addition to the Rose Hill Regional Landfill site, the West Kingston/URI Disposal Area
Landfills, located on Plains Road, were added to the NPL on July 29, 1992. The West Kingston town
dump began operation in the 1950's and ceased operations in 1978. The University of Rhode Island
(URI) and the Towns of South Kingstown and Narragansett agreed to participate as a Potentially
Responsible Parties (PRP) Group in the remediation of the site under State landfill closure
regulations.

The final cost for the site remediation at this location is $7,072,692. In addition, there will be
ongoing operation and maintenance costs paid out on an annual basis. These costs will be included
as part of the annual operating bUdget.

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Town of South
Kingstown for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008.
The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious national award recognizing conformance with the
highest standards for preparation of state and local government financial reports.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily
readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents conform to
program standards. Such CAFR must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and
applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. The Town of South
Kingstown has received a Certificate of Achievement for the last nineteen consecutive fiscal years
(fiscal years ended June 30, 1990-2008). We believe our current report continues to conform to the
Certificate of Achievement program requirements, and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine
its eligibility for another certificate.

The preparation of this report was made possible by the efficient and dedicated services of the
entire staff of the Finance Department, and in particular Susan Macartney and Frank Xavier. I
sincerely appreciate their efforts in assisting me with preparing this comprehensive annual financial
report.

In closing, I would like to express my appreciation to the Town Manager and the Town Council
for their interest and support in planning and conducting the financial operations of the Town in a
responsible and progressive manner.

Respectfully submitted,

~~
Alan R. Lord.
Finance Director
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INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Honorable Town Council
Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of
South Kingstown, Rhode Island as of and for the year ended June 30, 2009, which collectively comprise
the Town's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. We also have audited the
statements of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances - budget and actual - bUdgetary
basis (General Fund and School Unrestricted Fund) of the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island, for the
year ended June 3D, 2009, as displayed in the Town's financial statements. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island's management. Our responsibility is
to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with aUditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information, as well as the budget and actual - bUdgetary basis
statements of the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island as of June 30, 2009, and the respective
changes in financial position, and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 22, 2009 on our consideration of the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island's internal control
over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regUlations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over ~nancial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Boston

Two Charles Street, Providence, RI02904 T4014212710 F401.274.5230 www.thebravergroup.com

Newton

Providence-



The Management's Discussion and Analysis, the Schedule of Funding Progress for Pension Plans,
and the Schedule of Funding Progress for OPEB Plans on pages 3 through 15, and pages 75 and 76,
respectively, are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information
required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied
certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods
of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit
the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island's basic financial statements. The
Introductory Section, Combining Fund Financial Statements, Capital Asset Exhibits, Other Exhibits, and
Statistical Section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profd Organizations, and is also not a required part of the
basic financial statements of the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island. The Combining Fund Financial
Statements, Capital Asset Exhibits, Other Exhibits, and Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards have
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The Introductory Section and Statistical Section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

&~/C.
Braver PC
Providence, Rhode Island
December 22, 2009
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of the Town of South Kingstown, we offer readers of the Town's financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Town for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2009. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction
with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be found on
pages i-vii of this report as well as the Town's basic financial statements that follow this section. All
amounts in the tables in this MD&A are expressed in thousands. All amounts in the narrative portion are
expressed in real dollars.

Financial Highlights

• The assets of the Town of South Kingstown exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most
recent fiscal year by $123,708,134 (net assets). Of this amount, $29,859,170 (unre­
stricted net assets) may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to citi­
zens and creditors.

• The government's total net assets increased by $1,579,671.

• As of the close of the current fiscal year, the Town of South Kingstown's governmental
funds reported combined ending fund balances of $41,652,676. Approximately 69.8% of
ending fund balances, $29,081,927 is available for spending at the government's
discretion (unreserved fund balance).

• At the end of the current fiscal year, the unreserved fund balance for the General Fund
was $11,535,780. Of this amount. $9,335,780 is available for spending at the
government's discretion within the General Fund. The remaining balance consists of
$1,200,000 designated to finance the 2010 fiscal year budget and $1,000,000 designated
for Superfund site cleanup costs.

• The remaining unreserved fund balance of $17,546,147 includes $399,600 designated to
help finance the 2009-2010 fiscal year bUdgets for the School Fund and the Neighborhood
Guild Fund, $5,732,649 for Special Revenue Funds, $9,966,576 earmarked for Capital
Project Funds, and $1,447,322 for Permanent Purpose Trust Funds.

• The Town's total bonded debt declined by $3,871,014 (10.6 percent) during the current
fiscal year. The key factor in this decline was the retirement of $3,871,014 in bonds
combined with no new debt being issued during the fiscal year.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Town of South
Kingstown's basic financial statements. The Town's basic financial statements comprise three
components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the
financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic
financial statements themselves.
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Overview of the Financial Statements (Continued)

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Town of South Kingstown's finances, in a
manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the Town's assets and liabilities, with
the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net
assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Town is improving or
deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government's net assets
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cashflows.
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in
cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Town of South
Kingstown that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental
activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs
through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the Town
include general government, pUblic safety, streets and highways, libraries, education and recreation.
The business-type activities of the Town include a water fund, a wastewater operations fund, a solid
waste fund and a school cafeteria fund.

The government-wide financial statements include only the activities of the Town of South
Kingstown. There are no component units within the Town's jurisdiction.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 16-17 of this report.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Town of
South Kingstown, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Town can be
divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However,
unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on
near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable
resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a
government's near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with
similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's
near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.
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Overview of the Financial Statements (Continued)

Governmental funds (Continued)

The Town of South Kingstown maintains fifty-three individual governmental funds. Information
is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund, school fund,
and the school trust funds, all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other fifty
governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each
of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements included in
other supplementary information.

The Town of South Kingstown adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund and
school fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the general fund and school
fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 18-26 of this report.

Proprietary funds. The Town of South Kingstown maintains two different types of proprietary
funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in
the government-wide financial statements. The Town of South Kingstown uses enterprise funds to
account for its water fund, wastewater operations fund, solid waste fund and school cafeteria fund.
Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally
among the Town's various functions. The Town uses an internal service fund, the health care
management fund, to account for its medical costs incurred by persons covered by the health
insurance plans of the Town, and to pay expenses incurred in connection with administering the plan.
Because these services predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type functions, they
have been included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information
for the water fund, wastewater operations fund, solid waste fund and school cafeteria fund, all of
which are considered to be major funds of the Town of South Kingstown. The internal service fund is
also shown as a major fund in the proprietary fund financial statements. The basic proprietary fund
financial statements can be found on pages 27-30 of this report.

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of
parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial
statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the Town of South
Kingstown's own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for
proprietary funds.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 31-32 of this report.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to
a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The
notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 33-74 of this report.
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Overview of the Financial Statements (Continued)

Other Information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this
report also presents certain required supplementary information concerning the Town of South
Kingstown's progress in funding its obligation to provide pension and OPEB benefits to its employees,
Required supplementary information can be found on pages 75 and 76 of this report.

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds
are presented immediately following the required supplementary information on pensions. Combining
and individual fund statements and schedules can be found on pages 77-89.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's
financial position. In the case of the Town of South Kingstown, assets exceeded liabilities by
$123,708,134 at the close of the most recent fiscal year.

TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND
NET ASSETS

For the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2009 (in ODD's)

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

Current and Other Assets $ 51,700 $ 51,568 $ 5,948 $ 5,421 $ 57,648 $ 56,989
CaDital Assets 87,673 88,950 25,239 26,047 112,912 114,997

Total Assets 139,373 140,518 31,187 31,468 170,560 171,986

Long-Term Liabilities 30085 33,731 3,141 3,414 33,226 37,145
Other Liabilities 12,233 11,206 1,393 1,507 13,626 12.713

Total Liabilities 42318 44,937 4,534 4,921 46.852 49,858
Net Assets:

Invested in capital assets

net of related debt 58268 55,955 21,953 22481 80.221 78,436
Unrestricted 25,159 23,644 4,700 4,066 29,859 27,710
Restricted 13,628 15,982 13,628 15,982

Total Net Assets $ 97,055 $ 95,581 $ 26,653 $ 26,547 $ 123.708 $ 122,128

By far the largest portion of the Town's net assets (64.8%) reflects its investment in capital
assets (e.g., land, buildings, infrastructure, machinery, and equipment), less any related debt used to
acquire those assets that are still outstanding. The Town uses these capital assets to provide services
to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the Town
investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves
cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

An additional portion of the Town of South Kingstown's net assets (11 percent or $13,627,269)
represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining
balance of unrestricted net assets ($29,859,170) may be used to meet the government's ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors.
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Government-wide Financial Analysis (Continued)

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town of South Kingstown, with one exception, is able to
report positive balances in all three categories of net assets, both for the government as a whole, as well
as for its separate govemmental and business-type activities. The one exception is the Cafeteria Fund, a
business-type activity, which has a deficit position of $61,333 in net assets.

The Town's net assets increased by $1,579,671 during the current fiscal year. Of this amount,
governmental activities accounted for $1,473,673 of the increase while business-type activities
accounted for an increase of $105,998.

Governmental activities. Governmental activities increased the Town of South Kingstown's net assets
by $1,473,673, thereby accounting for 93 percent of the total growth in the net assets of the Town.

Key elements of this increase are as follows:

• Property taxes are the largest revenue source for governmental activities
accounting for approximately 72.3 percent of total revenues. Operating grants
and contributions and charges for services, fees, and licenses provide
approximately 16.9 percent and 6.7 percent of total revenues respectively.

Major revenue factors included:

• Property tax revenues recorded for the fiscal year 2009 reflect an increase in
the Town's tax rate of 4.0% and growth in the total assessed value of taxable
property of .76%. The combination of these two factors resulted in an additional
$3,034,431 of property taxes being levied. The property tax rate increased from
$11.51 to $11.97 per thousand dollars of assessed value. Total taxable
property increased by $39,806,770 from $5,215,698,720 to $5,255,505,490.

• Charges for services declined by $538,470, which was directly related to
significant declines in several revenue sources. Building inspection fees, town
clerk recording fees, real estate conveyance fees, police departmental revenues,
impact fees, fees open space purchases, wastewater connection fees and school
miscellaneous fees all declined sharply in the 2009 fiscal year. Somewhat
offsetting the above reductions in charges for services were increases in EMS
billing charges, rental payments from tenants leasing property at Marina Park and
miscellaneous fees collected by Town departments.

• Operating grants and contributions declined by $1,349,907 from the previous
year. The decrease in this revenue source was mainly attributable to a
reduction in funding of State aid ($1,569,466) for the School Department and
grant funding for the EPA Wastewater Management program ($465,550)
(project ended in fiscal 2008), offset by an increase in the initial receipt of
federal stabilization funds for the School department ($656,514).

• Investment earnings declined from $1,073,334 in the prior fiscal year to a loss
of $834,736 in the fiscal year ended June 30,2009. The decline of $1,908,070
was attributable to a significant reduction of $1,137,961 in the School Trust
Funds' investment income. The decline was the result of unfavorable equity
market conditions, which produced significant losses in the fund's portfolio. In
addition, the General Fund generated $545,892 less in investment earnings, as
compared to the previous year, due to lower interest rates. The remaining
balance of $224,217 of the decline was distributed amongst the other
governmental funds based on a significant reduction in interest rates earned on
idle funds.
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Government-wide Financial Analysis (Continued)

TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the Fiscal Years ending June 30, 2009 and 2008 in OOO's

Governmental Business Type

Activities Activities Total

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

Revenues:
Program Revenues:

Charges for Services $ 5,965 $ 6,503 $ 5,221 $ 5,482 $ 11,186 $ 11,985

Operating Grants and Contributions 14,972 16,322 266 505 15,238 16,827

Capital Grants and Contributions 106 272 0 307 106 579
General Revenues:

Property taxes 63,974 60,903 63.974 60,903

Other taxes

Motor vehicle phase-out taxes 2.178 2,168 2,178 2,168
Telephone and hotel taxes 357 340 357 340

Grants and aid not restricted for a specific 1,737 2,295 1,737 2,295

program

Unrestricted investment eamings (835) 1,074 109 182 (726) 1,256

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0

Total Revenues $ 88,454 $ 89,877 $ 5.596 $ 6,476 $ 94,050 $ 96,353

Expenses:

General Government $ 8,773 $ 8,807 $ 8,773 $ 8,807
Public Safety 6,810 6,784 6,810 6.784
Public Works 3.381 2,905 3,381 2,905

Human Service Agencies 189 184 189 184
Public Ubraries 1,039 1,040 1,039 1,040
Education 63.200 62,854 63,200 62.854
Recreation 2,301 2,323 2.301 2,323
Interest on long-term debt 1.369 1,521 1,369 1.521
Wastewater $ 3.153 $ 3,145 3,153 3,145
Solid Waste 477 946 477 946
Water 785 836 785 836
School Cafeteria 993 1,041 993 1,041

Total Expenses 87,062 86,418 5,408 5,968 92,470 92.386
Increase in net assets before transfers 1,392 3,459 188 508 1.580 3,967
Transfers 82 (880) (82) 880 0 0
Increase in net assets 1,474 2,579 106 1,388 1,580 3.967
Net assets 7/1/08 95.581 93,002 26,547 25,159 122,128 118,161

Net assets 6/30/09 $ 97,055 $ 95,581 $ 26,653 $ 26,547 $ 123,708 $ 122,128
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Changes in Net Assets (Continued)

Education expenses account for approximately 72.6 percent of the total expenses within the
governmental funds of the Town of South Kingstown. Public safety and general government
expenses account for approximately 7.8 percent and 10.1 percent respectively of the total expenses
for the 2009 tiscal year.

For the most part, increases in expenses closely paralleled inflation, wage and benefit cost
increases and the difference between the accounting recognization of bUdgetary basis expenditures
versus GAAP basis expenditures. Major expense factors included:

• Increases in employee full-time wages and fringe benefit costs resulting from
negotiated step and cost of living increases.

• The difference between the accounting recognization of budgetary basis expenditures
versus GAAP basis of 5378,161 in the public works category. Overall public works
expenditures increased by $476,023.

• An increase of 5345,504 for education related expenditures. There were several large
variances, both positive and negative, which accounted for the increase.

• Interest on long term debt declined by 5151,575 due to the Town's aggressive debt
service schedule combined with the fact that no new debt was issued during the
previous fiscal year.

Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities

16.93%
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rO. 12%

72.32%

o Olarges for services, Fees &
Licenses

• Operating Grants and
Contributions

o Capital Grants and Contributions
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• Other Taxes

o OIher General Revenues
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Changes in Net Assets (Continued)

Expenses by Function - Governmental Activities
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Business-type activities. Net assets in business-type activities increased by $105,998 resulting in a
.4% increase in business-type net assets.

Charges for services for business-type activities accounted for 93.3% of the total revenue
sources. The balance of revenues for business-type activities was from operating grants and
contributions (4.8%) and from investment earnings (1.9%).

Wastewater treatment expenses account for approximately 58.3% of the total expenditures
within the business-type activities of the Town. Solid waste, school cafeteria operations and water
fund expenses account for approximately 8.8%, 18.4% and 14.5% respectively of the total business­
type activities expenditures for the 2009 fiscal year.

Charges for services for business-type activities declined from 55,482,211 to 55,221,399 or
4.8%. The wastewater fund had an increase of 515,514. The increase in the wastewater fund was
attributable to greater usage revenues from residents, offset by a reduction in fees from the two
other regional partners. Capital contributions declined by 5307,075 due to the fact that there was no
new infrastructure assets contributed by subdivision developers during the 2009 fiscal year. Charges
for services for the water fund increased by $73,530, while the solid waste fund experienced a
reduction of 5310,815 in these program revenues. The increase in the water fund charges was the
result of greater usage revenues from residents and an increase in cell antenna lease receipts. Solid
waste fees declined based on a reduction in the sale of residential use stickers, a decline in tipping fee
reimbursements, and rental income from the transfer station operation. The reduction in charges for
services in the solid waste fund were offset by a corresponding reduction in tipping fees charged by
the State landfill. Operating grants declined by 5250,000 in the solid waste fund. Charges for services
for the cafeteria fund declined by $39,041. Operating grants and contributions increased by 511,170 in
the cafeteria fund. Unrestricted investment earnings declined from 5182,029 to 5108,359 for all
business-type activities. Lower interest rates earned on investments were responsible for generating
the decline in this revenue source.

Expenses in the wastewater fund rose slightly by 58,109 due to costs for electricity,
chemicals, and sludge disposal fees all increasing. For the most part the increases were offset by
several minor positive variances. The 6.1% decline in water fund expenses was due to several
changes in spending patterns from the previous year.
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Changes in Net Assets (Continued)

The 50% decline in expenses for the solid waste fund was attributable to a major reduction in
the amount of waste hauled to the Johnston Central landfill. Costs to operate the cafeteria fund
declined by 548,852 or 4.6%.

Revenues by Source - Business-type
Activities
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Expenses by Function - Business-type Activities
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Financial Analysis of the Government's Funds

As noted earlier, the Town of South Kingstown uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the Town of South Kingstown's governmental funds is to provide
information on near-term inflows, outflows. and balances of spendable resources. Such information is
useful in assessing the Town of South Kingstown's financing requirements. In particular. unreserved
fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net resources available for spending
at the end of the fiscal year.
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Financial Analysis of the Government's Funds (Continued)

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Town of South Kingstown's governmental funds
reported combined ending fund balances of $41,652,676. Approximately 69.8 percent of this total amount,
$29,081,927 constitutes unreserved fund balance of which $9,335,780 is available for spending at the
government's discretion within the Town's General Fund. The remaining unreserved fund balance of
$19,746,147 includes $1,599,600 designated to help finance the 2009-2010 fiscal year budgets,
$1,000,000 designated to help pay for Superfund remediation costs, $5,732,649 for Special Revenue
Funds, $9,966,576 earmarked for Capital Project Funds, and $1,447,322 for Permanent Purpose Trust
Funds. The remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending
because it has already been committed 1) to liquidate contracts and purchase orders of the prior period
($336,490), 2) reserved for various endowments ($12,179,947), and 3) reserved for future expenses,
which have been prepaid ($24,312).

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the Town of South Kingstown. At the end of the
current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance of the general fund was $11,535,780 while total fund
balance reached $11,581,568. As a measure of the general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare
both unreserved fund balance and total fund balance to total general fund budgeted expenditures.
Unreserved fund balance represents 15.7 percent of the 2010 FY Adopted General Fund Expenditure
Budget, while total fund balance represents 15.8 percent of that same amount.

The fund balance of the Town of South Kingstown's general fund declined by $781,728 during the
current fiscal year. Key factors in this reduction are as follows:

• The Town designated $1,200,000 of fund balance to help finance the 2008-2009 general
fund budget. The planned drawdown of fund balance was consistent with prior year use of
fund balance.

• A bUdgetary basis operating surplus in the general fund of $580,088. Expenditures under
bUdget contributed $701,343 to the surplUS, while other financing sources finished the
fiscal year with a $5,741 surplus. Revenues under budget reduced the surplUS by
$126,996.

• The difference between the GAAP basis of accounting and the budgetary basis of
accounting is the result of recognizing the fund balance designation of $1,200,000, as a
revenue under the budgetary basis but not the GAAP basis. In addition, accounting for
encumbrances resulted in another $161,816 in budgetary basis expenditures being less
than the GAAP basis.

• A negative variance of $505,975 in state aid was the most significant reason for the
overall general fund budget finishing with a shortfall on a GAAP basis. In addition,
shortfalls in licenses and fees of $54,916, investment income of $31,132 and
departmental revenues of $82,697 further compounded the revenue shortfall. Based on
an aggressive tax collection program property tax revenues helped offset the above
negative variances by finishing the fiscal year with a $499,263 surplus to budget.

• Mid-year cutbacks in expenditures, which included a hiring freeze of non-essential
positions, and an overall reduction to department's bUdgeted appropriations, allowed the
Town to achieve savings of $701,343 on the expenditure side. Favorable expenditure
variances of significance included savings in the public safety accounts ($261,371),
general government accounts ($117,514), public works ($159,118), recreation ($91,714)
and library accounts ($29,736). The expenditure reductions allowed the Town to finish
with a budgetary surplus of $580,088.

The school fund has a total fund balance of $2,408,143 of which $82,681 is committed to liquidate
contracts and purchase orders of the prior period, $13,572 is reserved for prepaid expenditures and
$374,600 is designated to help finance the 2009-2010 fiscal year budget. The remaining balance of
$1,937,290 is available to help finance future years' school budgets.
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Financial Analysis of the Government's Funds (Continued)

Proprietary Funds. The Town of South Kingstown's proprietary funds provide the same type of
information found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets in the water fund at the end of the fiscal year amounted to $1,007,565, an
increase of $275,922. Unrestricted net assets in the wastewater fund increased by $502,092 to a total of
$2,367,970. The solid waste fund finished the year with unrestricted net assets of $1,396,018, which
was a decrease in value of $141,325, while the school cafeteria operations decreased by $2,868 to a
deficit position of $71,740.

Other factors concerning the finances of these four funds have already been addressed in the
discussion of the Town of South Kingstown's business-type activities.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Overall the Town finished the 2008-2009 fiscal year with a $580,088 budgetary surplus.
Differences between the original budget and the final amended budget were relatively minor and only
involved transferring funds from departments with expenditure surpluses to departments with expenditure
deficits.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital assets. The Town of South Kingstown's investment in capital assets for its governmental
and business type activities as of June 30, 2009 amounts to $112,912,077 (net of accumulated
depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, machinery and
equipment, park facilities, infrastructure, and construction in progress. The total decline in the Town of
South Kingstown's investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was 1.8 percent (a 1.4 percent
decrease for governmental activities and a 3.1 percent decline for business-type activities).

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the follOWing:

• The Saugatucket River walkway project was completed and capitalized at a cost of
$1,594,752. The project included the installation of a boardwalk along the Saugatucket
River, the re-decking of the Saugatucket River pedestrian bridge and the
reconstruction of the bridge approach.

• A variety of road construction projects were completed and capitalized. Projects
capitalized as infrastructure totaled $267,294 and included the road reconstruction
work completed on Pond Street and a drainage culvert installed on Liberty Lane.

• Various school building improvements were completed at a cost of $883,596,
including renovations to the South Kingstown High School Auditorium. In addition,
lighting fixture upgrades to several schools, the renovation of the Hazard Field athletic
practice area and roof repairs at the Hazard School were completed.

• Construction in progress at June 30, 2009 totaled $254,059 based on several ongoing
projects.
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Capital Asset and Debt Administration (Continued)

Town of South Kingstown's Capital Assets
{Net of depreciation} in OOO's

Govemmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

Land $ 12,405 $ 12,340 $ 1,586 $ 1,586 $ 13,991 $ 13,926
Land Improvements 7,898 7,650 2,290 2,344 10,188 9,994
Buildinas 18126 18,736 4,462 4,667 22,588 23,403
BuildinQ Improvements 24,944 25,310 1,998 2,084 26,942 27,394
Eauipment 3654 3,778 2,687 2,905 6,341 6,683
Vehicles 2191 2,467 65 78 2,256 2,545
Infrastructure 18,202 17,365 12,150 12,384 30,352 29,749
Construction in ProQress 254 1,304 - - 254 1,304
Total $ 87,674 $ 88,950 $ 25,238 $ 26,048 $ 112,912 $ 114,998

Additional information on the Town of South Kingstown's capital assets can be found in note 6 on
pages 50-52 of this report.

Long-term debt At the end of the current fiscal year, the Town of South Kingstown had total bonded
debt outstanding of $32,690,382, entirely backed by the full faith and credit of the Town. Bonds
authorized but unissued totaled an additional $13,915,000.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation bonded debt a town can issue to 3 percent of
net assessed property values. However, all bonds approved through State enabling legislation and voter
referendums are exempt from the limit. At June 30, 2009, the Town had a debt limit of $157,665,165. Of
the Town's $32,690,382 in debt outstanding, $6,564,785 is SUbject to the Town's legal debt limit. A
balance of $151,100,380 exists within the legal limit for additional bonds to be issued.

Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island's
Outstanding Debt

General Obligation Bonds in OOO's

Govemmental Business-type Total

Activities Activities

2009 I 2008 2009 I 2008 2009 I 2008
General ObliQation Bonds $29,405 I $32,995 $3,285 I $3,566 $32,690 I $36,561

The Town's total bonded debt declined by $3,871,014 {10.6 percent} during the 2009 fiscal year.
During the year principal payments of $3,871,014 were made to reduce existing debt. The Town did not
issue any new debt during the fiscal year.
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Capital Asset and Debt Administration (Continued)

On May 6, 2006, the Town received notice from Moody's Investors Services that the Town's bond
rating had been upgraded to Aa2 from Aa3. The Town had previously received upgrades from A to A-1
in 1991 and from A-1 to Aa3 in 2002. South Kingstown is one of only four Rhode Island communities that
have a bond rating of Aa2. The Moody's credit report sighted the following factors for the upgrade:

• The ongoing growth trend in the Town's tax base.
• The economic stability provided by the University of Rhode Island and South County Hospital.
• The Town's well-managed financial operations including healthy and stable reserves within the

General Fund, and strong reserve levels within the Capital Project Funds. Prudent budget
practices were also identified as a positive.

• The Town's outstanding collection rate on property taxes.
• A favorable debt position, with a low debt burden and a rapid repayment schedule of principal.
• The Town's comprehensive six-year Capital Improvement Plan.
• Wealth levels for income and full values per capita that exceed state averages.

Additional information on the Town of South Kingstown's long-term debt can be found in note 8 on
pages 53-56 of this report.

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

• The unemployment rate for the Town of South Kingstown, as of September 2009, was
9.3 percent, which is an increase from a rate of 7 percent a year ago. This compares
favorably to the state's unemployment rate of 12.3 percent and the national rate of 9.5
percent for the same time period.

• The State of Rhode Island continues to have significant budget deficit problems, which
could result in a loss of state-aid received by the Town and the School Department.

• Property tax revenues for the fiscal year 2010 reflect an increase in the Town's tax
rate of 1.01% and growth in the total assessed value of taxable property of .50%.
The combination of these two factors resulted in an additional $758,278 of property
taxes being levied. The property tax rate increased from $11.97 to $12.09 per
thousand dollars of assessed value. Total taxable property increased by
$26,459,087 from $5,255,505,490 to $5,281,964,577.

Based on the difficult economic environment in which the Town was operating in, the 2010 fiscal
year budget was reduced by $794,317 in comparison to the 2009 fiscal year budget.

During the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance in the general fund declined to
$11,535,780. The Town of South Kingstown has designated $1,200,000 of this amount for spending in
the 2010 fiscal year budget. It is intended that this use of available fund balance will help reduce the
amount of property taxes necessary to fund the 2010 fiscal year bUdget. In addition, the Town has
designated $1,000,000 of the unreserved fund balance for Superfund site cleanup costs.

Requests for Information: This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the
Town of South Kingstown's finances for all those with an interest in the Town's finances. Questions
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information
should be addressed to the Office of the Finance Director, 180 High Street, Town Hall, Wakefield, Rhode
Island, 02879
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EXHIBITA·1
TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

Statement ofNet Assets
June 30, 2009

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS:
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 35,175,783 $ 5,156,374 $ 40,332,157
Investments 12,184,962 12,184,962
Accounts receivable 1,117,620 913,775 2.031,395
Internal balances 167,659 (167,659)
Due from federal and state governments 2,195,611 29,131 2,224,742
Prepaids 24,312 24,312

Total Current Assets 50.865,947 5.931,621 56,797,568

Noncurrent Assets:
Deferred charges - refunding 467,293 467,293
Deposits 151,000 151,000
Deferred charges - bond issuance 215.717 17,321 233,038
Capital assets not being depreciated 12,658.968 1,586,529 14,245,497
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 75,014.261 23,652,319 98,666,580

Total Noncurrent Assets 88,507.239 25,256,169 113,763,408

TOTAL ASSETS 139,373.186 31,187.790 170,560,976

LlABIUTlES:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable 1,811,084 344.991 2,156,075
Accrued liabilities 3,864.788 48,573 3,913,361
Due to federal and state governments 32.545 48,760 81,305
Unearned revenue 941,663 549.820 1,491,483
Deposits held in custody of others 91,915 91,915
Current portion of compensated absences 1,946.000 113.000 2,059,000
Current portion of daims and judgements
Current portion of bonds 3,545.000 288.217 3,833,217

TotaiCurrentUabUi8es 12,232.995 1,393.361 13,626,356

Noncurrent UabUities:
Compensated absences 2,262,811 143,985 2,406,796
Accrued claims and judgements 1,962.525 1,962,525
General obligation bonds, net 25,860.000 2,997.165 28,857,165

Total Noncurrent LiBbili8es 30,085,336 3,141.150 33,226,486

TOTAL UABILITIES 42,318,331 4,534,511 46,852,842

NET ASSETS:
Invested in capital assets net of related debt 58,268,229 21,953,466 80,221,695
Restricted for:

Endowments:
Expendable 2.087,214 2,087,214
Nonexpendable 11,540,055 11,540.055

Unrestricted 25.159,357 4,699,813 29,859,170

TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 97,054,855 $ 26.653,279 $ 123,708,134

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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EXHIBITB.1
TOWN OF SOUTH KiNGSTOWN. RHODE ISLAND

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds

June 30, 2009

School School Other Total
General Unrestricted Trust Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 24,625,218 $ 724 $ 803,763 $ 8,496,714 $ 33,926,419
Investments 11,449,680 735,282 12,184,962
Accounts and other receivable 1,022,398 21,099 273 73,850 1,117,620
Due from federal and state governments 1,216,692 978,919 2,195,611
Prepaid expenditures 2,604 13,572 8,136 24,312
Due from other funds 1,507,910 4,449,496 7,758,801 13,716,207
TOTAL ASSETS $ 27,158,130 $ 5,701,583 $12,253,716 $ 18,051,702 $ 63,165,131

UAS/unES AND FUND BALANCES:
UABlunES:
Accounts payable $ 757,073 $ 840,722 $ 166,921 $ 1,764,716
Retainage payable 1,802 1,802
Accrued liabilities 860,554 2,368,969 92,107 3,321,630
Due to federal & state governments 32,545 32,545
Due to other funds 13,021,579 76,114 $ 98,670 1,730,703 14,927,066
Deferred revenues 812,896 7,635 552,250 1,372,781
Deposits held in custody for others 91,915 91,915
TOTAL uAsiunes 15,576,562 3,293,440 98,670 2,543,783 21,512,455

FUND BALANCES:
ReseNed for prepaid expenditures 2,604 13,572 8,136 24,312
ReseNed for encumbrances 43,184 82,681 240,625 366,490
ReseNed for endowments 11,495,801 684,146 12,179,947
UnreseNed:
Designated for General fund 2,200,000 2,200,000
Designated for special revenue funds 374,600 25,000 399,600
General fund 9,335,780 9,335,780
Special revenue funds 1,937,290 3,795,359 5,732,649
Capital project funds 9,966,576 9,966,576
Permanent Purpose Trust funds 659,245 788,077 1,447,322
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 11,581,568 2,408,143 12,155,046 15,507,919 41,652,676

TOTAL uASlunes AND FUND BALANCES $ 27,158,130 $ 5,701,583 $12,253,716 $ 18,051,702 $ 63,165,131

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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EXHIBIT B-' (Coptinued)
TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds

June 30, 2009

Amounts reported for govemment.al activities In the Statement ofNet Assets a18 dlffel8nt because of the following:

Total Fund Balance reported In Exhibit B-1

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore are not
reported in the Gov't Fund balance sheet

Deferred bond issuance costs and other debt charges resulting from issuance of refunding and
advance refunding bonds. These charges have been included in the governmental activities
in the Statement of Net Assets.

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in the
funds. These liabilities are reported in the Statement of Net Assets.

Deferred tax revenues (net of an allowance for uncollectibles) are recorded in the funds, but are not deferred
under the measurement focus employed in the Statement of Net Assets.

Internal Service funds are recorded as proprietary funds in the fund financial statements but are recorded
as governmental activities on the government-wide financial statements.

Net premium on refunding has been recorded as deferred revenue on the Statement of Net Assets

Total Net Assets reported In ExhibIt A-1

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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$ 41,652,676

87,673,229

683,010

(35,576,336)

602,121

2,191,158

(171,003)

$ 97,054,855

(CONCLUDED)



THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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EXHIBIT B-3
TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

Reconclliation of the Statement ofRevenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances
ofGovernmental Funds (Exhibit B-2) to the Statement ofActivities (Exhibit A.2)

Year Ended June 30, 2009

Net Change In Fund Balances· Total Governmental Funds (Exhibit B-2):

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported
as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation exceeded capital outlays
in the current period.

Governmental funds do not recognize gains or losses on the sale or disposal of capital assets.
The statement of activities includes losses on the disposal of fixed assets during 2009.

Governmental funds report principal repayments on debt obligations as an expenditure.
However, the repayment of principal has no effect on the net assets.

Governmental funds do not report estimated accrued claims and judgements as a liability in the
Fund Statements if they are not going to be paid with current available resources. These liabilities
are reported in the government-wide financial statements as long-term debt. This adjustment
reflects the increase in the estimate from the amount reported at June 3D, 2008

Governmental funds report debt issuance costs and premiums on debt financing when they
occur. The net effect of these transactions on the statement of activities and changes in net assets was.

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources are not
reported as revenues in governmental funds. Net deferred tax revenue increased from fiscal 2008.

Excess of internal service funds' revenues over expenses, reported as governmental fund
activity in the statement of activites and changes in net assets.

Decrease in compensated absences. The governmental fund reflects this activity when it will be paid
with measurable and available resources. The change from prior year balances is reflected in the
statement of activities and changes in net assets.

$ (1,581,084)

(1,196,361)

(80,358)

3,590,000

(44,525)

(109,665)

77,020

673,423

145,223

Change In Net Assets ofGovernmental Activities In the Statement ofActivities (Exhibit A.2) $ 1,473,673

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN. RHODE ISLAND

Statement ofRevenues, Expendll;ures, and Changes In Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
General Fund· Budgetary Basls

EJ{HIBUC=1

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009

Variance with

Original
Final Budget

Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Neaatlve)

Revenues and Dulgnated Fund Balllnce:
Property taxea:
Current taxes S 62,523,893 S 62.523,893 S 62,794.188 S 270,295
Prior taxes 325.000 325,000 515.650 190.650

Total taxes current andprior 62.848,893 62.848.893 63,309,838 460.945

Interest on taxes 325.000 325.000 340,606 15,606
Payment in lieu of taxes 224.160 224.160 246.872 22.712

Total property taxell 63,398.053 63.398,053 63.897.316 499.263

State IIld· Town:
General state aid 935,822 935.822 508,948 (426,874)
Telephone tax 271.798 271.798 245.156 (26.642)
Meals and Beverage tax 490.000 490.000 507,472 17.472
Chapter 26 • School housing 1.099.827 1,099.827 1.009.808 (90,019)
State library construction 48.564 48.564 48.562 (2)
State library general aid 167.913 167,913 166.635 (1,278)
State library endowment aid 21,749 21,749 23.027 1.278
State motor vehicle phase-out 2,200,000 2,200,000 2.178.075 (21.925)
Hotel tax 70.000 70,000 112.015 42.015

Total state IIld - Town 5.305,673 5,305.673 4.799,698 (505.975)

Licenses, fees lind rents:
Business licenses and fees 419.000 419,000 357.653 (61.347)
Nonbusiness licenses and fees 364.000 364.000 368.743 4,743
Real Estate conveyance fees 85.000 85,000 65.502 (19,498)
Rental of Town properties 270.000 270.000 291,186 21,186

Totsillcenses, fees and rents 1,138.000 1.138.000 1.083.084 (54,916)

Investment Income· short term 775.000 775.000 743.868 (31.132)

Depal1mental revenues:
Police department revenues 333.750 333,750 254.833 (78.917)
Park rental revenue 16.000 16,000 19.733 3,733
Town beach parking 80.250 80,250 86.102 5.852
Boat and mooring 13,500 13,500 12,700 (800)
Animal control fees 4,000 4,000 3.570 (430)
Libraries 29,800 29.800 30.186 386
Doglcat licenses and fines 4,000 4.000 4,682 682
Planning department 400 400 145 (255)
Recreation department 188,350 188.350 197,177 8,827
Recreation self-support program 110.100 110,100 98,075 (12.025)
Wastewater department 33.500 33.500 33,500
Water department 18.200 18.200 18,200
Solid waste department 13.765 13.765 13,765
Guild 5.000 5.000 5,000
Fire alarm 14.000 14.000 3,955 (10.045)
Interfund computer 101.235 101.235 101,460 225
Peace Dale office 2.800 2,800 2,800
Stepping stone· creative 61.080 61,080 65,621 4,541
Stepping stone· self supported 6,000 6,000 3.537 (2,463)
Recreation Dept - Outside Sponsors 16,450 16,450 15.440 (1,010)
Narragansett - Dog Pound 57,200 57,200 57.200
Geographic information systems program 1,500 1,500 502 (998)

Totsl depal1mentsl revenues 1.110.880 1.110,880 1.028.183 (82.697)

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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EXfflsu C·1 (ConVnued)

TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN. RHODE ISLAND

Statement ofRevenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances· Budget andActual
General Fund· Budgetary BasIs

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009

Orlglnal Final
Budaet Budget Actual

Miscellaneous revenues:

School crossing guards 81,400 81.400 75.000
Payroll and accounting 6,000 6,000 6,000
School field maintenance reimbursement 48,134 48,134 48.134
Energy savings 40,000 40,000 56.543
Heat detector 3,400 3,400 3,400
Miscellaneous - Town 112.000 112,000 139,402
Copy charges 20.000 20.000 30,916

Total miscellaneous 310.934 310,934 359,395

Use ofJune 30, 2008 designated fund
balance 1.200.000 1.200.000 1.200,000

Total revenues and designated fund
balance 73.238.540 73,238.540 73,111,544

Expenditures:
Generel govemment:
Town council 12.950 13,452 13,452
Financial town meeting 9,419 9,419 7,329
Legal staff 163,216 163,216 154,216
Probate judge 4,000 4,000 4.000
Town clerk 265,607 265.607 259,973
Public Information 4,847 4.847 4.373
Canvassing authority 79,263 86.164 86.164
Town manager's office 312.809 266.606 266,606
Personnel administration 85.092 76,196 68,700
League of cities and towns 11.115 11.115 11,115
Town hall operations 222,455 222.455 211,342
Finance department 464.190 464,190 438,249
Tax assessor's office 240,184 240,184 239,557
Assessment board of review 430 430 270
Data processing division 235,422 235,422 221,761
Geographic information systems 113,980 113,980 85.838
Post year audit 19,275 19,275 13.150
Planning board 4,680 4.680 3.160
Planning department 321,836 294.271 294.271
Zoning board of review 14,050 14,050 8,521
Zoninglbuilding inspection 278.375 320.636 320,636
Miscellaneous boards and agencies 33.100 33.100 33,098

Total generel govemment 2.896.295 2,863.295 2,745,781

Public safety:
Police department 5.237.138 5.087,138 4.906.351
Animal control- RD/sheller 230.777 230,572 205.110
Radio/communication 222,834 223,039 223.039
Harbor patrol 40,600 40,600 36.714
Fire company donation 3,600 3,600 3,600
Emergency medical services 1.059,857 1,059.857 1.008.621

Total public safety 6.794,806 6,644.806 6,383.435

Public worlfs:
Public works administration 258.055 253.723 202,430
Streets and highway 1.764,535 1.714.535 1,628.651
Tree warden 30,984 35,317 35.317
Street lighting 174.000 174.000 152.059

Total public worlfs 2,227.574 2.177,575 2,018,457

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

(6,400)

16,543

27.402
10,916
48.461

(126.996)

2.090
9,000

5.634
474

7.496

11.113
25,941

627
160

13,661
28.142

6.125
1.520

5,529

2
117.514

180,787
25,462

3,886

51.236
261.371

51.293
85,884

21.941
159.118

(CONTINUED)
THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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EXHIBff C.1 fCoatlauedJ

TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN. RHODE ISLAND

Statement ofRevenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances· Budget and Actual
General Fund· Budgetary BasIs

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009

Orlglnal Final
BUdAet BUdget Actual

Human aervlce agency contributlona:
South Shore Mental Health 20.157 20.157 20.157
Visiting Nurses Association 33.000 33.000 33.000
R.I. Rape Crisis Center 2.000 2.000 2.000
Sympatico 18.000 18.000 18.000
South County Community Action 30.900 30.900 30.900
NRI Community Services 1.000 1.000 1.000
Literacy Volunteers 1.000 1.000 1.000
Washington County Coalition for Children 500 500 500
Cane Day Care center 11.000 11.000 11.000
Hospice of Washington County 2.000 2.000 2.000
Washington County Adult Learning Center 4.120 4.120 4.120
Jonnycake Center 20.000 20.000 20.000
Women Resource Center 5.000 5.000 5.000
Volunteers in Action 750 750 750
Health Center of South County 33.000 33.000 33.000
Galilee Mission 1.000 1.000 1.000
The Samaritans 500 500 500
S C Emergency Shelter 5.000 5.000 5.000

Total human aervlce agency contributlon" 188.927 188.927 188.927

Recreation:
Recreation department 1.356.631 1.356.631 1.265.317
Celebrations 7.500 7.500 7.100

Total recreation 1.364.131 1.364.131 1.272.417

Public IIbrarlea 966.547 966.547 936.811

Capltallmprovementslprojecta 264.000 113.000 109.165

"'lacellaneou,,:
Insurance 230.000 211.795 211.795
Unemployment insurance 10.000 34.898 34.898
Contingency 75.000 97.743 97.743
FICA 824.669 766.538 766.538
Contribution to Town retirement 893.836 893.549 858.294
Health insurance 2.775.138 2.775.138 2.775.138
Police pension 20.750 20.750 20.749
Workers' compensation 200.000 153.981 153.981

Total mlacellaneou" 5.029.393 4.954.392 4.919.136

Debt Service 4.898.716 4.814.716 4.811.917

Total expendlturea 24.630.389 24.087.389 23.386.046

Excess of revenuea and dealgnated fund
balance over expenditure" 48.608.151 49.151.151 49.725.498

Varlance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

91.314
400

91,714

29,736

3.835

35.255

35.256

2.799

701.343

574.347

(CONTINUED)
THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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SHlBa C-1 (CpnUnuedJ

TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN. RHODE ISLAND

Statement ofRevenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
General Fund - Budgetary Basis

Other financing sources (uses):
OperaUng fnInmrs:

From Capital Project Funds
From School Trust Funds
From Permanent Trust Funds
From Special Revenue Funds
To Compensated Absences Special Revenue Fund
To Wastewater Fund
To Elderly Services Fund
To Municipal Planning Services
Tax transfer to School Fund
To Special Revenue Funds
To Capital Project Funds

Total other financing uses

Excess ofravenues, othersourcn and uses of
designated fund balance over expenditures
and other financing uses

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009

Original Final
BudRot Budget Actual

522.984 522.984 522.984
16.000 16.000 16.153
27.000 27,000 31.016

440.000 440.000 441.570
(100.000) (100.000)

(24.155) (24.155) (24.155)
(414.052) (414,052) (414.050)

(20.000) (20.000) (20.000)
(47.909.928) (47.909.928) (47.909.928)

(40.000) (332.000) (332.000)
(1.206.000) (1.357.000) (1.357.000)

(48.608.151 ) (49.151.151 ) (49.145,410)

S S S 580.088 S

Variance with
Final BUdget

PoalUve
(NegaUve)

153
4,016
1.570

2

5.741

580,088

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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EXHIBITC·2
TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN. BHODE ISLAND

Statement ofRevenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances· Budget and Actual
School UnnJStrlcted Fund· BUdgetal)' Bes/&

For the Vesr Ended June 30, 2009

Variance with
Final BUdget

Original Final Positive
BUdget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues:
Stale aid S 10.548,698 S 10,548.698 S 8.979.232 S (1.569.466)
Stale Fiscal Stabilization Funds - Federal Funds 656.514 656.514
Tuition 125.185 125.185 131.059 5.874
Miscellaneous 843.223 843,223 857.672 14,449

Totall8venues 11,517,106 11,517,106 10.624.477 (892.629)

Expenditures:
Salaries 34.051.088 34,051,088 34,141.636 (90,548)
Employee benefits 15.045,249 15,045,249 14,048,469 996,780
Purchased services 8.912,854 8,912,854 8.384,583 528,271
Supplies and materials 1.143.505 1,143,505 1.004.019 139,486
Capilal outlay 380.987 380,987 366,011 14,976
Other 158,351 158,351 148,265 10,086

Total expenditures 59.692,034 59,692.034 58,092,983 1,599.051

&cess of I8V8nUes over (under) expenditures
befol8 other financing sources (uses) (48.174,928) (48,174.928) (47.468,506) 706,422

Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfer from Town of South Kingstown

General Fund 47.909,928 47,909,928 47,909.928 0
Operating transfer from Town of South Kingstown

Trust Funds 20.000 20,000 18,972 (1.028)
Transfer to School Improvement Capital Project Fund (175.000) (175.000) (97.353) 77.647
Use of June 30. 2008 designated fund balance 420.000 420,000 368,422 (51.578)

Total other financing sources (uses) 48.174,928 48,174,928 48,199.969 25.041

&cess of I8V8nUes and other financing sources
over expenditures and other financing uses S $ $ 731.463 $ 731,463

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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EXHIBIT 0-1
TOWN OESOvpt KINGSTOWN RHOQEISLAND

StlItement ofNet Assets
Ptaptfet8ry Funds

Juno 3D, zoot

Govemmental
Business-lyPe Adlvltles-Enterprlse Funds Adlvitles

Health Care
Wastewater Wastewater Solid Waste Solid Waste Water Water School Cafeteria School Cafeteria Totals Management

(cunent year) (prior year) (aJrrent year) (prior year) (curren! year) (prior vear) (current year) (prior year) (current year) Internal Servloe Fund
ASSETS:

CUmutt Ass":
cash and cash equivalents $ 2.878,673 $ 2,036,780 $ 1,308.737 $ 1,382,845 $ 910.582 $ 674,373 $ 58,382 S 36.346 S 5,156,374 $ 1,249.364
Inves1ments
Accounts and other receivables. net 606.597 678,374 77,480 68.055 199.581 194.578 30,117 21,035 913.775
Due from federal and state governments 3,024 83,916 26.107 27,682 29,131
Due from other funds 40,755 250,329 9.280 3,348 50.035 1,378,518
Prepaid expenses

Total Cunant A.vaCs 3.488.294 2.799,070 1,426,972 1,701.229 1,110.163 868.951 123,886 88,411 6,149,315 2,627,882

Noncummt As$e!s:
Deposits 151,000

capilal assets nl)t being depteclated 169,651 169,651 1,005.003 1,005,003 411,875 411,875 1.585,529
Capital assets. net of accumula1ed depreciation 17.185,323 17,753,189 2.275,050 2.338,108 4,181,539 4,357,409 10,407 12,450 23.652,319

Total Noncumm' Assets 17.354,974 17,922,840 3,280,053 3,343,111 4,593,414 4.769,284 10.407 12,450 25,238,848 151,000

TOTAL ASSETS 20,843,268 20,721.910 4,707,025 5,044,340 5.703,577 5.638,235 134,293 100.881 31,388,163 2,778.882

UABIUTlES:
Cummt LMbllltlu:
Accounts payable 85,600 104.069 36,027 169.854 27,738 47,649 195,626 157,283 344,991 44,586
Acaued liabilities 42,584 27.427 5,989 5.099 48,573 543,158
Due to federal and state governments 48.760 15.733 48.760
Due to other funds 189.797 13,302 27,897 42.681 217,694
Deferred revenue 549,820 575.925 549,820
Cunnt portion of compensated absences 85,000 103,300 3,000 2,775 25,000 17,000 113,000
Current portion of bonds 78.555 76,791 131,662 128,223 78,000 76,000 288.217

Totlt Cutnlnt U.b11It1os 1,080,116 916,547 170,889 300,852 164,624 188,429 195,626 157,283 1.611.055 587,724

NoncurrentU.bllltl..:
General obligation bonds, nel of curreni portion 543,842 622,398 2,207,323 2,338,984 246.000 324,000 2,997.165
Deferred bond Issuance costs, net (5.606) (7.007) (11.715) (12,425) (17.321)
Compensated absences 124,369 100.443 3,642 3.682 15.974 24.879 143,985

To'" NonculTfJllt UlbllltJ.. 662.605 715.834 2,199.250 2,330.241 261.974 348,879 3,123.829

TOTAL UABlunES 1.742,721 1,632.381 2,369,939 2.631,093 426,598 537,308 195,626 157,283 4.734,884 587,724

NETASSEl'S:
Invested in capital assets, net 01 related debt 16,732.5n 17,223.651 941,068 875,904 4,269,414 4,369.284 10,407 12,450 21.953,466
Unrestricted 2,367.970 1,865,878 1,396,018 1,537.343 1.007.565 731.643 (71,740) (68,872) 4.699.813 2,191,158

TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 19,100,547 $ 19.089,529 $ 2.337.086 $ 2,413,247 $ 5,276.979 $ 5.100,927 $ (61,333) $ (56,422) $ 26,653,219 $ 2,191,158

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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EXHIBIT 0-2
TOWN OF SOUlHlCIHGSTQWN RHODE ISLAND

S'talem8ntofRevenues. &pfInsa. and Changes In Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended June 3D. 200S

Govemmental
Busmess-type Actlvltles-Enterpnse Funds Ac:tJvllles

Heallh Care
Wastewater Wastewater Solid Waste Solid Waste Water Water School Cafeteria SChool Cafeteria Totals Management

(current year) (prioryeaO (current year) (prior year) (current year) (pti9r year) (current year) (prior year) (current year) Imemal Servlte Fund
OPERATlNG REVENUES:

Charges ror usage and service S 2,674,856 S 2,695,241 $ 369,265 $ 715,011 $ 913,335 $ 838,003 $ 721,789 S 760,830 $ 4,679.245 $ 10,936,272
Other revenues 405,887 369.988 109.275 74,344 26,992 28.794 542,154

Toml OpGnJt/ng RewnuM 3,080,743 3,065,229 478,540 789,355 940,327 866,797 721,789 760,830 5,221,399 10.936,272

OPERATlNG EXPENSES:
Wells 145,674 150,256 145,674
Pumping 367.8&9 366,837 10,637 8,865 378,506
Distribution 22,582 13,341 22,582
Treating and sludge 1,378,224 1,297,233 1,378,224
Transpottathm and disposal 297,899 630,570 297,899
Residential recycling program 143,872
Other operating 128,919 124,681 3.504 2,682 132,423
Administrative and general 596,913 629,114 70,840 73,766 398,469 411,346 1.066,222 309,100
Health care management 9,972,666
Depredation and amortization 591,006 588,543 63,768 43,313 180,091 157,973 2,043 2.660 836,908
School cafeteria operations 990,523 1,038,758 990,523
Repairs and maintenance 73,306 104,234 27.301 92,457 100.607

Total OPffttl"l1 &peMes 3,135,237 3,110.647 436.01' 894,203 784.754 834,233 992.566 1,041,418 5,349,568 10,281,766

OPERATlNG INCOME (LOSS) (55,494) (45.418) 42.529 (104,843) 155,573 32.559 (270,777) (280,588) (128,169) 654.506

NONOPERA TJNG REVENUES (EXPENSES}:
Investment income 58.773 94,645 28,862 60,459 20.724 26,925 108.359 18,917
Contributions 307,075 1,000
Loss on disposal of capital assets (16,983) (7,886) (245) (1,675) (245)
State and federal gmnla 250.000 265,866 253,696 265,866
Interest expense (16,416) (16,914) (41,424) (43,507) (57,840)
Not Nonoperating Rewnues 42,357 367,823 (12,562) 259,066 20,479 25,250 265.866 254,696 316,140 18,917

INCOME (LOSS' BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS (13,137) 322.405 29,967 154,218 176,052 57,809 (4,911) (25,892) 187,971 673,423

Transfers In 24,155 23,615 900,209 24,155
Transfers (Out) (106,128) (43,678) (106,128)

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 11,018 346,020 (76,161) 1,010,749 176,052 57,809 (4.911) (25,892) 105,998 673.423

TOTAL NET ASSETS· BEGINNING 19,089.529 18,743,509 2,413,247 1,402,498 5,100,927 5,043,118 (56,422. (30.530) 26,547,281 1,517,735

TOTAL NETASSETS - ENDING $ 19,100,547 $ 19,089,529 S 2.337086 $ 2,413,247 $ 5,276.979 S 5.100,927 $ (61,333) $ (56,422) $ 26,653,279 $ 2.191,158

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT.
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TOWN OF saurn KINGSTOWN, RHODE I$LANo

Statement 01 Cash Rows
Proprietary Funds

For the Yeor Ended June 30, 2009

EXHIBIID-3

Governmental
Business-type Activities- Enterprise Funds ActiviUes

Health Care
Management

Wastewater Solid Waste Water School Cafeteria Totals Internal Service Fund

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERAnNG ACnvJnES:
Cash received from customers $ 3,207,307 $ 469.115 $ 935,324 $ 712.707 $ 5,324,453
Cash received from providing services $ 10,439,604
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services and other operating payments (1.757.265) (435,230) (226,105) (952,180) (3,370,780)
Cash paid to employees (576,130) (70,655) (413,268) (1,060,053)
Cash paid for claims (9,536,942)
Cash paid for other operating expenses (309,100)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 873,912 (36,770) 295.951 (239,473) 893,620 593,562

CASH FL.OWS FROM NONCAPITAL. FINANCING ACnvITIES:
Transfers to (from) other funds 24,155 (106,128) (81,973)
Nonoperating grants received 267,442 267,442
Increase In due to (from) other funds 209,574 (5,933) 203,641
Net cash provided (used) by noncapltBlflnanclng activities 24,155 103,446 261,509 389.110

CASH FL.OWS FROM CAP"AL AND RELATED FINANCING
ACnvTnES:
AcqulslUon of capital assets (21,739) (4,466) (26,205)
Principal paid on bonds (76,792) (128.222) (76,000) (281,014)
Interest paid on bonds (16,416) (41,424) (57,840)
Net cash provided (used) for capital and fIIloted flnonc/ng activities (114.947) (169,646) (80,466) (365,059) 0

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACnvmES:
Investment Income 58,773 28,862 20,724 108,359 18,917

Net cuh provided (used} by Investing activities 58.773 28.862 20,724 108.359 18,917

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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TOWN OF SOUTH KlNGSTQWN RHODE ISLANp

Statement ofCash Flows
Ptop1letBry Funds

Fo, the Yea,Ended June 30, 2009

EXHIBIT 0-3 (Continued>

Governmental
Business-type Activities- Enterprise Funds Activities

Heanh Care
Management

Wastewater Solid Waste Water School Cafeteria Totals Internal Service Fund

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 841,893 (74,108) 236,209 22.036 1,026,030 612,479

CASH AND CASH EQUNALENTS ATBEGINNING OF YEAR 2,036.780 1,382.845 674,373 36,346 4.130,344 636.885

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ATEND OF YEAR $ 2.878.673 $ 1,308.737 $ 910,582 $ 58.382 $ 5.156.374 $ 1,249.364

Reconciliation ofoperating Income (INS] to net cash provided
(used] by operating 8cllvltles:

Operating income (loss) $ (55,494) $ 42.529 $ 155.573 $ (270.777) $ (128.169) $ 654.506
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to

net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization expense 591.006 63.768 180,091 2.043 836,908
Increase in compensated absences 5.626 185 (905) 4,906
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 71,777 (9.425) (5.003) (9.082) 48,267
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds (496,668)
(Increase) decrease in due from federal and state govemments 80.892 80.892
(Increase) decrease In prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) In accounts payable (18.469) (133,827) (19.911) 38,343 (133.864) 43.566
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 15,157 890 16,047 392.158
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 176,495 (14,784) 161.711
Increase (decrease) in due to federal and state govemments 33,027 33.027
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue (26.105) (26,105)

Net cash proVided (used) by operating activities $ 873.912 $ (36,770) $ 295,951 $ (239.473) $ 893,620 $ 593.562

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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EXHIBIT E.'

TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN. RHODE ISLAND

Statement ofFiduciary Net Assets
Rduclary Funds

June 30, 2009

Cemetery Care
Private· Purpose OPEB Agency

Trust Fund Trust Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 187,474 $ 334,794
Other receivables $ 512,900
Investments 11,321

TOTAL ASSETS 187,474 512,900 346,115

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,434
Deposits held in custody for others 346,115

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,434 346,115

NET ASSETS
Funds held in trust $ 186,040 $ 512,900 $

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

Statement of Changes In Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds

For the year ended June 30. 2009

EXHIBIT E·2

Cemetery Care
Private ·Purpose OPES

Trust Fund Trust Fund
ADDITIONS:
Charges for services
Employer contributions
Investment income
TOTAL ADDITIONS

DEDUCTIONS:
Operating expenses in accordance with agreement
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS· END OF YEAR

$

$

2,650
$

4,166
6,816

8,335
8.335

(1,519)

187,559

186.040 $

512.900

512,900

512,900

512,900

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN' RHODE ISLAND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

1. SUMMARYOF~GNIRCANTACCOUNnNGPOUCIES

The Town complies with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). GAAP includes all
relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. Private-sector standards of
accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are followed in both the
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict
with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the
option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds,
subject to the same limitation. The Town has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance. The
accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting policies are discussed in
subsequent subsections of this Note.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements.

Reporting Entity

The Town of South Kingstown was incorporated in 1723. The Town operates under a council/town
manager form of government, with a five member Town Council headed by a Council President. The Town
Manager exercises the executive power of Town government and is responsible to the Town Council for day
to day operation of the Town's affairs. All legislative powers of the Town are vested in the Town Council.

In evaluating how to define the government for financial reporting purposes, management has
considered all potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting
entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in GASB Statement No. 39. Under.GASB Statement No. 39,
the financial reporting entity includes both the primary government and all of its component units. Component
units are legally separate entities that meet anyone of the following three tests:

Test 1 - The primary government appoints the voting majority of the board of the potential
.component unit and is able to impose its will on the potential component unit and/or is in
a relationship of financial benefit or burden with the potential component unit;

Test 2 - The potential component is fiscally dependent upon the primary government; or
Test 3 - The financial statements would be misleading if data from the potential component unit

were not included.

The following entities were considered for classification as component units for fiscal year 2009.

• South Kingstown School Department
• Narragansett Library Association

Although these entities meet certain criteria of the tests listed above, neither entity is deemed to have
a separate legal status apart from the Town. As a result, the financial data of the above entities have been
included in the Governmental Funds within the Town's financial statements. There are no component units of
the Town at June 30, 2009.

(CONTINUED)
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN. RHODE ISLAND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POUCIES (Continued)

BasIs ofPresentation

Govemment-Wlde Financial Statements

The statement of net assets and statement of activities report information about the reporting
government as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting entity except for fiduciary funds. The
statements distinguish between governmental and business-type activities. Governmental activities generally
are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange revenues. Business-type
activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds each of which is considered
to be a separate accounting entity. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing
accounts which constitute its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditure/expenses. Funds are
organized into three major categories: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary. Major individual governmental
funds and enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. A fund is
considered a major fund if it is the primary operating fund of the Town or meets the following criteria:

(a) Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual

governmental or enterprise fund are at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for

all funds of that category or type.

and

(b) Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the individual

governmental fund or enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of the corresponding total

for all governmental and enterprise funds combined.

The funds of the financial reporting entity are described below:

Govemmental Funds

General Fund

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the Town and is always classified as a major fund.
It is used to account for all activities except those legally or administratively required to be accounted for in
other funds.

Special Revenue Funds

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are
legally or administratively restricted to expenditures for certain purposes.

(CONTINUED)
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN: RHODE ISLAND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POUCIES (Continued)

Governmental Funds (Continued)

Capital ProJect Funds

The Capital Project Funds are used to account for resources restricted for the acquisition or
construction of specific capital projects or items.

PennanentFunds

The Permanent Funds account for assets held by the Town pursuant to trust agreements. The
principal portion of this fund type must remain intact, but the earnings may be used to achieve the objectives
of the fund.

Proprietary Funds

Proprietary funds are used to account for business-like activities provided to the general public.
These activities are financed primarily by user charges and the measurement of financial activity focuses on
net income measurement similar to the private sector. The Proprietary Funds include both Enterprise and
Internal Service Funds. The Town has one Internal Service Fund which is used to pay medical and dental
costs incurred by persons covered by the health benefit plan of the Town and to pay expenses incurred in
connection with administering the plan.

Fiduciary Funds (Not Included In government wide statements)

Agency Funds

Agency funds account for assets held by the Town in a purely custodial capacity. The
reporting entity includes two agency funds at June 30, 2009. Since agency funds are
custodial in nature (i.e. assets equal liabilities), they do not involve the measurement of
results of operations. The agency funds are as follows:

- Unclaimed Estates
- Student Activities Fund

Private-purpose Trust Funds

Private-purpose trust funds are used to account for resources legally held in trust for
use by parties outside of the Town, and cannot be used at the Town's discretion or to support
the Town's general operations. The reporting entity has two private-purpose trust funds, the
Cemetery-Care Fund and the OPES Trust Fund. The net assets of these funds are utilized
for the care and maintenance of cemeteries within the Town, and for funding future OPES
obligations.

(CONTINUED)
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN. RHODE ISLAND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POUCIES (Continued)

Major and Non-Major Funds

The funds are further classified as major or non-major as follows:

Brief Description

Major:
General Fund:

Special Revenue Funds:

School Unrestricted Fund

Pennanent Funds:
School Trust Funds

Proprietary Funds:
Wastewater

Solid Waste

Water

School Cafeteria

36

See above for description

This fund is used to report all financial transactions
of the South Kingstown School Department, which
are not legally required to be accounted for
separately.

This fund reports the activity of various trust funds
established for recreational and educational
purposes.

Accounts for the operations of the regional
wastewater treatment facility.

Accounts for the solid waste disposal operations of
the Town.

Accounts for the supply of public water to the South
Shore area of Town.

Accounts for the operation of the school breakfast
and lunch program of the South Kingstown School
Department. This fund did not meet the criteria
for reporting as a major fund however,
management elected to present the fund as a
major fund.

(CONTINUED)



TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN: RHODE ISLAND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POUCIES (Continued)

Major and Non-Major Funds (Continued)

Fund

Non-Major:

Special Revenue Funds:

Capital Project Funds:

Permanent Funds:

37

Brief Description

Affordable Housing, Alcohol Grant, Animal Shelter
Benefit Fund, Asset Forfeiture Fund, Community
Development Block Grants, Compensated Absences
Reserve Fund, Drug Free Communities Grants,
Elderly Services, EMS Billing Services Fund,
Governor's Justice Commission Grants, Historical
and Vital Recording Fees, Municipal Planning
Services Reserve, Narragansett Library Association,
Neighborhood Guild, Onsite Wastewater Plan
Implementation, Peacedale Office Building, Property
Revaluation Reserve Fund, RI Emergency
Management Grant, Rl Resources Recovery Grant,
Seat Belt Enforcement Grants, South Road School
Reserve Fund, Substance Abuse, Tobacco
Compliance Investigation Project, Nancy Brown
Memorial Fund, and School Restricted Funds.

Animal Shelter Addition, Bike Path Maintenance,
Bridge Improvement, Capital Equipment &
Replacement Fund, Data Processing Improvement,
Downtown Intermodal Enhancement Project, Impact
Fee Reserve, Land Use Reserve, Library Building
Construction, Open Space Reserve, Police BUilding
Construction, Public Service Office Building
Improvement, Public Works Improvement,
Recreation Development and Restoration,
Recreation Improvement, Saugatucket River
Walkway Construction, School Improvement, Senior
Services Center Construction, Town Hall
Improvement, and Wastewater Construction Fund.

Hazard Memorial Trust, Gertrude S. Parker Trust,
Oliver Watson Home Fund, Walter W. Watson Trust,
and Kingston Free Library Trust Fund.

(CONTINUED)



TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN' RHODE ISLAND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POUCIES (Continued)

Measul8ment Focus

On the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities both governmental
and business-like activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined in
item b. below and the accrual basis of accounting.

In the fund financial statements, the "current financial resources" measurement focus or the
"economic resources" measurement focus is used as appropriate:

(a) All governmental funds utilize. a "current financial resources" measurement focus. Only
current financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their
operating statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources
during a given period. These funds use fund balance as their measure of available spendable
financial resources at the end of the period. The Town considers property taxes as available
if they are collected within 60 days after year end. Grant revenue of the governmental funds
is generally recognized as revenue when earned as long as the payment is expected to be
received within twelve months after year end. Substantially all other revenue of the
governmental funds is recognized utiliZing the modified accrual method of accounting and as
such is recognized as revenue when received.

(b) The proprietary funds and private purpose trust funds utilize "economic resources"
measurement focus. The accounting objectives of this measurement focus are the
determination of net income, financial position and cash flows. All assets and liabilities
(whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activities are reported. Fund equity is
classified as net assets.

(c) Agency funds are not involved in the measurement of results of operations; therefore,
measurement focus is not applicable to them.

Basis ofAccounting

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or
economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities reSUlting from exchange and
exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when "measurable
and available". Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount. Available
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay current liabilities. Expenditures
(including capital outlay) are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for general obligation
bond principal and interest which are reported when due.

All proprietary funds, agency funds, and private purpose trust funds utilize the accrual basis of
accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are
recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used.

(CONTINUED)
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWM RHODE ISLAND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POUCIES (Continued)

Basis ofAccounting (Continued)

Amounts reported as program revenues include charges to customers or applicants for licenses, fees,
goods, services or priVileges provided, operating grants and contributions. and capital grants and
contributions. Intemally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program
revenues. likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with the proprietary fund's
principal operation. The principal operating revenues of the enterprise funds are charges for services provided
in accordance with the fund's purpose. Operating expenses for the enterprise funds include the costs of
providing the services, including administration and depreciation on capital assets. All other revenue and
expense items not meeting these criteria are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Assets, Liabilities, and Fund Equity

Cash

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost. Cash equivalents include amounts invested
in certificate of deposits as management believes that these certificates can be accessed at any point
in time. SUbstantially. all of the Town's cash and cash equivalents are held in pUblic deposit
institutions. Pursuant to Section 35-10-1 of the Rhode Island General Laws, as of October 1, 1991,
public deposit institutions are required to insure accounts which hold public funds in excess of the
$250,000 which is guaranteed by FDIC. At times, the Town pools cash resources of its various funds
to facilitate the management of cash and maximize investment returns.

State statutes and the Town charter authorize the Town to invest in obligations of the U.S.
Treasury, commercial paper, corporate bonds, and repurchase agreements.

Investments

The Town invests in various types of investments, which are stated at fair value.

Accounts Receivable

In the government-wide statements. receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end
and not yet received. Allowances for uncollectible accounts receivable are based upon historical
trends and the periodic aging of accounts receivable. The allowance for uncollectible accounts
receivable amounted to $553.702 at June 30, 2009. The allowance for uncollectible accounts
includes $535,202 for property taxes and $18,500 for enterprise fund service fees. Major receivable
balances for the governmental activities include property taxes (89% of balance). Business-type
activities report service fees as its major receivables.

In the fund financial statements. material receivables in governmental funds include revenue
accruals such as property taxes and grants and other similar intergovernmental revenues since they
are usually both measurable and available. Non-exchange transactions collectible but not available
are deferred in the fund financial statements in accordance with modified accrual, but not deferred in
the government-wide financial statements in accordance with the accrual basis. Proprietary fund
material receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet received. Allowances for
uncollectible accounts receivable are based upon historical trends and the periodic aging of accounts
receivable.

(CONTINUED)
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES (Continued)

Assets, UabllltJes, and Fund Equity (Continued)

Property Taxes

Real and personal property taxes are based on values assessed as of each December 31
(lien date) and attach as an enforceable lien on property as of July 1 (levy date). Taxes are due in
equal quarterly installments on August 1, November 1, February 1, and May 1 following the levy date.
The taxpayer may elect to pay the taxes in full by September 1, annually. Taxes due and unpaid after
the respective due dates are SUbject to interest at a rate of 12% per annum calculated on the unpaid
portion of the total tax. An automatic lien is placed on the taxpayer's property if payment has not
been received by the tax due date. Property taxes levied are recorded as receivables in the fiscal
year of the levy. Property tax revenues are recorded in accordance with the modified accrual basis of
accounting in the fund financial statements.

Prepalds

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid assets. Prepaids recorded in governmental type funds do not reflect current
appropriated resources and, thus, an equivalent portion of the fund balance is reserved.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The accounting treatment over property, plant and equipment (capital assets) depends on
whether the assets are used in governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and
whether they are reported in the government-wide or fund financial statements as discussed below.

Government-Wide Statements

In the government-wide financial statements, long-lived assets are accounted for as
capital assets. All capital assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if
actual is unavailable, except for donated capital assets, which are recorded at their estimated
fair value at the date of donation.

Capital assets are defined by the Town as assets with an initial, individual cost of
$5,000 or more and an estimated useful life in excess of one year.

The government-wide financial statements include all infrastructure assets in
accordance with GASB Statement #34. The Town was required to implement the inclusion of
the infrastructure assets effective JUly 1, 2006. The Town was able to obtain the required
information in advance and as a result decided to early implement the reporting of
infrastructure assets in the June 30,2006 financial statements.

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded, as an allocated expense in
the Statement of Activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net
Assets. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life using the straight-line method
of depreciation. The range of estimated useful lives by type of asset is as follows:

Buildings
Land improvements
Building improvements
Equipment
Vehicles
Infrastructure
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20 -40 years
10 -40 years
10 -40 years
3 - 30 years
3 - 30 years
10 -75 years
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES (Continued)

Assets, Uab/lltles, and Fund Equity (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations
are accounted for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition.
Capital assets used in proprietary fund operations are accounted for in the same manner as
in the government-wide statements.

Deferred Revenues

In the government-wide financial statements, deferred revenues represent funds received in
advance of being earned/owed or receivables which will be collected and included in revenues of
future fiscal years. In the General Fund, (of the fund financial statements), deferred revenues include
property tax receivables which are assessed on December 31, 2007 and prior and are not collected
within 60 days of June 30, 2009. Net deferred taxes included in the fund financial statements were
$602,121 at June 30,2009.

Interfund Transactions

Interfund activity within and among the funds of the Town have been classified and reported
as follows:

Reciprocal interfund activities:

• Interfund loans are reported as interfund receivables in the lending fund and
interfund payables in borrower funds.

• Interfund services are reported as revenues in the seller fund and as
expenditures or expenses in the purchasing fund.

Non-reciprocal interfund activities:

• Interfund transfers are reported in governmental funds as other financing
uses in the funds making transfers and as other financing sources in the
funds receiving transfers. In proprietary funds transfers are reported after
nonoperating revenues and expenses.

• Interfund reimbursements are repayments from the fund responsible for
particular expenditures or expenses to other funds that initially paid for them.
Reimbursements are not displayed separately within the financial
statements.

(CONTINUED)
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1. SUMMARY. OF SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POUCIES (Continued)

Equity Classfflcatlons

Govemment-Wlde Statements

Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components:

(a) Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital assets inclUding
restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the
outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

(b) Restricted net assets - Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use
either by 1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or
regUlations of other governments, or 2) law through constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation.

(c) Unrestricted net assets - All other net assets that do not meet the definition of
"restricted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related debf'.

Fund Financial Statements

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified as
reserved and unreserved, with unreserved further split between designated and undesignated.
Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statements.

Compensated Absences

Employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts, Upon retirement.
termination or death, certain employees are compensated for unused vacation and sick leave (subject
to certain limitations) at their current rates of pay. The amount recorded is the unused days earned at
the current rate of pay. For governmental activities the general fund is used to satisfy this liability as it
becomes due, while each enterprise fund accounts for all its settlement of business-type liabilities for
compensated absences, Compensated absences are accrued at varying amounts based on the
collective bargaining unit contracts of the various unions.

Reconciliation of Govemment-wlde and Fund Financial Statements

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance - total
governmental funds and net assets - governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement
of net assets. One element of that reconciliation explains that "long-term liabilities are not due and payable in
the current period and therefore are not reported in the funds,n The details of this $35,576,336 are as follows:

Bonds payable " " " .. " " $29,405,000
Accrued claims and judgments , "....... 1,962,525
Compensated absences " " .."" " 4,208.811

Tofa/ "." " .." " " .." " .." .."'" $35576.336
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES (Continued)

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance and the Government-wide Statement of Activities

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances includes
reconciliation between net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds and changes in net assets of
governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of activities. One element of that
reconciliation explains that "Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their useful lives and reported as depreciation
expense." The details of this ($1,196,361) difference are as follows:

Capital outlays $2,610,949
Depreciation expense ( 3.807,310)
NetadJustment ($1 196.361)

Another element of the reconciliation states that "the governmental fund reflects this activity when it is
paid with measurable and available resources." The details of the $100,698 are as follows:

Increase in estimated claims and judgments .
Decrease in liability for compensated absences .
Net adjustment .

($ 44,525)
145.223

$100.698

Another element of that reconciliation states that. "Revenues in the statement of activities that do not
provide current financial resources are not reported as revenues in governmental funds." The details of this
$77,020 difference are as follows:

Net deferred tax revenue - ending ..
Net deferred tax revenue - beginning ..
Net adjustment (increase net asset) ..

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

$602,121
(525,101)
$ 77 020

The following are recently issued governmental accounting standards which will be implemented by the Town
in future years.

,/ GASS Statement No. 51 - Accounting and Financial Reporting for Intangible Assets, effective
for the Town's fiscal year ending June 30, 2010.

,/ GASS Statement No. 53 - Accounting and Financial Reporting for Derivative Instruments,
effective for the Town's fiscal year ending June 30, 2010.

,/ GASS Statement No. 54 - Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions. effective for the Town's fiscal year ending June 30, 2011.

The impact of these pronouncements on the Town's financial statements has not been determined.

Effective with fiscal 2009 the Town implemented GASB Statement No. 45 - Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension. During fiscal 2009 the Town
established an Irrevocable Trust Fund in order to maintain contributions to the Trust in accordance with
actuarially determined amounts.

(CONTINUED)
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2. BUDGETARY PROCESS

(a) Adoption

Based on amendments to the Town Charter, approved by South Kingstown voters in November 2006,
the financial Town meeting was eliminated. The 2007-2008 fiscal year budget was the first budget approved
under the new procedures. The new budget process is as follows. It is the responsibility of the Town
Manager to submit a proposed budget for the following fiscal year to the Town Council on or before March 1st

of each year. The Town Council may revise and adopt a recommended budget no later than March 22"d of
each year. Two public hearings are required to be conducted on the preliminary budget prior to April 18th

•

Following adoption of the Preliminary Budget by the Council, any qualified elector of the town may
circulate a petition requesting the council to increase or decrease by any amount any item of expenditure in
the said budget or to insert a new item of expenditure. The Council, before final adoption of the budget, shall
consider and vote upon each such petition(s) which were submitted on or before April 21$1 containing no less
than twenty-five (25) valid signatures of qualified electors of the town.

The Council shall, on or before May 1$I of each year, complete its consideration of any petitions and
make any final changes in the Preliminary Budget it may deem advisable, and give final approval to the
Budget by a vote of a majority of all the members of the Council.

FollOWing final approval of the budget by the Town Council. any qualified elector of the town may
circulate a petition requesting that a referendum be held on the appropriation for the general fund or the
school fund in the bUdget as approved. Such petition may propose a reduction or increase in the total
appropriation for said funds.

The Town Clerk shall cause a referendum by ballot to be held on all budget changes requested on
petitions provided that each such petition shall contain signatures of no less than two hundred of the qualified
electors of the town and shall request an increase or decrease of a sum of at least $250,000.00. The
qualified electors shall be instructed to vote either for the original total of for one (1) of the proposed increases
or reductions thereof. The appropriation receiving the most votes shall be declared to have been adopted.

The Town Manager may transfer part or all of any unencumbered appropriation balances among
departments within a major program function and shall report such transfers to the Council in writing in a
timely manner. Major program functions within the General Fund are identified as follows:

• Town general government
• Public safety program
• Public works program
• Human service agency contributions
• Recreation department
• Library services
• Insurances, fund contingency, and employment benefits program
• Capital improvement program
• Debt services program
• Transfer to schools

Based on state statutes, the School Committee is also authorized to spend funds up to the total
amount appropriated for the Unrestricted Fund, which is considered the fund level.

The budget of the School Unrestricted Fund is prepared annually and submitted to the School
Committee for approval. The amount of the annual transfer from the Town's General Fund to the School
Unrestricted Fund is ultimately determined through the adoption of the General Fund budget.

(CONTINUED)
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2. BUDGETARY PROCESS (Continued)

(b) General Fund

Actual General Fund expenditures on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances - Budget and Actual (BUdgetary Basis) (Exhibit C-1) are adjusted to refl~ct the budgetary
basis of accounting which differs from actual expenditures recognized for the General Fund in the Statement
of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (Exhibit B-2) in that
encumbrances are considered to be expenditures for budgetary purposes but not for GAAP purposes.
Encumbrances for fiscal year 2009 and 2008 were $43,184 and $205,000, respectively, resulting in a net
difference of ($161,816) (GAAP expenditures in excess of budgetary expenditures). The total expenditures
on a GAAP basis ($23,547,862) exceed the budgetary basis expenditures ($23,386,046) by $161,816.

In addition, use of the previous year's fund balance designated for future operations is recognized as
revenue on the budgetary basis but not on a GAAP basis. The amount of revenue recognized as such for the
fiscal year ended June 30,2009 was $1,200,000.

As a result of the accounting for encumbrances and use of prior years' fund balance, the increase in
fund balance of the General Fund as reported on a bUdgetary basis (Exhibit C-1) exceeds the increase in
fund balance as reported in the fund statements (Exhibit B-2) by $1,361,816.

(c) Special Revenue Funds

The actual revenues and expenditures of Special Revenue Funds included in the Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - School Unrestricted Fund ­
(EXhibit C-2) are presented on the budgetary basis of accounting which differs from actual revenues and
expenditures recognized for the School Unrestricted Fund in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (EXhibit B-2) in that encumbrances are considered to be
expenditures for budgetary purposes but not for GAAP purposes, and on behalf pension contributions by the
State of Rhode Island are reported as both revenue and expenditures in the funds statements.

Encumbrances for fiscal year 2009 and 2008 were $82,681 and $31,927, respectively, resulting in a
net difference of $50,754 between actual expenditures on the fund statements and actual expenditures on a
bUdgetary basis. Only the revenues and expenditures of special revenue funds which have legally adopted
annual budgeted appropriations are included in Exhibit C-2. The Unrestricted School Fund is the only Special
Revenue Fund classified as a major fund (as defined in Note 1, page 34) which legally adopts an annual
budget.

A reconciliation of the School Unrestricted Fund revenues and expenditures and other financing
sources (uses), as reported on Exhibits B-2 and C-2, is presented below:

BEVENUES

Total School Unrestricted revenues, from exhibit B-2 $13,064,345
Adjustments:

State on behalf pension contribution not budgeted......................................... (2,439,868)
Total budgetary basis revenues, from exhibit e-2................................ $10.624,477
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(c) Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

EXPENDITURES

Total School Unrestricted expenditures, from Exhibit B-2 .
Adjustments:

Increase in encumbrances .
State on behalf pension contribution not budgeted ..
Add transfer to School Restricted Fund reported as an expenditure for
bUdgetary purposes .

$60,238,803

50,754
(2,439,868)

243.294

Total bUdgetary basis expenditures from Exhibit C-2........................................ $58,092 983

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Total other financing sources (uses), from Exhibit B·2 $47,588,253
Adjustments:
Add transfer to School Restricted Fund reported as an expenditure for
budgetary purposes 243,294

Add use of June 30, 2008 designated fund balance as another financing
source for budgetary purposes 368.422

Total bUdgetary basis other financing sources (uses) from Exhibit C-2 ........ $48.199.969

Exhibit B-2 includes the School Trust Fund as a major fund of the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode
Island. The School Trust Fund is a Permanent Fund; however, the Town does not legally adopt a budget for
this fund. Accordingly, at June 30, 2009, there are no differences between GAAP and budgetary reporting of
this fund.

3. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Town is a member of the Rhode Island Inter-Local Risk Management Trust. This cooperative
pool with other Rhode Island cities and towns provides insurance coverage for the Town's risks of loss.

South Kingstown became a member on JUly 1, 1988. The Trust provides all property, liability and
workers' compensation insurance coverage for the Town. Property and liability claims are subject to a $2,500
deductible with the exception of public officials' liability claims, which are SUbject to a $5,000 deductible. The
Trust's self-insured retention levels range from $10,000 to $1,000,000 depending on the type of coverage
provided. In addition to the self-insurance provided by the Trust, there is also reinsurance through third party
sources for claims up to $5,000,000.
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3. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

The Trust is a non-profit organization which is governed by a Board of Trustees composed of officials
of member organizations or their representatives. In addition to insurance coverage, the Trust provides risk
management services with emphasis on loss control, risk management, education and training, claims
administration and other services to its members.

Upon joining the Trust, members sign a participation agreement which outlines the rights and
responsibilities of both the members and the Trust. The agreement states that for premiums paid by
members, the Trust will assume financial responsibility for members' losses up to the maximum amount of
insurance purchased, minus members' deductible amounts. Additionally, should a member decide to
withdraw from the Trust, the participation agreement requires three months notice and the payment of a
severance penalty.

There have been no reductions in insurance coverage from coverage in the previous year.
Settlements have not exceeded insurance coverage since becoming a member of the Trust on July 1, 1988.

4. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The State of Rhode Island requires, that certain uninsured deposits be collateralized. Section 35­
10.1-7 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, dealing with the collateralization of public deposits,
requires that all time deposits with maturities of greater than 60 days and all deposits in institutions that do not
meet the minimum capital requirements of its Federal regUlator must be collateralized. The Town has
adopted a "statement of investment objectives, goals and policy guidelines" for investments held in the School
Trust Fund. In addition the Town has guidelines for deposits authorized by Town Code Sec. 4233.H.

Deposits

The carrying amount of the Town's cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2009 was $40,854,425
(including Fiduciary Funds) while the bank balance was $42,035,325. Of the bank balance, $2,799,700 was
covered by federal depository insurance and $39,235,625 was uninsured. The Town has entered into
collateralization agreements with various financial institutions and as a result, $39,235,085 of the uninsured
balance at June 30, 2009 was collateralized by securities held by the financial institutions andlor third parties
in the name of the Town. The remaining uninsured balance of $540 was held in money market and other
accounts which were not covered by collateralization agreements.

Investments

At June 30, 2009 the Town's investments totaled $12,196,283 (including those held in Fiduciary
Funds) and consisted of the following:

Domestic Common Stock .
Foreign Common Stock ..
Mutual Funds .
Asset Backed Securities ..
Foreign Bonds ..
Foreign Bonds .
Foreign Bonds ..
Foreign Bonds .
Foreign Bonds .

Fair Interest
Value Rate

$4,442,605 nla
137,493 nla

1,757,124 nla
409,801 4.134-6.015%

36,267 4.875%
45,452 4.625-4.875%
51,611 5.8-7.75%
55,839 5.625-9.625%
36,412 5.7-9.85%

47

Maturity
nla
nla
nla

2/2011--6/2047
6/2019

5/2011-5/2018
2/2010-7/2036
11/2017-3/2019
5/2017-6/2019

Rating
not rated
not rated
not rated

AAA
AAA
A+
A­

BBB+
BBB
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4. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investments (Continued)
Fair

Value
Interest

Rate Maturity

Corporate Bonds .
Corporate Bonds .
Corporate Bonds .
Corporate Bonds .
Corporate Bonds .
Corporate Bonds ..
Corporate Bonds .
Corporate Bonds .
Corporate Bonds .
Corporate Bonds .
Corporate Bonds .
Corporate Bonds ..
Corporate Bonds , .
Corporate Bonds .
Corporate Bonds .
Corporate Bonds .
Federal National Mortgage Assoc .
Federal Home Loan Mtge Corp .
Federal Farm Credit Bank ..
United States Treasury Notes ..
United Stated Treasury Bonds ..
GNMA .
Municipal Bond ..

266,675 1.625-5.125% 3/2011-1/2021
27,003 6.88% 1/2039
89,490 3.875-5.25% 9/2009-9/2035

145,223 4.5-5.5% 1/2011-8/2013
313,907 5.25-10.375% 2/2010-11/2019
612,303 2.25-8.125% 8/2009-2/2039
205,303 5.125-8.75% 912013-4/2033
282,491 4.95-8.375% 4/2011-8/2036
268,310 5.25-6.875% 9/2011-3/2018
106,517 5.125-8.125% 1/2011-2/2019
50,693 9.00% 9/2009
31,623 7.85% 5/2010
62,457 6.25-8.25% 6/2010-9/2017
55,046 6.125-7.85% 10/2009-2/2011
37,721 6.25% 6/2012
47,803 nla nla

484,769 5.375-6.5% 6/2017-10/2037
335,276 4.5-6.5% 9/2020-4/2037
75,141 4.13% 7/2009

1,325,426 .875-3.125% 5/2011-5/2019
362,523 0-4.5% 5/2030-5/2038

11,321 5.5% 11/2032
26.658 5.10% 6/2033

AAA
AA+
AA
AA­
A+
A
A-

BBB+
BBB
BBB­
Aa3
A2
A1

Baa3
Baa2
nla

AAA
AAA
AAA
AAA
AAA
AAA
AA-

Total Investments $ 12 196 283

Interest Rate Risk

As noted above, approximately 40% of the Town's investments are in long-term Corporate Bonds,
Government Bonds, and Asset Backed Securities which have interest rates that are fixed for long periods and
are subject to more variability in their fair value as a result of future changes in interest rates. The remaining
60% of the investments are held in common stock and mutual funds. These investments do not specify an
interest rate rather the rate of return is dependent on operating results and economic conditions.

Concentration ofCredit Risk

At June 30, 2009 the Town had a diversified portfolio and was not deemed to be concentrated in any
one investment category. Although 60% of the investments were held in common stock and mutual funds,
these investments were in a wide range of companies and various industries enabling the Town to minimize
its risk.
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4. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of financial institution failure, the Town's deposits
and/or investments may not be returned. The Town does not believe that it has a significant custodial credit
risk as substantially all investments securities are registered and held in the name of the Town.
Additionally, the Towns deposit policy requires that deposits be placed in financial institutions that are FDIC
insured up to $250,000, rated "well capitalized" on its most recent audited financial statement/SEC filings if
deposits exceed $250,000, and if the capital ratios are currently acceptable but appear to be in jeopardy,
the Town will engage an outside rating agency to determine status of the institution. The Town also ensures
that all deposits greater than $250,000 are collateralized.

5. PROPERTY TAXES

The Town completed a statistical revaluation of real property and tangible personal property as of
December 31, 2006. The latest assessed values were effective for the property tax levy beginning with fiscal
year 2007-2008. The assessed value of motor vehicles is determined annually by the state vehicle value
commission.

During the year ended June 30, 2009, the Town received $2,178,075 from the State of Rhode Island
as payment in accordance with legislation regarding the phase-out of motor vehicle tax. Under the law,
excise tax on motor vehicles and trailers were originally supposed to be phased out entirely over a seven-year
period commencing with the 1999-2000 fiscal year. Based on fiscal problems with the State budget over the
last few years the program has been reduced to a maximum exemption of $6,000 as of June 30, 2007 in
accordance with legislation passed as part of the State's budget for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007. The
phase-out program freezes the tax rate at $18.71 which was the rate in fiscal year 1997-1998. The
exemption remained at $6,000 per vehicle for the 2007-2008 and 2008-2009 fiscal years.

The State of Rhode Island has also passed legislation to phase-out wholesale and retail inventory tax
over a ten-year period effective July 1, 1999. The phase-out of this tax was supposed to be supplemented
through an increase in General Revenue Sharing (GRS). The GRS was supposed to be increased from the
effective rate of 1% on June 30, 1998 to 4.7% on June 30, 2009. Based on fiscal problems with the State
budget over the last few years the program did not increase as scheduled in the 2006, 2007, 2008, or 2009
fiscal years. In fiscal 2004, 2.7% of total State tax revenues were earmarked for GRS to cities and towns. In
fiscal 2005 an additional $1 million was added to the total GRS to cities and towns rather than the planned
increase to 3% of the State tax revenues. In fiscal 2006 GRS was increased to 3% of the State tax revenues.
In Fiscal 2007 GRS was increased by $137,875 and then cut by $10,000,000 in fiscal 2008. During the 2009
fiscal year GRS was cut by another $25,111,876 through the final adopted supplemental State budget. For
fiscal 2010 the Governor's budget has eliminated all GRS to Cities and Towns resulting in a loss of
$25,000,000.

An automatic lien is placed on the taxpayer's property if payment has not been received by the due
date. Interest is charged on past due accounts at a rate of 12% per annum calculated on the unpaid portion
of the total tax.

Net property taxes levied for the fiscal year 2009 were based on a net assessed value of
approximately $5,255,505,490 at December 31, 2007 and amounted to approximately $63,727,000.
Collections through June 30, 2009 amounted to approximately $62,409,000, which represents approximately
97.9% of the total tax levy.
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5. PROPERTY TAXES (Continued)

The Town recognizes property tax revenues in accordance with Section P70, ·Property Taxes" of the
Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards on the Fund statements. Unpaid
property taxes as of June 30, 2009 ($1,310,471) are recorded as a receivable, net of an allowance for
uncollectible property taxes of $317,198. Those net property taxes receivable which were not collected within
the 60 days immediately following June 30, 2009 are recorded as deferred revenue and amounted to
$602,121 at June 30, 2009. Property taxes recognized as revenue on the Fund statements for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2009 (due to their collection within the 60 days immediately following June 30, 2009)
amounted to $391,152

On June 30, 2009, the Town levied property taxes for its next fiscal year based on the December 31,
2008 assessment as follows (unaUdited):

Taxable Net Taxable Rate Per
Assessment Exemptions Assessments $1.000 Net Levy

Real property ........................ $4,947,116,630 $12,312,284 $4,934,804,346 $12.0876 $59,649,942
Motor vehicle ........................ 99,835,185 490,929 99,344,256 18.71 1,858,732
Tangible property.................. 247.815,975 0 247.815.975 12.0876 2.995,500

Total................................... $5 294 767 790 $12803213 $52819645n $64504,174

Taxes are due in equal quarterly installments on August 1, November 1, February 1, and May 1
during the fiscal year although they may be paid in full by September 1, at the option of the taxpayer.

6. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2009 was as follows:

Balances Retirements & Balances
7/1/08 Additions Disposals 6/30/09

Governmentsl Activity:
Nondepreciable Assets:

Land ...................................................... $ 12,339,801 $ 65,108 $ 0 $12,404,909
Construction in progress....................... 1,303,935 2,261,034 3,310,910 254,059

Depreciable Assets:
Buildings ...................................'........... 30,284,552 0 0 30,284,552
Building improvements ......................... 37,973,060 718,149 0 38,691,209
Equipment.................,.,.........,............... 11,149,808 625,866 735,407 11,040,267
Vehicles ................................................ 4,738,657 169,934 128,389 4,780,202
Infrastructure......................................... 31,445,381 1,762,052 0 33,207,433
land improvements .............................. 8.920.562 319.716 0 9.240.278

Totslcost........................................... 138.155.756 5.921.859 4.174.706 139.902.909

Accumulsted Depreciation:
land improvements ................................ (1,270,459) (71,884) 0 (1,342,343)
Buildings ................................................. (11,548,365) (610,125) 0 (12,158,490)
Building improvements ........................... (12,663,313) (1,083,948) 0 (13,747,261)
Equipment............................................... (7,372,130) (688,743) (674,344) (7,386,529)
Vehicles .................................................. (2,271 ,038) (427,462) (109,094) (2,589,406)
Infrastructure........................................... (14.080.503) (925.148) 0 (15.005,651 )

Total accumulsted depreciation...... (49.205.808) (3.807.310) (783.438) (52.229.680)

Net capital assets ............................. $ 88 949 948 $ 2.114.549 $3391268 $87673,229

(CONTINUED)
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6. CAPITAL ASSETS (Co'!tlnuedj

Business- type Activities:
Nondepreciable Assets:

Land .
Depreciable Assets:

Land improvements .
Buildings .
Building improvements .
Equipment .
Vehicles .
Infrastructure .

Total cost .

Accumulated Deprec/at/on:
Land improvements ..
BUildings .
Building improvements .
Equipment .
Vehicles .
Infrastructure .

Total accumulated depreclat/on ..

Net capital assets .

Balances
7/1/08

$ 1,586,529

2,682.148
10,507,763
2,663,881
6,466,996

487,696
19.326.250
43.721.263

(337,909)
(5,840.880)

(580,305)
(3,562,072)

(409,946)
(6.942.466)

(17,673.578)

$26047685

Retirements & Balances
Additions Disposals 6/30/09

$ 0 $ 0 $ 1,586,529

0 0 2,682,148
0 0 10,507,763
0 0 2,663,881

22,965 5,342 6,484,619
0 0 487,696

3.240 0 19.329.490
26.205 5.342 43.742.126

(54,179) 0 (392,088)
(204,657) 0 (6,045,537)

(85,246) 0 (665,551)
(240,627) (4,809) (3,797,890)

(13,249) 0 (423,195)
(236.551) 0 <7.179.017)
(834,509) (4.809) (18.503.278)

$(808304) $533 $25238848

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2009 was charged to the following
functions/programs of the Town:

Governmental Activities:
General government .
Education .
Public safety .
Public works .
Recreation .
Public libraries .
Elderly services .

Total .

Business-type Activities:
Wastewater Fund .
Solid Waste Fund ..
Water Fund .
School Cafeteria Fund .

Total .
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$ 106,790
1,695,799

417,367
1,143,321

274,467
109,899

59.667
$3.807.310

$ 589,317
63,058

180.091
2.043

$ 834.509
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6. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

The following is a summary of Construction in Progress for the Governmental Activities at June 30,
2009:

Bridge Improvement .
Saugatucket Walkway .
Recreation Improvements .
Downtown Intermodal Enhancement Project .
Animal Shelter Addition .

Total ..

7. DUE FROM FEDERAL AND STATE GOVERNMENTS

$ 86,992
13,000
72,977
13,739
67,351

$ 254.059

Due from/to federal and state governments represent balances on contracts and grants as well as for
services provided and consisted of the follOWing at June 30, 2009:

General Fund:
State of Rhode Island ..

School Unrestricted Fund:
State of Rhode Island - Department of Education ..
State of Rhode Island - EDS - Medicaid Funding .
Various local school districts - tuition ..

Other Governmental Funds:
State of Rhode Island - Department of Education .
State of Rhode Island - various departments .

Wastewater Fund:
University of Rhode Island .
Town of Narragansett ..
State of Rhode Island - OEM .

School Cafeteria Fund:
State of Rhode Island ..

Total all fund types .

Due From Due To

$ 0 $ 32,545

1,030,215 0
174,427 0

12,050 0

429,708 0
549,211 0

3,024 0
0 33,887
0 14,873

26.107 0

$2.224742 $ 81 305

(CONTINUED)
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8. LONG·TERM DEBT

(a) At June 30, 2009, the Town's long-term debt outstanding and activity consisted of the following:

Date Original Maturity Interest Outstanding Outstanding Due Within
Description Issued principal Date Rate June 30, 2008 Additions Retirements June 30, 2009 One Year

Governmental Activities:

General obligation bonds:
School'public improvement .................. 06/15198 $2,075,000 06/15/18 4,2%-6,5% $1,025,000 $105,000 $ 920,000 (a)$ 105,000
Refunding", .. "."."." .. ,.. " .. ,., ..,... ,.. " ...... 06/15/98 8,240,000 12/15/11 4.15% - 5.75% 2,140,000 585,000 1,555,000 (b) 580,000
Public improvement ............................. 06/15199 2,060,000 06/15/19 3,5%-5,2% 1,115,000 105,000 1,010,000 (c) 105,000
School .................,.. ,..,......... ,..... " .. ,...... 06/15/00 10,000,000 06/15120 5.50% - 6.25% 1,000,000 500,000 500,000 (d) 500,000
School public improvement. ................. 06/15/02 3,925,000 06/15122 3,0% -4.9% 2,695,000 205,000 2,490,000 (e) 200,000
Advance refunding ............................... 10/01/02 6,740,000 06/01/14 2.5% -5.0% 3,110,000 570,000 2,540,000 (I) 565,000
School/Open Space ............................. 06/15/03 1,400,000 06/15123 3.0% -5.0% 1,050,000 70,000 980,000 (g) 70,000
Advance refunding ............................... 06/15/03 6,560,000 11/15/15 2.0% - 2.25% 2,810,000 560,000 2,250,000 (h) 405,000
School/Open Space/Public Improv, ..,.. 06/15/04 2,875,000 06/15124 3.75%- 5.0% 2,295,000 145,000 2,150,000 (i) 145,000
School improvements .......................... 05/15/05 1,000,000 06/15/25 3.25%- 5.5% 850,000 50,000 800,000 0) 50,000
Advance refunding .............................. 05/15/05 9,440,000 06/15120 3.25%-5.5% 8,315,000 335,000 7,980,000 (k) 460,000
Advance refunding .............................. 08/15/06 5,000,000 06/15126 4,0% -5.0% 4,500,000 250,000 4,250,000 (I) 250,000
School/Open Space/Public Imp........... 06/15/07 2,200,000 06/15127 4.0% -5.5% 2,090,000 110,000 1,980,000 (m) 110,000

Total general obligations bonds .... $61 515000 32,995,000 $ a 3,590,000 29,405,000 3,545,000

Compensated absences ...................... 4,354,034 1.936.944 2,082,167 4,208,811 2,085.000
Claims and judgments ............." .. " ...... 1,918,000 44,525 0 1,962,525 0

Governmental activities long-term
Uab/litles .........................,,.. ,......... $39267034 $1961469 $5672167 $35576 336 $5630000

(CONTINUED)
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B. LONG..TERM DEBT(Continued)

(a) Long-Term Debt Outstanding and Activity (Continued):

Description
Date

Issued
Original
Principal

Maturity
Date

Interest
Rate

Outstanding Outstanding Due Within
June 3D. 2008 Additions Retirements June 30, 2009 One Year

$ 53,791 $ 233.397 $ 55.555
23.000 389,000 23,000
87,223 1,510,985 89,662
41,000 828,000 42,000
76,000 324.000 78.000

281,014 3.285,382 288,217

112,408 256.986 113.000

$393422 $3542,368 $401 217

08/19/92 $ 920,000 09/01112 5.88% $ 287,188
11/13/02 500.000 09/01123 1.2% 412.000
09/03102 2,000,000 09/01122 1.64% 1,598,208
11/22105 950.000 09/01125 1.34% 869,000
06105/08 400,000 09/01/12 1.68%·2.55% 400,000

$4770 000 3.566,396 $ 0

Co~pensatedabsences •. ,................... ~2=5=2=,O~79~~~1~17~.3~1~5~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Business-type activities, long-tenn
lIabllitJes ""." " " " .." " .." " ". ~$3~81:!:::!:8!i:4!;!7:!!;5===:l$~1!:::!1=7to!!!!3:!:!15~~~~~=~~~~=~!:!d:t!~

Business Type Activities:
General obligation & revenue bonds:

Wastewater fund - GO bond,.." .." .." ...
Wastewater fund - GO bond"." " .. " ..
Solid waste fund - GO bond "
Solid waste fund - GO bond ." ""."
Water fund - revenue bond."." " ..

Total bonds " ,.. , ..

a) The bonds maturing on 06/15/09 and thereafter will be subject to redemption prior to maturity at the Town's option on and after 06/15/2008.
b) The bonds are not subject to redemption prior to maturity.
c) The bonds maturing on 06/15/10 and thereafter will be subject to redemption prior to maturity at the Town's option on and after 06/15/2009
d) The bonds maturing on 06/15/11 and thereafter will be subject to redemption prior to maturity at the Town's option on and after 6/15/2010.

$5,000,000 of these bonds were refunded as part of the advance refunding dated 6/15/2005.
e) The bonds maturing on or after June 15, 2013, shall be subject to redemption prior to their stated dates of maturity at the Town's option on

or after June 15,2012.
f) The bonds mature on 06/01/14 and are not subject to redemption prior to maturity.
g) The bonds maturing on 6/15/14 and thereafter will be subject to redemption prior to maturing at the Town's option on or after 6/15/13,
h) The bonds maturing on 11/15/14 and thereafter will be subject to redemption prior to maturing at the Town's option on or after 11/15/13.
i) The bonds maturing on or after June 15, 2015 shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity at the Town's option on or after June 15, 2014.
j) .The bonds maturing on or after June 15, 2016 shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity at the Town's option on or after June 15, 2015.
k) The bonds maturing on or after June 15, 2016 shall be SUbject to redemption prior to maturity at the Town's option on or after June 15, 2015.
I) The bonds maturing on or after June 15, 2017 shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity at the Town's option on or after June 15,2016.
m) The bonds maturing on or after June 15, 2018 shall be subjeCt to redemption prior to maturity at the Town's option on or after June 15,2017.

(CONTINUED)
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8. LONG·TERM DEBT(Continued)

(b) Additional Debt Information

Of the Town's $32,690,382 total bonds payable (including bonds payable of the wastewater, water and solid·
waste enterprise funds), approximately $6,565,000 is subject to its legal debt limits. The $6,565,000 outstanding does not
exceed the Town's legal debt limit of approximately $157,665,000, which is 3% of the assessed value ($5,255,505,000) of
taxable property of the Town as of December 31, 2007. The total long-term debt bond obligations of the Town
($32,690,382) represent approximately .62% of the assessed value of the taxable property of the Town at June 30, 2009
(assessment date December 31, 2007).

The Town has remaining authorized but unissued bond authority totaling $13,915,000. The unissued bond
authority is allocated as follows: $3,400,000 for land acquisition, $3,000,000 for Wastewater Treatment Plant
improvements, $340,000 for School fields, $2,325,000 for school capital improvements, $300,000 for Town Hall
improvements, $400,000 for Capital Transportation Improvements, $1,000,000 for Neighborhood Guild, and Community
Gymnasium $3,150,000. The Town anticipates issuance of these bonds over the next several years.

The Sewer and Superfund bonds payable presented in the financial statements as direct liabilities of the
Wastewater and Solid-Waste Funds are general obligations of the Town backed ultimately by its taxing power. Because
the proceeds of the bonds are used entirely for the benefits of the Wastewater and Solid-Waste Funds, the liabilities and
the related debt service of these bonds are accounted for in the Business-Type Activities.

The Water Fund bonds payable presented in the financial statements as direct liabilities of the Water Fund are
revenue bonds backed by the Water Funds ability to assess user fees. Because the proceeds of the bonds are used
entirely for the benefits of the Water Fund, the liability and the related debt service of these bonds are accounted for in the
Business-Type Activities.

(c) Debt Service Requirements

The Town's future debt service requirements relating to outstanding bond obligations consist of the following and
are planned to be raised through future property tax levies, fee assessments, and state aid for school housing and library
improvements:

Year ending June 30: Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities

Principal Interest Principal Interest Total

2010 .................... $ 3,545,000 $1,142,698 $288,217 $ 60,932 $ 5,036,847
2011 ..............." ... 3,440,000 1,005,123 295,547 54,654 4,795,324
2012 ...........07 .. 07... 3,180,000 880,330 303,006 47,898 4,411,734
2013 .................... 2,775,000 771,046 310,600 40,734 3,897,380
2014.07...07.. 07........ 2,595,000 669,330 169,118 35,615 3,469,063
2015 - 2019 ......... 8,895,000 2,080,517 910,177 132,187 12,017,881
2020 - 2024 ......... 4,095,000 650,924 894,717 48,224 5,688,865
2025 -2027 ......... 880.000 63.325 114.000 2.311 1.059.636

Total ................. $29405000 $7263793 $3285 382 $422.555 $40 376730

(CONTINUED)
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8. LONG-TERM DEBT(Continued)

(d) Advanced and CUl78nt Refundlngs and Defused Debt

Proceeds of refunding bonds are deposited into an irrevocable escrow trust. The trust is held
by an independent trustee and is invested in obligations of the United States Government which
mature and bear interest in such amounts and at such times as will be sufficient to pay the principal
and interest of the defeased bonds upon maturity. Accordingly. the escrow trust fund. as well as the
defeased bonds. are not reflected in the financial statements of the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode
Island.

As of June 3D. 2009, the in-substance defeased bonds outstanding were as follows. This
debt as well as the escrow trust fund assets are not reflected in the financial statements of the Town
of South Kingstown. Rhode Island.

School improvement bonds -6/15/2000...................... $5,000,000
Total defeased bonds.......................................... $5.000000

(e) Schedule of long-term debt by purpose at June 30, 2009 is as follows:

School and public improvements ..
Superfund remediation project... .
Sewer wastewater projects , ,.,
Water meter replacement project .
Claims and judgments .
Compensated absences ..

Total " ..

Amount

$29,405,000
2.338.985

622.397
324.000

1,962.525
4.465,796

$39,118703

Percent

75%
6%
2%
1%
5%

11%
100%

9. INFORMAT/ON,FOR BUS/NESS-TYPE ACT/vmES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

(a) Solid Waste

The Town has constructed a solid waste refuse transfer station. The Town has entered into a solid
waste refuse and recycling privatization contract. The contractor is responsible for operating the transfer
station and haUling the refuse to a permanent disposal site, along with all associated costs.

(CONTINUED)
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9, INFORMATION FOR BUSINESS·TYPE ACTIVITIES· ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Continued)

(b) Wastewater Operations

The Town operates a wastewater operations facility which serves certain sections of the Town as well
as the University of Rhode Island (URI) and the Town of Narragansett. URI and the Town of Narragansett
share in the cost of operations based upon their relative usage of the facilities. Such intergovernmental
charges amounted to approximately $1,220,500 during 2009.

The Town recognizes revenue for excess usage occurring during the fiscal year although the
corresponding billings take place after the fiscal year end (September, 2009). At June 30, 2009, the Town
recorded a receivable totaling approximately $233,000. The receivable reflects amounts billed for excess
usage as of June 30, 2009.

(c) Water Fund

The Town recognizes revenue for excess usage occurring during the fiscal year although the
corresponding billings take place after the fiscal year end (September, 2009). At June 30, 2009, unbilled
service charges amounted to approximately $189,600.

(d) School cafeteria Fund

The Town operates a Cafeteria Fund which accounts for revenues and expenses relating to the
School's food service operations.

(e) Financial Information

The following summarized financial information is not required as each of these enterprise funds are
classified as a major fund and stated separately in the statements of net assets and revenues, expenses and
changes in fund net assets. This summarized information as of and for the year ending June 30, 2009 is
presented for the reader's informational purposes only:

School
Solid Waste Wastewater Water Cafeteria

Fund Operations Fund Fund Total

Operating revenues ........................ $478,540 $3,080,743 $940,327 $721,789 $5,221,399
Operating grants ............................. 0 0 0 265,866 265,866
Depreciation and amortization
expense ........................................ 63,768 591,006 180,091 2,043 836,908

Operating income (loss) .................. 42,529 (55,494) 155,573 (270,777) (128,169)
Change in net assets ...................... (76,161) 11,018 176,052 (4,911 ) 105,998
Transfer-in (out) .............................. (106,128) 24,155 0 0 (81,973)
Capital asset additions.................... 0 21,739 4,466 0 26,205
Net working capitaL......................... 1,256,283 2,408,178 945,539 (71,740) 4,538,260
Total assets..................................... 4,707,025 20.843,268 5,703,577 134,293 31,388,163
Bonds payable ................................ 2,338,985 622,397 324,000 0 3,285,382
Total net assets............................... 2,337,086 19,100,547 5,276,979 (61,333) 26,653,279

(CONTINUED)
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10. FUND EQUITYBALANCES (DEFICITS)

The fund equity balances have been classified to reflect the limitations and restrictions placed on the
respective funds as follows:

(a) Fund Balances

Reservations of fund balances at June 30. 2009 were as follows:

MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS:

General fund:
Reserved for encumbrances.......... $
Reserved for prepaid .

School Unrestricted Fund:
Reserved for encumbrances .
Reserved for prepaid ..

School Trust Fund:
Reserved for endowments .

43,184
2,604

82,681
13,572

11,495,801

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS:
Special Revenue Funds:

Reserved for prepaids .
Reserved for encumbrances ..

capital Project Funds:
Reserved for encumbrances .

Permanent Funds:
Reserved for endowments .

Total reservations of fund balances .

8,136
154,749

85,876

684,146
$12570749

Designations of unreserved fund balances at June 30, 2009 were as follows:

General fund:
Designated for fiscal 2010 operations .
Designated for Superfund site cleanup .

School unrestricted fund:
Designated for fiscal 2010 operations .

Non-Major Special Revenue funds:
Designated for 2010 operations - Neighborhood Guild

$1,200.000
1,000,000

374,600

25.000

Total designations ofunreserved fund balances ...... or $2.599.600

(b) Net Assets

Unrestricted net assets at June 30. 2009 include the following designations:

Enterprise funds:
Designated for superfund ' .

Total designations ofunrestricted net assets .
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$395,000
$395.000

(CONTINUED)



$ 13,300
1.183.318

$1.196.618

TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

10. FUND EQUITY BALANCES (DEFICITS) (Continued)

(c) Fund Deficits

The following funds had deficit fund equity balances at June 30, 2009:

Nonmajor Governmental Funds:
capital Project Funds:

Downtown Intermodal Enhancement Project .
School Improvement Fund ..

Totsl Nonmajor Governmental Funds .

Business-Type Activities:
School Cafeteria .. $ 61333

$ 781,728
2.225.800

$3007528

The deficit fund equity balances of the Capital Project Funds noted above will be eliminated
through future transfers and/or issuance of long-term debt obligations. The deficit fund equity of the
School Cafeteria Fund is expected to be eliminated through cost savings and increases in user fees.

The following individual funds had deficits for the year ending June 30, 2009:

Major Governmental Funds:
General Fund ..
School Trust Fund ..

Total Major Governmental Funds ..

Business-Type Activities:
Solid Waste Fund .
School Cafeteria ..

Totsl Business-Type Activities .

Non-major Governmental Activities:
Special Revenue Funds:

Narragansett Library Association .

capital Project Funds:
Animal Shelter Addition ..
Bike Path Maintenance ..
Open Space Reserve Fund ..
Public Service Office Building Improvement Fund ..
Saugatucket River Walkway Construction ..
School Improvement Fund .

Pennanent Funds:
Hazard Memorial Trust .
Oliver Watson Home Fund ..
Kingston Free Library Trust Fund .

Totsl deficits non-major governments/actlvltles ..
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$ 76,161
4.911

$ 81.072

$ 11,460

58,361
3,450

149,362
372

16,999
849,590

22,592
18,380
91.411

$1221,977
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JUNE 30, 2009

11. INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS

Interfund balances represent short-term advances from one fund (primarily the General Fund) to
another fund. The advances may represent balances resulting from operating advances or reimbursement for
expenditures paid by one fund on behalf of another fund. The composition of interfund balances at June 30,
2009 is as follows:

Governmental Funds:

Major Govemmental Funds:

Due From
Other Funds

Due to
Other Funds

General Fund $ 1,507,910
School Unrestricted Fund 4,449,496
School Trust Funds..................................................... 0

$13,021,579
76,114
98,670

Non-major Govemmental Funds:
Affordable Housing ..
Alcohol Grant .
Animal Shelter Benefit Fund .
Asset Forfeiture Fund .
Community Development Block Grants ..
Compensated Absences Reserve Fund ..
Drug Free Communities Grant.. ..
Elderly Services .
EMS Billing Services Fund .
Governor Justice Commission Grants .
Historical & Vital Recording Fees ..
Municipal Planning Services Reserve ..
Neighborhood Guild ..
Onsite Wastewater Plan Implementation ..
Peacedale Office Building ..
Property Revaluation Reserve Fund ..
RI Resources Recovery Grant .
Seat Belt Enforcement Grant , .
South Road School Reserve ..
Substance Abuse , ..
Tobacco Compliance Investigation ..
School Restricted Fund ..
Animal Shelter Addition Fund ..
Bike Path Maintenance Fund .
Bridge Improvement Fund .
Capital Equipment & Replacement Fund ..
Data Processing Improvement Fund ..
Downtown Intermodal Enhancement Project.. ..
Impact Fee Reserve Fund ..
Land Use Reserve Fund .
Library Building Construction .
Open Space Reserve Fund ..
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10,000
o

523,858
29,490

o
506,440

o
o
o
o

142,911
148,000
88,750

o
o

479,018
22,917

o
337,133

4,906
19

64,720
14,139
1,712

250,410
514,481
91,813

o
1,314,290

135,476
28,783

419,416

o
2,898

o
o

34,503
o

7,773
80,281

2,431
1,800

o
o

14,947
770

1,885
o
o

7,958
o
o
o

420,048
o
o
o
o
o

13,300
o
o
o
o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

11, INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS (Continued)

Governmental Funds:

Non-major Governmental Funds:
Police Building Construction Fund.." "
Public Service Office Building Improvement , .
Public Works Improvement Fund ..
Recreation Development & Restoration Fund ..
Recreation Improvement Fund " " ..
Saugatucket River Walkway Construction Fund .
School Improvement Fund .." .. " " " "
Senior Services Center Construction Fund " ..
Town Hall Improvement Fund ..

Total governmental funds ".

Proprietary Funds:
Solid Waste "." " ..
Wastewater Fund "." " " .." " .. ".
Internal Service Fund " .. " " .." "" ..
Water Fund "".." "." " .." " .." .
School Cafeteria ., .

Total proprietary funds oo .

Due From
Other Funds

311,941
7,710

1,724,172
308,827

47,335
10,875

o
95,000

124.259
13,716.207

40,755
o

1,378,518
o

9.280
1.428.553

Due to
Other Funds

o
o
o
o
o
o

1,142,109
o
o

14.927.066

o
189,797

o
27,897

o
217.694

TOTAL ALL FUNDS " " """" ~$1.!.!!5~.1!:l44~,7~60~===d$~1~58.1=44=-7:!:::!62!,0

The principal purpose of interfund transfers is to provide a financing source to various funds that may
not have the ability to cover all operating costs with revenue generated by the fund. The composition of

, interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2009 is as follows:

School Non-major
General Unrestricted Governmental Enterprise Total

Transfer Out Fund Fund Funds Funds Transfer Out

General Fund ."........." ................ $47,909,928 $2,223,050 $ 24,155 $50,157,133
School Unrestricted Fund.........." 340,647 340,647
School Trust Fund ..""""..........." $ 16,153 18,972 425,175 460,300
Nonmajor Governmental Funds" 995,570 45,000 1,040,570
Enterprise Funds """................... 106.128 106.128

Total transfer In ..................... $1.011,]23 $47928.900 $3,140.000 $24,155 $52.104778

(CONTINUED)
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12. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS

(a) General MunIcIpal Employees' Pension Plan

The Town of South Kingstown participates in the Municipal Employees' Retirement System of the
State of Rhode Island ("System"), an agent multiple employer defined benefit plan. The System includes a
normal plan for general employees and both a normal and optional plan for police and EMT personnel. All
full-time Town and non-certified School Department general employees participate in the System.

The payroll for employees covered by the System for the year ended June 30, 2009 was
approximately $11,998,000 and the Town wide payroll was approximately $47,825,000.

Plan Description

The following eligibility and benefit provisions are established by State Statute. The System generally
provides retirement benefits equal to 2 percent of final average salary per year of service with a maximum
benefit of 75 percent of final average salary. Final average salary is the three highest consecutive years of
earned salary exclusive of overtime, and severance pay. Such benefits are available to members at least age
58 with 10 years of service or after 30 years regardless of age. The plan also provides nonservice-connected
disability benefits after 5 years of service, service-connected disability benefits with no minimum service
requirement, survivors' benefits, and certain lump sum death benefits. Employees are vested in their
retirement benefits after 10 years of service. Benefits are established by State Statute.

Contributions Required and Contributions Made

General employees are required by State Statute to contribute 7 percent of their annual earnings until
the maximum benefit (75 percent of final average salary) is accrued. The Town is required to contribute
based on an actuarially computed amount and as provided by State Statute for each participating
municipality. The actuarial method used is the entry age normal cost with part of each municipality's
unfunded actuarial liability funded over a fixed amortization period and the balance funded over the projected
future payroll of active members. Due to large fluctuations in the contribution rates of certain municipalities,
the plan has adopted a procedure which would allow a unit the option of paying a smoothed contribution rate.
The smoothed contribution rate equals the previous fiscal year's contribution rate plus the greater of 2 percent
or one eighth of the increase in contribution rate plus the cost of any benefit improvements. The actuarially
determined contribution amount for the Town was determined as described above and was based on an
actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2006.

The annual required contribution for the Town which equals the annual pension cost for the year
ended June 30, 2009 was approximately $937,000 for general employees. This contribution represents
7.81 % of covered payroll. General municipal employees were required to contribute approximately $840,000.
This contribution represents 7% of covered payroll for the period July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2009.

There were no current year changes in actuarial assumptions, benefit provisions, or actuarial funding
method that would significantly affect the contribution requirement. Significant actuarial assumptions and
other actuarial information are presented at the end of this note disclosure and in required supplemental
information.
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12. . DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

(a) General Municipal Employees' Pension Plan (Continued)

T1and Information

Annual Percentage Net
Fiscal Pension ofAPC .Pension
Year Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation

2007 $563,000 100% $0
2008 $802.800 100% $0
2009 $937,000 100% $0

Trend information showing the System's progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits
when due is presented in the State of Rhode Island's Employee Retirement System's June 30, 2008 annual
financial report, which may be obtained from the administrative offices of the State of Rhode Island
Retirement Board, 40 Fountain Street, Providence, Rhode Island. This report is the most recent report
available from the State, who administers the Plan.

Funded Status ofPlan

The required supplementary information which follows the notes to the financial statements presents
multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over
time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits. Listed below are the details of the funding progress
of the General Municipal Employees' Pension Plan with a valuation date of June 30, 2008 which is the most
recent report available from the State who administers this plan.

- Actuarial value of assets - $42,087,185 - Actuarial accrued liability - $42,973,921
- Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) - $886,736
- Funded Ratio - 97.9% - Annual covered payroll - $11,911,417
- UAAL as percentage of payroll - 7.4%

(b) Municipal Police and EMT Pension Plan

The Town of South Kingstown participates in the Municipal Employees' Retirement System of the
State of Rhode Island ("System"), an agent multiple employer defined benefit plan. The System includes a
normal plan for general employees and both a normal and optional plan for police and firemen. All full-time
police and EMT employees participate in the System.

The payroll for employees covered by the System for the year ended June 30, 2009 was
approximately $3,375,000 ($2,683,000 for police officers and $692,000 for EMT's). and the Town wide payroll
was approximately $47.825,000.
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12. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

(b) Municipal Police and EMT Pension Plan (Continued)

Plan Description

The following eligibility and benefit provisions are established by State Statute. The System provides
the following retirement benefits to employees at or after age 55 with 10 years of service or after 20 years of
service with no restriction on age:

Pollee - 2.5% of final average salary per year of service accrued after July 1, 1993 and 2% of final
average salary per year of service accrued prior to July 1, 1993 with a maximum benefit of 75% of
final average salary.

Emergency Medical Technicians - 2.5% of final average salary per year of service with a maximum
benefit of 75% of final average salary.

Final average salary is the three highest consecutive years of earned salary exclusive of overtime,
. bonuses or severance pay. The plan also provides non-occupational disability benefits after 5 years of

service, occupational disability benefits with no minimum service requirement, survivors' benefits, and certain
lump sum death benefits. Employees are vested in their retirement benefits on completion of 10 years of
service. Retirees' benefits are adjusted annually by 3 percent, not compounded, to allow for increases in the
cost of living.

Contributions Required and Contributions Made

Police and EMT personnel are required by State Statute to contribute 9 percent until the maximum
benefit (75 percent of final average salary) is accrued. The Town is required to contribute based on an
actuarially computed amount and as provided by State Statute for each participating municipality. The
actuarial method used is the entry age normal cost with part of each municipality's unfunded actuarial liability
funded over a fixed amortization period and the balance funded over the projected future payroll of active
members. Due to large fluctuations in the contribution rates of certain municipalities, the plan has adopted a
procedure which would allow a unit the option of paying a smoothed contribution rate. The smoothed
contribution rate equals the previous fiscal year's contribution rate plus the greater of 2 percent or one eighth
of the increase in contribution rate plus the cost of any benefit improvements. The actuarially determined
contribution amount for the Town was determined as described above and was based on an actuarial
valuation as of June 30, 2006.

The annual required contribution for the Town which equals the annual pension cost for the year
ended June 30, 2009 was approximately $431,300, which consisted of the Town's contribution for police of

. $386,200 and EMTs of $45,100. These contributions represent 14.39% and 6.53% of covered payroll
respectively. Employees were required to contribute approximately $303,800 ($241,500 for police employees
and $62,300 for EMTs). This employee contribution represents 9% of covered payroll.

There were no current year changes in actuarial assumptions, benefit provisions, or actuarial funding
method that would significantly affect the contribution requirements. Significant actuarial assumptions and
other actuarial information are presented in the following required supplemental information.
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12. DEFINED BENEFITPENSION PLANS (Continued)

(b) Municipal Pollee and EMT Pension Plan (Continued)

Trend Information

Municipal Pollee Pension Plan:

Annual Percentage Net
Fiscal Pension ofAPC Pension
Year Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation

2007 $364,000 100% $0
2008 $441,000 100% $0
2009 $386,200 100% $0

EMT Pension Plan:

Annual Percentage Net
Fiscal Pension ofAPC Pension
Year Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation

2007 $66,000 100% $0
2008 $71,400 100% $0
2009 $45,100 100% $0

Trend information showing the System's progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits
when due is presented in the State of Rhode Island's Employee Retirement System's June 30, 2008 annual
financial report, which may be obtained from the administrative offices of the State of Rhode Island
Retirement Board, 40 Fountain Street, Providence, Rhode Island. This report is the most recent report
available from the State, who administers the Plan.

Funded Status ofPlan

The required supplementary information which follows the notes to the financial statements presents
multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over
time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits. Listed below are the details of the funding progress
of the Municipal Police and EMT Pension Plans with a valuation date of June 30, 2008, which is the most
recent report available from the State who administers this plan.

Municipal Pollee Pension Plan:

- Actuarial value of assets - $21,285,185 - Actuarial accrued liability - $21,490,986
- Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAl) - $205,801
- Funded Ratio - 99.0% - Annual covered payroll- $2,780,711
- UAAl as percentage of payroll-7.4%

EMT Pension Plan:

- Actuarial value of assets - $2,153,528 - Actuarial accrued liability - $1,235,410
- Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAl) - ($918,118) -assets exceed UAAl
- Funded Ratio -174.3% - Annual covered payroll- $656,978
- UAAl as percentage of payroll- (139.7%)
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12. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

The 'nfonnatJon which Is presented In the reqUired supplementary schedules was determined as part of the annual
actuarial valuations at the dates Indicated. Additional Information as of the late8t available actuarial valuation follows:

General Municipal
Employees

Pension Plan

Municipal
Pofice and EMT

Pension Plan

Valuation Date .
Actuarial Cost Method .
Amortization Method .
Remaining Amortization Period .
Asset Valuation Method .

6/30/07 6/30/07
Entry Age Normal Cost Entry Age Normal Cost
Level Percent Closed - 30 year from June 30, 1999 Level Percent Closed -30 year from 6/30/99
22 years 22 years
5-year Smoothed Market Value 5·Year Smoothed Market Value

Actuarial assumptions:
Investment rate of return ..

Projected Salary Increases ..

Inflation Adjustment ..

Cost-ot·living Adjustments ..

8.25%, compounded annually

4.5% to 8.5%, compounded annually

3%

3°k, not compounded. beginning on the
January 1 following participant's retirement

8.25%, compounded annually

4.75% to 14.75%, compounded annually

3%

3%. not compounded, beginning on the
January 1 follOWing participant's retirement

Participant Information (June 30. 2008). Active Employees
Retirees and beneficiaries

366
120
48Q

Active Employees
Retirees and beneficiaries

71
38

.1D9

Note: General Municipal and Police Employees have adopted COLA Plan B.
EMT employees have adopted COLA Plan C.
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12. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

(c) Teacher's Pension Plan

. All South Kingstown School Department certified school personnel participate in the Employees'
Retirement System of the State of Rhode Island ("System"), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public
employee retirement system. In addition to classified employees, the System covers substantially all
employees of the State of Rhode Island. The payroll for employees covered by the System for the year
ended June 30, 2009 was apprOXimately $27,612,000, which consisted of approximately $429,000 for
employees charged to federal programs and $27,183,000 for all other certified employees. The School
Department's total payroll was approximately $35,236,000. The Town wide payroll for the year ended June
30,2009 was approximately $47,825,000.

Plan Description

The ERS was established under section two of chapter 2334 of the Rhode Island Public Laws of 1951
and placed under the management of the Retirement Board for the purpose of prOViding retirement
allowances for employees of the State of Rhode Island under the provisions of chapters 8 to 10, inclusive, of
title 36, and public school teachers under the provisions of chapters 15 to 17, inclusive, of title 16 of the
Rhode Island General Laws. The plan provides a two tier benefit structure referred to as schedules A and B
as follows:

Schedule A Benefits: Schedule A benefits are available to members who possess 10 years or more of
contributory service on or before July 1, 2005. Schedule A provides unreduced benefits of 1.7% of earnings
for each of the first ten years of service; 1.9% for each of the next ten years of service; 3.0% per year for each
of the next fourteen years; and 2% for the 35th year. Joint and survivor options are available as well as the
Service Retirement Allowance (SRA) Plus option that provides for the payment of a larger benefit before the
attainment of age 62 and a reduced amount thereafter. The reduced amount is equal to the benefit before
age 62, inclUding cost-of-Iiving increases, minus the member's estimated social security benefit payable at
age 62. The maximum benefit is 80% of "final average" (FAC) earnings after 35 years of service. Final
average earnings are the three highest consecutive years of earned salary excluding overtime, bonuses, or
severance pays, Such benefits are available to members at least age 60 with 10 years of service, or after 28
years at any age. On the third January after retirement, a cost-of-Iiving increase of 3% (compounded
annually) is provided independent of actual changes in the consumer price index. The plan also provides
nonservice-connected disability benefits after five years of service; service-connected disability pensions with
no minimum service requirements; vested benefits after ten years of service; survivor's benefits for service
connected death; and certain lump sum death benefits. For Schedule A members who are not grandfathered,
Le., members who had at least 10 years of creditable service at June 30, 2005 but who were not eligible to
retire on September 30, 2009, benefits are based on Schedule A for services through September 30, 2009
and on Schedule B for services after September 30, 2009. Maximum benefit is 80% of FAC.

Schedule B Benefits: Schedule B benefits are provided to members who have less than 10 years of
contributory service on or before JUly 1, 2005. For Schedule B members, the plan provides unreduced
benefits of 1.6% of earnings for each of the first ten years of service; 1.8% for each of the next ten years;
2,0% per year for years 21 through 25 inclusive; 2.25% per year for years 26 through 30 inclusive; 2.5% per
year for years 31 through 37 inclusive and 2.25% for the 38th year. Only single life, and joint and survivor
options are available. The maximum benefit is 75% of his or her average highest three years of
compensation after 38 years of service. Such benefits are available to members at least age 65 with 10 years
of service, or after 29 years of service and age 59. Actuarially reduced retirement is available at age 55 and
20 years of service, the benefit is reduced actuarially for each month that the age of the member is less than
sixty-five years. On the month follOWing the third anniversary date of the retirement, and on the month
following the anniversary date of each succeeding year, a cost of living increase of 3% (compounded
annually) or the percentage of increase in the Consumer Price Index for all Urban Consumers (CPI-U) as
published by the United States Department of Labor Statistics, determined as of September 30 of the prior
calendar year, whichever is less is provided for Schedule B members.
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12. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

(c) Teacher's Pension Plan (Continued)

Plan Description (Continued)

The ERS plan also provides a survivor benefit to pUblic school teachers via a "Teachers Survivor
Benefits Fund

D

in lieu of Social Security. The details of the survivor death benefits and other death benefits
are prOVided in the financial section of the Annual Financial Report of the Employees' Retirement System of
Rhode Island for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2008 which can be found at www.ersri.org.

Funding Polley

Rhode Island general laws set the contribution rates for participating plan employees at 9.5% of
salary. Annual contributions by both employers and the State on behalf of those employees are determined
by actuaries and assessed as percentage of participants' payroll. The School Department was required to
contribute 11.886%, 13.04%, and 11.62% for all full-time certified employees for fiscal years 2009, 2008, and
2007, respectively. The required contributions include (a) normal costs; (b) payments to amortize the
unfunded frozen actuarial accrued liability as of June 30. 1999 over 30 years; and (c) interest on the unfunded
frozen actuarial liability. Normal cost is determined using the entry age normal cost method with frozen initial
liability. A variety of significant actuarial assumptions are used to determine the standardized measure of the
pension benefit obligation and these assumptions are summarized below:

(a) Mortality - 1994 Group Annuity Mortality Tables
(b) Investment return - 8.25 percent compounded annually.
(c) Salary Increase - Salaries will increase at a rate of 4.5 - 13.25 percent,

compounded annually.
(d) Retirement age - 75% of Schedule B members who reach the age of 59 with 29

years of service before age 65 are assumed to retire when first eligible. 75% of other
members are expected to retire when first eligible, at age 65 with 10 years of service.
Because of enactment of Article 7 in 2009, the retirement assumption was modified
for members not eligible for retirement by October 1, 2009. Members who would
have been assumed to retire prior to age 62 under the rules in effect before the
enactment of Article 7 are assumed to retire when first eligible for an unreduced
benefit under Article 7.

(e) Cost of living adjustments - Schedule A members - 3% compounded; Schedule B
members 2.5%.

As prescribed by Rhode Island general law. the State pays the entire portion of the annual required
contribution attributable to the costs of contributions deferred by the State in prior years plus 40% of
contributions assessed to employers on payroll not reimbursable through Federal programs. For fiscal year
2009, actuarial required contributions were 20.07% of the participant's salary. This resulted in contribution
rates paid by the State on behalf of the School Department of 8.18% of non-federally reimbursable payrolls
totaling $2,439,868 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. The School Department contributed the
remaining 11.89% of the required 20.07%.

The School Department does not have any investments or related party investments with the State
Plan. The School Department's contributions for the year ended June 30, 2008 represented approximately
1.4% percent of total contributions required of all participating entities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008
(latest available information).
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12. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS (Continued)

(c) Teacher's Pension Plan (Continued)

The amounts contributed to the plan were as follows:

Years Ending June 30.

2009
2008
2007

Employee

$2,623,201
$2,569,900
$2,490,307

Town's Portion of
Annual Required

Contributions

$3,317,000
$3,547,400
$3,060,000

Percentage
Contributed

100%
100%
100%

In accordance with GASB 27, "Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental
Employers," the School Department has determined that there are no assets or liabilities relating to the
funding requirements of the plan.

Trend information showing the System's progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits
when due is presented in the State of Rhode Island's Employee Retirement System's June 30. 2008 annual
financial report, which may be obtained from the administrative offices of the State of Rhode Island
Retirement Board, 40 Fountain Street, Providence, Rhode Island. This report is the most recent report
available from the State, who administers the Plan.

13. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The Town offers its municipal employees two deferred compensation plans established in accordance
with the provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 457 (g). The Town has not reported these plans on its
financial statements in accordance with GASB No. 32, "Accounting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457
Deferred Compensation Plans", since the Town does not have fiduciary responsibility for these plans. The
Plans, available to all municipal employees, permit the deferral of a portion of their salary. The deferred
compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.

14. HEALTH CARE MANAGEMENT FUND

In September 1992, the Town established the Health Care Management Fund (an Internal Service
Fund) to account for its health and dental care coverage programs.

Over the past seventeen years, the Town has used a combination of the follOWing financing plans to
pay for its medical and dental programs for all eligible employees of the Town and their dependents. These
plans consist of the following:

• Prospective Premium Basis - which is a fully insured plan (was used by the Town in fiscal
2008) and;

• Cost Plus Basis - under which the Town pays for the actual cost of covered health care
services plus a fee to the provider for the administration of the program.

For the 2008-2009 fiscal year the Town was under a cost plus basis plan. As of July 1, 2008 the
Town switched to a Blue Cross cost plus program provided through the West Bay Community Health
Collaborative.
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14. HEALTH CARE MANAGEMENT FUND (Continued)

All funds of the Town participate in the program and make payments to the Health Care Management
Fund (an Internal Service Fund) based on recommendations made by the Plan Administrator. Billings from
the Health Care Management Fund to other Town funds for fiscal year 2009 were approximately $10,298,000.
At June 30, 2009 the Town has estimated a liability for incurred but not reported claims (IBNR) based on
actual claims paid subsequent to year end but related to claims incurred prior to June 30, 2009.

IBNR at beginning of year .
Claims incurred year ended June 30,2009 ..
Claims paid year ended June 30, 2009 ..

IBNR at June 3D, 2009 ..

15. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

$ 0
9,973,000

(9.430.000>
$ 543.000

Liabilities for legal cases and other claims against governmental funds are recorded in the
governmental funds when the ultimate liability can be estimated and such cases are expected to be settled
with available expendable financial resources.

The Town has been notified by the E.P.A. that two former landfills have been placed on the
Superfund list. The Rose Hill Regional landfill was previously operated by the towns of South Kingstown and
Narragansett, Rhode Island. A "Record of Decision" (ROD) was issued in December 1999, which delineates
EPA's approved remediation strategy for the site. Consent Decree negotiations with EPA began in November
2000 and were completed in January 2003. The Towns have paid $4,125,000 to settle all past and future
federal liabilities associated with the Rose Hill site. South Kingstown's $2,000,000 payment to the Federal
Government was funded with a 20-year general obligation bond sold in September 2002 at an interest rate of
1.648%. Repayment of the debt service associated with this bond will be provided from funds held in reserve
within the Solid Waste Fund and from property taxes. The Town of South Kingstown also paid $504,932 for
state natural resource damages and $62,500 for its share of federal natural resource damages. The Consent
Decree also requires reimbursement of 30% of the State of Rhode Island costs associated with the
remediation of this landfill site and ongoing operation and maintenance costs. This cost of $3,925,000 will
also be shared equally between the two towns. The Town of South Kingstown's share of the estimated cost
of reimbursing the State, over a 27-year period beginning in Fiscal Year 2011 is $1,962,525. Accordingly,
$1,962,525 has been reported as accrued claims and judgments in the government-wide financial statements
at June 30, 2009.

In addition to the Rose Hill Regional landfill site, the West Kingston/URI Disposal Area Landfills,
located on Plains Road, was added to the NPl on July 29, 1992. The West Kingston town dump began
operation in the 1950's and ceased operations in 1978. The University of Rhode Island (URI) and the Towns
of South Kingstown and Narragansett have agreed to participate in the remediation of the site under State
landfill closure regulations. Construction of the remediation action, or multi-layer cap with passive vent gas
collection system, began in August 2005, and was substantially completed in June 2006. Project costs paid
to date total $7,072,692. In addition to these costs there will be ongoing maintenance costs which will be paid
out on an annual basis as part of the annual operating budget.

In addition, at June 30, 2009, the Town had several other lawsuits pending. The total maximum
damages being sought from the Town relating to these cases are not known. In the opinion of the Town
officials and the Town's legal counsel, the Town's ultimate liability with respect to these cases, if any, will be
immaterial.

The Town has received grants from various federal and state agencies for specific purposes that are
subject to review and audit by the grantor agencies. Such audits could lead to request for reimbursement to
the grantor agencies for expenditures disallowed under the terms of the grant. Town officials are of the
opinion that such disallowances, if any, would be immaterial.
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15. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

On August 30, 2002, the Town entered into an agreement With the Rhode Island Clean Water
Finance Agency to finance the Town's Community Septic System Loan Program.. The loan agreement
provides the Town with a $300,000 non-restoring line-of-credit. The proceeds of the loan shall be used by the
Tow~ for the establishment of an operation of a Community Septic System Loan Program. The Program
prOVIdes for the Town to make loans to property owners of the Town for the repair or replacement of failed or
failing septic systems. The individual loans to be made to property owners shall be underwritten by the Town
with the assistance of the Rhode Island Housing Mortgage Finance Corporation (RIHMFC). RIHMFC, on
behalf of the Town, shall perform all administrative functions related to servicing the individual loans, inclUding
disbursing loans to property owners and collecting and remitting borrower loan payments, The loan has a
zero interest rate to the Town and 4% to property owners. The Town is only required to make principal
repayments in the event that individual property owners default on their loans. Accordingly, the potential
liability has not been accrued (reported) in the Town's financial statements. As of June 30, 2009, there are
$300,000 in outstanding loans and an available (non-restoring) line-of-credit balance of $0.

In June 2005 the Town Council authorized entering into a second agreement with the Rhode Island
Clean Water Finance Agency to finance the Town's Community Septic System Loan Program. The loan
agreement provides the Town with an additional $1,000,000 non-restoring line-of-credit that will be funded in
three increments of $300,000 and a final increment of $100,000. Each increment will be funded only upon the
complete drawdown of all prior increments. The proceeds of the loan shall be used by the Town towards the
operation of the Community Septic System Loan Program. The terms of the loan program are consistent with
the terms described in the above noted paragraph except that the new agreement has a 2% (versus 4%)
interest rate to property owners. As of June 30, 2009, there are $815,321 in outstanding loans and an
available line-of-credit balance of $84,679 on the third of the three $300,000 increments. Accordingly, the
total available balance under this $1,000,000 non-restoring line-of-credit is $184,679 at June 30,2009.

16. OPERAnNG LEASES

The Town has an operating lease for copier equipment for the School Department. The lease term is
for 60 months and requires minimum monthly payments of $7,853. Total lease expenditures incurred under
this agreement were approximately $94,200 for the year ended June 30, 2009.

Future minimum lease payments under this agreement are as follows:

2010.......................................................................... $ 31 412

1~ OTHERPOSTEMPLOYiMENTBENE~TS

Effective with the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 the Town of South Kingstown adopted an
Irrevocable Trust Fund for the administration of postemployment benefits (health, dental, and life insurance) in
accordance with union contracts. The Town of South Kingstown OPES Trust (the "Trusr) is a single
employer defined benefit plan. The Trust does not issue a stand-alone report. All information is presented as
a Trust Fund in the Fiduciary Fund section of this report. The benefits, by employee group, are described
below.

School Employees

The Town of South Kingstown School Department pays 100% of the cost of life, dental, and health
insurance benefits for teachers and administrator retirees, who retired prior to September 1, 2008, for a period
of up to five years after retirement or until the retiree reaches the age of 70. Teacher and administrator
retirees, who retired after September 1, 2008, pay the amount of their employee cost-share at the time of their
retirement, for health insurance only, for the five year period.
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17. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

EMS Employees

. Th.e Town pays $4,000 per year towards health insurance for employees who have 30 years or more
of service; $2,666 per year for 25 years of service and $1,333 for 20 years of service. The benefit is paid for
three years for eligible employees.

Police Employees

The Town is obligated to provide health insurance coverage until the retiree reaches age 65, or until
the retiree or spouse obtains an alternative health insurance plan. Employees retiring on or after JUly 1, 2007
shall contribute seventy percent (70%) of the health care premium co-share that he/she was paying as an
active employee at the time of their retirement.

Town Employees

For employees hired after July 1. 2006. the Town provides health Insurance as follows:

Thirty (30) years of service: For three (3) years, the Town shall pay $4,000 per year toward the
annual cost, and the retiree shall pay the difference, payable on a monthly basis; Twenty-five (25) years of
service: For three (3) years, the Town shall pay $2,666 per year toward the annual cost, and the retiree shall
pay the difference, payable on a monthly basis; and Twenty (20) years of service: For three (3) years, the
Town shall pay $1,333 per year toward the annual cost, and the retiree shall pay the difference, payable on a
monthly basis.

For employees hired before July 1. 2006, the Town provides health Insurance as follows:

Thirty (30) years of service: For four (4) years, The Town shall pay $4,500 per year toward the
annual cost, and the retiree shall pay the difference, payable on a monthly basis; Twenty -five (25) years of
service: For three (3) years, The Town shall pay $3,500 per year toward the annual cost, and the retiree shall
pay the difference, payable on a monthly basis; and Twenty (20) years of service: For three (3) years, The
Town shall pay $1,333 per year toward the annual cost, and the retiree shall pay the difference, payable on a
monthly basis.

To be eligible for post-retirement benefits, the employee must be eligible to retire under the MERS.

Public Works Employees

Members of the bargaining unit hired prior to July 1, 2005 who retire will receive the same medical
insurance plan and shall be subject to the same premium co-payment as active employees covered under the
collective bargaining agreement until age 65. Further, members who retire due to disability after July 1, 2005
will be eligible to receive health care for a 60 month period from the date of retirement or until age 65,
whichever comes first. If any such retired employee or his or her spouse has an alternative medical plan
available for said retiree then this provision shall not apply.

(CONTINUED)
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17. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

Public Works Employees (Continued)

Members hired after JUly 1, 2005 are eligible to receive health care in retirement as follows: Thirty
(30) years or more of service: For three (3) years, the Town shall pay $4,000 per year toward the annual
cost, and the retiree shall pay the difference, payable on a monthly basis. Twenty-five (25) years or more of
service: For three (3) years, the Town shall pay $2,666 per year toward the annual cost, and the retiree shall
pay the difference, payable on a monthly basis. Twenty (20) years or more of service: For three (3) years,
the Town shall pay $1,333 per year toward the annual cost, and the retiree shall pay the difference, payable
on a monthly basis.

Eligibility:

Teachers and Administrators: Members who have retired under the Employees' Retirement System
of Rhode Island, with a minimum of 10 years of service with the South Kingstown School Department,
shall be eligible to receive medical and dental benefits for self and spouse, If vested by 7/1/2005
(Schedule A) eligibility is the earlier of 28 years of service, or age 60 with 10 years of service. If vested
after 7/1/2005 (Schedule B) normal retirement age is the earlier of age 65 with 10 years of service, or
age 59 with 29 years of service. Early retirement is age 55 with 20 years of service.

Pollee and EMS: Members who have retired under the Municipal Employees Retirement System for
police and firefighters, shall be eligible to receive medical benefits for self and spouse. Eligibility for
retirement is completion of 20 years of service regardless of age, A member of the police department
may retire provided he or she has earned a retirement allowance of at least 50%.

General Employees: Members who have retired under the Municipal Employees Retirement System,
shall be eligible to receive medical benefits for self and spouse. Eligibility for retirement is the earlier of
completion of 30 years of service regardless of age, or age 58 with 10 years of service.

Funding Polley:

The Annual Required Contribution (ARC) for the retiree medical program consists of two pieces: A
Normal Cost (the cost of benefits earned each year should be accrued in that year plus a Past Service Cost
(a catch-Up accrual to amortize the unfunded accrual liability). The actuarial valuation selected a 30 year
amortization period for the past service costs.

The ARC for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 was calculated as follows:
Past service cosL " .." "."".".. $ 849,300
Normal cost. " .."." "....... 719,500
Interest .. " """ " ". 125.600

ARC for fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 .."., 1,694,400
Expected benefit payout during fiscal 2009."".... (1.181.500)

Net bUdget impact for fiscal 2009 ".TTT. $ 512,900

The current year expenditures for these postretirement benefits are recognized on a pay-as-you-go
basis, as the monthly premiums for the benefits become due. During the year ended June 30, 2009,
expenditures of approximately $913,300 were recognized for postretirement benefits. Of this amount, $7,000
was paid for life insurance premiums, $564,700 was paid for health and dental insurance for 52 school
retirees, $256,500 was paid for health insurance for 22 police retirees, $5,200 was paid for dental insurance
for 7 police retirees, $78,000 was paid for health insurance premiums for 6 public works retirees, and $1,900
was paid for health insurance premiums for one Town retiree.

(CONTINUED)
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FundIng Polley (Continued):

In addition to the current year payouts noted above, the Town contributed $512,900 to the Trust Fund
in accordance with the required contributions noted in the actuarial valuation report dated July 1, 2007. Due
to the fact that the actual expenditures incurred where less than the expected benefit payout calculated by the
actuary the Town did not comply with the ARC for fiscal 2009. The Town's total contributions were
$1,426.200 (84.2% of ARC) versus the ARC of $1,694,400 reSUlting in a net OPES obligation of
approximately $268.000. The net OPES obligation is deemed immaterial as of June 30, 2009 and therefore
has been omitted from the long-term obligations of the Governmental Activities. As of the date of these
financial statements the Town is obtaining an updated actuarial valuation of the Trust. The Town will continue
to monitor the ARC and contribute all required amounts in future periods.

Funded Status ofPlan

The required supplementary information which follows the notes to the financial statements presents
mUltiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over
time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits. listed below are the details of the funding progress
of the OPES Plan with a valuation date of July 1, 2007 which is the most recent report available from the
Town of South Kingstown's Actuary.

- Actuarial value of assets - $-0- - Actuarial accrued liability - $15,988,000
- Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) - $15,988,000
- Funded Ratio - 0.00% - Annual covered payroll- N/A
- UAAL as percentage of payroll - N/A

Number ofParticIpants:

As of July 1, 2007 there were approximately 996 members enrolled in the plan. The members
included 830 active employees, 95 retired members, and 71 spouses of retirees.

Actuarial Assumptions:

a. Actuarial Method: Projected Unit Credit Cost Method
b. Payroll Growth Rate: 4.25%
c. Post Retirement Mortality: Teachers - GRS table based on male teacher experience. 95% of

rates in a GRS table based in female teacher experience. All Others -1994 Group Annuity Mortality
for males and females, set forward one year for males. Disabled - 65% of the PSGC Table Va for
disabled males eligible for Social Security disability benefits. 100% of the PSGC Table Via for
disabled families eligible for Social Security disability benefits.

d. Pre-retirement Mortality - 65% of post-retirement mortality rates. 87.5% of pre-retirement deaths
are assumed to be Service Connected for Police and EMS.

e. Discount Rate Baseline - 8.00% - The discount rate is based on the long-term earnings potential of
the investments in the Trust. The rate assumes investments are maintained 60% in stocks and 40%
in bonds.

f. Medical Inflation Rate Baseline -
• Initial inflation rate - 9.00%
• Ultimate inflation rate - 5.00%
• Yearly decrease in inflation rate - 1.00%
• Years until ultimate inflation rate - 4

(CONCLUDED)
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TOWN Of SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

Required Supplementary Information
Schedule ofFunding Progress For Pension Plans

June 3D, 2009
UNAUDITED

.Funding
Actuarial Excess (Deficit) as

Actuarial Actuarial Accrued Funding A percentage of
Valuation Value of Liability (AAL) Excess Funded Covered Covered

Date Assets Entry Age (Deficit) Ratio Payroll Payroll

General municipal employees
pension plan"."••""."."....... 6/30/2006 $ 33,449,613 $ 36,166,668 $ (2,717,055) 92.5% $ 10,919,738 -24.9%

6/30/2007 $ 37,879,928 $ 39,465,592 $ (1,585,664) 96.0% $ 11,840,906 -13.4%
6/30/2008 $ 42,087,185 $ 42.973,921 $ (886,736) 97.9% $ 11,911,417 -7.4%

Municipal police
pension plan..............." ••,.". 6/30/2006 $ 17,618,956 $ 18,455,191 $ (836,235) 95.5% $ 2,442,113 -34.2%

6/30/2007 $ 19,576,836 $ 19,694,461 $ (117,625) 99.4% $ 2,672,801 -4.4%
6/30/2008 $ 21,285,185 $ 21,490,986 $ (205,801) 99.0% $ 2,780,711 -7.4%

EMTpension plan.................." 6/3012006 $ 1,564,636 $ 1,072,870 $ 491,766 145.8% $ 565,116 87.0%
6/3012007 $ 1,888,256 $ 1,239,119 $ 649,137 152.4% $ 645,767 100.5%
6/30/2008 $ 2,153,528 $ 1,235,410 $ 918,118 174.3% $ 656,978 139.7%

Thelnfomratlon Included In this schedule of funding progress was obtained from the annual actuarial valuation report of the State of
Rhode Island's Employee Retirement System for each of the dates Indicated. The June 30, 20DB repon Is the most l'8Cent repon available
as of the date ofthe audited financial statements. The State ofRhode Is/and~ Employee Retirement System Is cutrently In the process of
compiling the Information to complete the June 3D, 200. report.
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TOWN OF SOUTH KiNGSTOWN, RHOpE ISLAND

Requ/18d Supplementary Information
Schedule ofFunding Progress OPES Plan

June 30, 2009
UNAUDnED

Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Funding ARC
Valuation Value of Accrued Excess Funded for

Date Assets Liability (AAl) (Deficit) Ratio FY 2009

General Fund employees
OPES ••••••••,•••••••••" •••, 7/1/2007 $ $ 7,149,400 $ (7,149,400) 0.0% $ 698,200

Water Department employees
OPES .......••••..••••..•..•. 7/1/2007 $ $ 9,500 $ (9,500) 0.0% $ 1,100

Wastewater Department employees
OPES ..............." ....... 7/1/2007 $ $ 770,200 $ (770,200) 0.0% $ 66,400

Neighborhood Guild employees
OPES ........................ 7/1/2007 $ $ 8,400 $ (8,400) 0.0% $ 900

Elderly Sew/ce Fund employees
OPES ..............•••..•.•.. 7/1/2007 $ $ 1,800 $ (1,800) 0.0% $ 200

School Department employees
OPES ..............." ....". 7/1/2007 $ $ 8,048.700 $ (8.048,700) 0.0% $ 929,600

Total South Kingstown OPES Trust 7/1/2007 $ $ 15,988,000 $ (15,988,000) 0.0% $ 1.694.400

Thetels only one OPES Trust Plan. The Information was provided by FundlDepartment to provide additional Information to the user.

The information included in this schedule of funding progress was obtained from the actuarial valuation report dated August 26, 2008
prepared by Milliman. The July 1, 2007 valuation is the most recent report available as of the date of the audited financial statements.

Note: As ofJune 30, 2009 there was only one valuation completed for the Trost due to fiscal 2009 being the first year for Implementing GASS 45.
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I TO_WN_O_F_S_O_U_T_H_K_I_N_G_ST_O_W_N__I
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are
legally restricted to expenditure for particular purposes. The following
special revenue funds are reported as nonmajor governmental funds.

TOWN FUNDS

Community Development Block Grant - This fund is used to account for revenues received
from the Department of Housing and Urban Development. These funds are restricted for the
various objectives of the Community Development Block Grant Program.

Compensated Absences Reserve Fund - This fund was created in fiscal 2008 to establish a
reserve to cover future unbudgeted payouts of accrued compensated absences resulting from
retirement of long-term employees.

Elderly Services - This fund is used to account for the operations of the Senior Services
Center, and for the transportation, nutrition, and adult day care programs for senior citizens
residents.

EMS Billing Services· This fund is used to account for revenues received from billing
services for the Emergency Medical Services Department.

Narragansett Library Association - This fund is used to account for funds restricted for
library operation expenditures.

Neighborhood Guild - This fund is used to account for operations of the Neighborhood Guild
facility. The Guild offers numerous recreational programs for Town residents of all ages.

Peace Dale Office Building - This fund is used to account for the operation of the Peace
Dale Office Building.

Property Revaluation Reserve Fund - This fund is used to account for the periodic
revaluation of property for tax assessment as mandated by State law.

RI Resource Recovery Grant Fund - This fund is used to account for revenues received from
RI Resource Recovery Corporation. These funds are restricted to the Town's recycling
program.

(CONTINUED)
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Continued}

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued)

Other Town Funds - Outlined below are the remaining Special Revenue Funds which are
restricted for various programs maintained by the Town.

Affordable Housing

Alcohol Grant

Animal Shelter Benefit Fund

Asset Forfeiture Fund

Drug Free Communities Grant

Governor's Justice Commission Grants

Historical and Vital Recording Fees

SCHOOL FUNDS

Municipal Planning Services Reserve

Onsite Wastewater Plan Implementation

RI Emergency Management Grant

Seat Belt Enforcement Grants

South Road School Reserve Fund

Substance Abuse

Tobacco Compliance Investigation Project

Nancy Brown Memorial Fund - This fund is used to account for the proceeds to construct a
playground at Wakefield Elementary School in memory of Nancy Brown.

School Restricted Funds - These funds are financed by grants from various state and
federal agencies and are restricted for specific educational programs.

(CONCLUDED)



I T_O_W_N_O_F_S_O_U_TH_K_IN_G_S_T_OW_N__I
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Continued}

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital projects funds are used to account for the acquisition and construction
of major capital facilities other than those financed by proprietary funds and
trust funds. Funding sources include debt proceeds, intergovernmental
sources, third party contributions and General Fund operating transfers. The
following capital project funds are reported as nonmajor governmental funds.

Animal Shelter Addition Fund - This fund is used to account for the addition to the Town's
animal shelter.

Bike Path Maintenance Fund - This fund is used to account for the maintenance of the Town
Bike Path.

Bridge Improvement Fund - This fund is used to account for the repairs to the 11 bridge
structures in the Town.

Capital Equipment & Replacement Fund - This fund is used to account for major capital
equipment acqUisitions in the Town that are funded over a multi-year period.

Data Processing Improvement Fund - This fund is used to account for major enhancements
to the Town's data processing system.

Downtown Intermodal Enhancement Project Fund - This fund is used to account for the
construction of a mini park, including vehicle and bicycle parking, a comfort station, and
benches adjacent to the South County Bike Path on Main Street.

Impact Fee Reserve Fund - This fund is used to account for the fees collected from
subdivision developers for future school and recreational capital improvements.

Land Use Reserve Fund - This fund is used to account for the purchase and development of
recreational properties.

Library Building Construction - This fund is used to account for building renovations to the
three Town libraries.

(CONTINUED)
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Continued}

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Continued)

Open Space Reserve Fund - This fund is used to account for real estate conveyance taxes
held for the purchase of open space.

Police BUilding Construction Fund - This fund was established to account for the
construction and maintenance of the South Kingstown Public Safety Building.

Public Service Office Building Improvement - This fund was established to account for
improvements to the Public Service Office BUilding.

Public Works Improvement Fund - This fund is used to account for various improvements to
the Town's infrastructure system.

Recreation Development and Restoration Fund - This fund is used to account for various
restoration projects to the Town's recreational facilities.

Recreation Improvement Fund - This fund is used to account for improvements to the
Town's recreational facilities.

Saugatucket River Walkway Construction Fund - This fund is used to account for the
construction costs of the Saugatucket River Walkway.

School Improvement Fund - This fund is used to account for the construction of various
school improvements.

Senior Services Center Construction Fund - This fund is used to account for the
construction costs of the Senior Services Center.

Town Hall Improvement Fund - This fund is used to account for construction improvement
projects at the Town Hall.

Wastewater Construction Fund - This fund is used to account for the construction of new
wastewater facilities.

(CONCLUDED)
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Continued}

PERMANENT FUNDS

Permanent funds are used to report resources that are legally restricted to the
extent that only earnings, not principal, may be used for purposes that support
the reporting government's programs. The following permanent funds are
reported as nonmajor governmental funds:

Hazard Memorial Trust Fund - To account for funds available for the operations of the Peace
Dale Library.

Gertrude S. Parker Trust Fund - To account for a bequest restricted for enhancement and
exposure to the visual arts, music, and dance for the students of the South Kingstown School
District.

Oliver Watson Home Fund - To account for the operations of the Watson Home, which was
established in 1936 to prOVide shelter and care for elderly town residents.

Walter W. Watson Fund - To account for funds available to assist the poor and needy of
South Kingstown.

Kingston Free Library Trust Fund - To account for funds available for the operations of the
Kingston Free Library.

(CONCLUDED)
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EXHIBIT 1 'Continued)
TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmll}or Govemmental Funds

June 30, 2009

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
Govemor Historical Municipal Onsite RI
Justice & Vital Planning Narragansett Wastewater Peacedale Property Emergency

Commission Recording Services Library Neighborhood Plan Office Revaluation Management
Grants Fees Reserve Association Guild Implementation Building Reserve Fund Grant

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 21,200 $ 82,113 $ 202.770
Investments 15,357
Accounts and other receivable 7,492 65
Due from federal & state governments $ 27,346 $ 770 $ 110,133 $ 452
Prepaids 8,136
Due from other funds $ 142,911 $ 148,000 88,750 479,018

TOTAL ASSETS $ 27,346 $ 142,911 $ 148,000 $ 36,557 $ 186,491 $ 770 $ 202.835 $ 589.151 $ 452

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 20.982 $ 220 $ 12,472 $ 1,219 $ 9,219 $ 452
Retainage payable 1,802
Accrued liabilities 11,257 3,575
Due to federal & state govemments
Due to other funds 1,800 14.947 S 770 1,885
Deferred revenue 4,564 54,411 3,100 93,249

TOTAL LIABILITIES 27,346 220 $ $ 93,087 770 9,779 104,270 452

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for prepaids 8,136
Reserved for encumbrances 17,400 179,869
Reserved for endowments
Designated for fiscal 2010 operations 25,000
Unreserved, undesignated (17,400) 142,691 148,000 36,557 60,268 193,056 305,012

TOTAL FUND BAlANCES 142,691 148,000 36,557 93,404 193,056 484,881

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 27,346 $ 142,911 $ 148,000 $ 36,557 $ 186,491 $ 770 $ 202,835 $ 589,151 $ 452

(CONTINUED)
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EXHIBIT 1 (Cpntlnued)
TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN. RHODE ISLAND

Combining Balance Sheet
NonmBjor Governmental Funds

June 30, 2009

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
RI South Road Tobacco

Resources Seat Belt School Compliance Nancy Brown School Total
Recovety Enforcement Reserve Substance Investigation Memorial Restricted Special

Grant Grants Fund Abuse Project Fund Fund Revenue funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,120 $ 1,852,969
Investments 15,357
Accounts and other receivable 73,848
Due from federal & state govemments $ 23,631 $ 2,553 $ 819 $ 429.708 848,674
Prepaids 8,136
Due from other funds $ 22,917 - $ 337.133 4,906 19 64,720 2.358,162

TOTAL ASSETS $ 22,917 $ 23,631 $ 337,133 $ 7,459 $ 838 $ 3,120 $ 494,428 $ 5,157,146

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 3,821 $ 4,297 $ 80 $ 72,222
Retainage payable 1,802
Accrued liabilities 657 $ 329 758 $ 48,558 92,107
Due to federal &state govemments
Due to other funds 7,958 420,048 575,294
Deferred revenue 15,344 3.162 25,822 432,477

TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,478 23,631 $ 7,459 838 $ 494,428 1,173,902

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for prepaids 8,136
Reserved for encumbrances 154,749
Reserved for endowments
Designated for fiscal 2010 operations 25,000
Unreserved, undesignated 18,439 337,133 3,120 3,795,359

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 18,439 337,133 3,120 3,983,244

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 22,917 $ 23,631 $ 337,133 $ 7,459 $ 838 $ 3,120 $ 494,428 $ 5,157,146

(CONTINUED)
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EXHIBIT 1 'Continued)
rOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHOPE'SLAND

Combining Balance Sheets
Non~a}orGovernmental Funds

June 3D, 2009

CAPrrAL PROJECT FUNDS
Animal Bike Capital Data Downtown
Shelter Path Bridge Equipment & Processing Intermodal Impact Fee Land Use library
Addition Maintenance Improvement Replacement Improvement Enhancement Reserve Reserve Building

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Project Fund Fund Fund Construction
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 125,294 $ 175,014 $ 107,742
Investments
Accounts and other receivable
Due from federal & state governments
Prepaids
Due from other funds $ 14,139 $ 1,712 250,410 $ 514,481 $ 91,813 $ 1,314,290 135,476 28,783

TOTAL ASSETS $ 14,139 $ 1,712 $ 375,704 $ 514,481 $ 91,813 $ $ 1,314,290 $ 310,490 $ 136,525

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Retainage payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to federal &state govemments
Due to other funds $ 13.300
Deferred revenue

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ $ $ $ $ 13,300 $ $ $

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for prepaids
Reserved for encumbrances 16,618 26,491 5,700 15,052
Reserved for endowments
Designated for fiscal 2010 operations
Unreserved, undesignated (2,479) 1,712 349,213 514,481 91,813 (19,000) $ 1,314,290 310,490 121,473

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 14,139 1,712 375,704 514,481 91,813 (13,300) 1,314.290 310,490 136,525

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 14,139 $ 1.712 $ 375,704 $ 514,481 $ 91.813 $ $ 1,314.290 $ 310,490 $ 136,525

(CONTINUED)
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EXHIBIT 1 (Continued'
TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN. RHODE I$LAND

Combing Balance Sheet
NonmaJor Govemmental Funds

June 3D, 2009

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS PERMANENT FUNDS
Kingston Total

Town Hall Wastewater Total Hazard Gertrude S. Oliver WalterW. Free Library Total Nonmajor
Improvement Construction Capital Memorial Parker Watson Watson Trust Permanent Governmental

Fund Fund Project Funds Trust Trust Home Fund Trust Fund Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,640,820 $ 5,891,319 $ 176,378 $ 10,897 $ 236,605 $ 196,433 $ 132,113 $ 752,426 $ 8,496,714
Investments 212,146 507,779 719,925 735,282
Accounts and other receivable 2 2 73,850
Due from federal &state governments 130,245 978,919
Prepaids 8,136
Due from other funds $ 124,259 5,400,639 7,758,801

TOTAL ASSETS $ 124,259 $ 4,640,820 $ 11,422,203 S 388,526 $ 10,897 $ 236,605 $ 196,433 $ 639,892 $ 1,472,353 S 18,051,702

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 94,569 $ 130 $ 130 $ 166,921
Retainage payable 1,802
Accrued liabilities 92,107
Due to federal & state governments
Due to other funds 1,155,409 1,730,703
Deferred revenue 119,773 552,250

TOTAL LlABILlneS $ $ $ 1,369,751 $ $ 130 $ $ 130 2,543,783

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for prepaids 8,136
Reserved for encumbrances 85,876 240,625
Reserved for endowments 3,915 40,339 639,892 684,146 684,146
Designated for fiscal 2010 operations 25,000
Unreserved, undesignated 124,259 4,640,820 9,966,576 384,611 10,897 236.475 156,094 788,077 14,550,012

TOTAl FUND BALANCES 124,259 4,640,820 10,052,452 388,526 10,897 236,475 196,433 639,892 1,412,223 15,507,919

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 124,259 $ 4,640,820 S 11,422,203 $ 388,526 $ 10,897 $ 235.605 $ 196,433 $ 639,892 $ 1,472,353 $ 18,051,702

(CONCLUDED)
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EXHIBIT 2 (ContinumO
TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN RHQPEISLAND

Combining Statement ofRevenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Saiinees
Nonmlljor Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended June 3D, 2009

SPECIAL REVENUEFUNDS
Governor Historical Municipal Onsite RI
Justice & Vital Planning Narragansett Wastewater Peacedale Property Emergency

Commission Recording Setvices Library Neighborhood Plan Office Revaluation Management
~ Fees ~ AssociatiQo ~ Implementation ID!ilIDng ReSQrYe Fund Ymnl

REVENUES:
Interest and investment income $ (10,934) $ 2.726 $ 4,329
Fines and charges 386,899 68,210
Fees and assessments $ 37,422
Intergovernmental $ 30.357 $ 317 $ 16.883 $ 78.753
Contributions 66,064 16.659 9,287
Other
Total ruvenues 30,357 37.422 $ 55.130 406,284 317 81.826 16.883 78.753

EXPENDITURES:
Current:

Recreation 759,598
Education
Other elCpenses 30.357 17.161 20 317 63,348 18,684 78,753

Debt service:
Debt service principal 55.000
Interest expense 15.175

CapttBl Improvements 2,736
Total expenditures 30,357 17.161 20 829,773 317 66.084 18.684 78,753

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 20,261 55,110 (423,489) 15.742 (1,801)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 53,000 425,175 299.000
Transfers out (66,570)

Total other financing sources (uses) 53.000 (66.570) 425,175 299,000

Net change In fund balance. 20,261 53,000 (11.460) 1,686 15.742 297,199

Fund balances ~ beginning of year 122.430 95,000 48,017 91,718 177,314 187.682
Fund balances· end of year $ $ 142,691 $ 148,000 $ 36,557 $ 93.404 $ $ 193.056 $ 484,881 $

(CONTINUED)



EXHIBIT 2 (Contlnuld)
TOWN OfSoyrH KlNtj§TOWN RHQDE ISLANQ

Combining Statement ofRevenues. Expenditures. and Changes In Fund Balances
NonmBJor Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended June 30. 2009

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
RI South Road Tobacco

Resources Seat Belt School Compliance Nancy Brown School Total
Recovery Enforcement Reserve Substance Investigation Memorial Restricted Special
~ Grants BlrnI &nw! ~ Fund EYmf Revenue Funds

REVENUES:
Interest and investment income $ 6 $ 28,093
Fines and charges $ 44,444 1,114,672
Fees and assessments 136,129
Intergovernmental $ 250,538 $ 27,955 $ 37,499 $ 619 $ 1,294,187 2,283,693
Contributions 92,010
Other 19 38.512
Total revenues 250.538 27.955 44,444 37,499 838 6 1,294,187 3.693.309

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Recreation 759,596
Education 1,537,481 1,537,481
Other expenses 338,227 27,955 37,499 838 1,780,483

Debt Service:
Debt service PrinCipal 55,000
Interest expense 15,175

CapltullmprovementB 6,909 9,645
Total expenditures 338.227 27,955 6,909 37,499 838 1,537,481 4,157.382

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (87.689) 37,535 6 (243,294) (464,073)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 106,126 243,294 1,685,647
Transfers out (466,570)
Total other Pnanclng sources (uses) 106.126 243,294 1.219,077

Net change In fund balances 16,439 37,535 6 755.004

Fund balances· beginning of year 299.598 3.114 3.228.240
Fund balances - end of year $ 18,439 $ $ 337.133 $ $ $ 3.120 $ $ 3.983.244

(CONTINUED)
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EXHIBIT 2 (ContInUed)
TOWN OF SOUTH KlNGSTOWN BHOQ€ fSyNp

Combining Statement ofRevenues. Expenditures. end Changes In Fund Balances
NonmtJ/or Govemmental Funds

For the Year Ended June 30. 2009

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS
Animal Bike Capital Data Downtown
Shelter Path Bridge Equipment & Processing Intermodal Impact Fee Land Use Library
Addition Maintenance Improvement Replacement Improvement Enhancement Reserve Reserve Building

f!mg fY!!g EY!m &n&! fyng Project Fund EIDllt EYIHi Construction
REVENUES:
Interest and investment income $ 3,544 $ 3,931 $ 2,358
Fines and charges
Fees and assessments $ 250,198
Intergovernmental 29,751
Contributions $ 1,490 19,500
Other

Total revenues 1.490 $ 33,295 $ $ $ 250,198 3.931 21,858

EXPENDITURES:
Curntnl:
Recreation
Education
Other expenses

Debt Service:
Debt service principal
Interest expense

Capital Improvements 59,851 3.450 40,872 14,861
Total expenditures 59,851 3,450 40,872 14.861

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (58.361) (3,450) (7.577) 250,198 3.931 6,997

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 100,000 371,000 10,000
Transfers out (197,984)
Total other financing sources (US88) 100,000 371.000 10,000 (197.984)

Net change In fund balances (58,361) (3,450) 92.423 371,000 10,000 52,214 3,931 6,997

Fund balances· beginning of yoar 72,500 5,162 283,281 143,481 81,813 (13,300) 1,262,076 306.559 129,528
Fund balances - end of year $ 14,139 $ 1,712 $ 375,704 $ 514,481 $ 91,813 $ (13.300) $ 1.314.290 $ 310.490 $ 136,525

(CONTINUED)
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EXHIBIT 2 (Continued)
TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN RHODElStANP

Combining Statement ofRevenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

For the Yea' Ended June 30. 2009

CAPffAL PROJECT FUNDS
Police Public Recreation Saugatucket Senior Services

Open Space Building Service Office Public Works Development & Recreation River Walkway School Center
Reserve Construction Building Improvement Restoration Improvement Construction Improvement Construction

&m1 EYnQ Improvement EYn2 El.!!m EYns! Fund EYns! fyng
REVENUES:
Interest and investment income $ 17,694 $ 514 $ 2.067
Fines and charges
Fees and assessments 223.052
Intergovernmental $ 43,618 10,472
Contributions
Other 175 1.000 $ 58
Total revenues 240,746 $ $ $ 43,793 $ 11,986 58 2,067

EXPENDITURES:
Current:

Recreation
Education
Other expenses

Debt Service:
Debt service principal
Interest expense

Capital Improvements 65,108 72,439 10,372 54,615 52.580 28.985 947,001 2,314
Total expenditures 65,108 72,439 10,372 54.615 52.580 28,985 947,001 2,314

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 175.638 (72.439) (10.372) (54,615) (8,787) (16.999) (946,943) (247)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 130,000 10,000 580,000 106.000 10,000 97.353 20,000
Transfers out (325.000)

Total other financing sources (uses) (325,000) 130.000 10.000 580,000 106,000 10,000 97,353 20,000

Net chango In fund balances (149,362) 57,561 (372) 525.385 97,213 10,000 (16,999) (849,590) 19.753

Fund balanca • beginning of year 1,303,721 204,380 8,082 1,198.787 208,254 37.335 56.692 (333,728) 164.407
Fund balances· end of year $ 1,154.359 $ 261.941 $ 7,710 $ 1.724,172 $ 305,467 $ 47,335 $ 39,693 $ (1,183,318) $ 184,160

(CONTINUED)
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EXHIBIT 2 (Cgntlnypd)
TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN BHOQ€ ISYNQ

Combining Statement ofRevenues. Expenditures. and Changes In Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

For the YHf Ended June 30,· 2009

CAPffAL PROJECT FUNDS PERMANENT FUNDS
Kingston

Town Hall Wastewater Total Hazard Gertrude S. Oliver WalterW. Free library Total
Improvement Construction Capital Memorial Parker Watson Watson Trust Total Nonmajor
~ ~ Project Funds 1n!§1 Trust Home Fond Inm fyng Permanent Governmental

REVENUES: .EJ!rum .EY!!m!
Interest and investment income $ 101,190 $ 131,298 $ (6,612) $ 164 $ 5.635 $ 4,974 $ (53,510) (49,349) $ 110,042
Fines and charges 1,114,872
Fees and assessments 96,921 570,171 706.300
Intergovernmental 83,841 2.367.534
Contributions 20,990 113,000
Other 1,233 39,745

Total revenues $ 198,111 807.533 (6.612) 164 5,635 4,974 (53.510) (49,349) 4,451.493

EXPENDITURES:
Current

Recreation 759,598
Education 1,537.481
Other expenses 15.980 4,015 1,564 6,885 28,444 1,808,927

Debt Service:
Debt service principal 55,000
Interest expense 15,175

Capttallmprovements 1,352,448 1.362,093
Total expenditures 1,352,448 15,980 4,015 1,564 6,885 28,444 5.538,274

Excess (deficIency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 198.111 (544,915) (22,592) 164 1,620 3.410 (60.395) (77.793) (1.086.781)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 20,000 1.454,353 3,140,000
Transfers out (522.984) (20,000) (31.016) (51,016) (1.040,570)

Total other Rnanclng sources (uses) 20.000 931,369 (20,000) (31,016) (51,016) 2,099,430

Net change In fund balance. 20,000 198,111 386,454 (22.592) 164 (18.380) 3,410 (91,411) (128,809) 1,012,649

Fund balances· beginning of year 104.259 4.442,709 9,665,998 411,118 10.733 254.855 193,023 731,303 1.601,032 14.495.270
Fund balances - end of year $ 124.259 $ 4,640.820 $ 10.052.452 $ 388,526 $ 10.897 $ 236,475 $ 196,433 $ 639,892 $ 1,472,223 $ 15,507.919

(CONCLUDED)
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I TO_W_N_O_F_S_O_U_T_H_K_IN_G_S_T_O_W_N__I
AGENCY FUNDS

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the government as an
agent for individuals, private organizations, and other governments. The
following funds are reported in this section:

Unclaimed Estates - To account for unclaimed estates that are in probate.

Student Activities Fund - To account for funds held in various school programs.



EXHIBIT 3

TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Agency Funds

Year ended June 30, 2009

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Deductions Balance

Unclaimed Estates

ASSETS:
Cash $ 118,571 $ 577 $ 75,411 $ 43,737

TOTAL ASSETS $ 118,571 $ 577 $ 75,411 $ 43,737

LIABILITIES:
Deposits held in custody for others $ 118,571 $ 577 $ 75,411 $ 43,737

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 118,571 $ 577 $ 75,411 $ 43,737

Student Activities Fund

ASSETS:
Cash $ 224,329 $ 772,002 $ 705,274 $ 291,057
Investments 10,560 761 11,321

TOTAL ASSETS $ 234,889 $ 772,763 $ 705,274 $ 302,378

LIABILITIES:
Deposits held in custody for others $ 234,889 $ 772,763 $ 705,274 $ 302,378

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 234,889 $ 772,763 $ 705,274 $ 302,378

Total - AI! Agency Funds

ASSETS:
Cash $ 342,900 $ 772,579 $ 780,685 $ 334,794
Investments 10,560 761 11,321

TOTAL ASSETS $ 353,460 $ 773,340 $ 780,685 $ 346,115

LIABILITIES:
Deposits held in custody for others 353,460 773,340 780,685 346,115

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 353,460 $ 773,340 $ 780,685 $ 346,115
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I TO_W_N_O_F_S_O_U_T_H_K_IN_G_S_T_O_W_N__I
CAPITAL ASSETS



TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN. BHOQE ISLAND

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATlON OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMPARAlIVE SCHEDULES BYSOURCE

JUNE 30, 2009
(WITH COMPARAlIVE TOTALS FOR 2008)

EXHIBIT-4

2009 2008
Governmental funcls capital assets:
Land $ 12,404,909 $ 12,339,801
Buildings 30,284,552 30,284,552
Improvements 47,931,487 46,893,622
Machinery and equipment 15,820,469 15,888,465
Infrastructure 33,207,433 31,445,381
Construction in progress 254,059 1,303,935

Total governmental funcls capital assets $ 139,902,909 $ 138,155,756

Investments in governmental funcls cap/tal assets bysource:
General fund $ 9,573,013 $ 9,664,330
Special revenue funds 6,594,971 6,808,549
Capital project funds 123,734.925 121.682,877

Total governmental funcls capital assets $ 139,902,909 $ 138,155,756
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE IS.LAND

CAPrrAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE BYFUNCnON AND ACTMTY

JUNE 30, 2009

EXHIBIT -5

Machinery
And Construction

Function and activity Land Building Improvements Equipment Infrastructure in Progress Total

General government:
Council $ 52,563 $ 52,563
Clerk $ 99,977 115,667 215,644
Manager 61,384 61,384
Building and grounds $ 54,298 $ 200,361 1,658,867 58,920 1,972.446
Finance and administration 207,648 207,648
Planning 135.406 135.406
Inspector 64,517 64,517
Other - unclassified 46,500 22,049 55,499 124,048

Total general government 100,798 222,410 1,758,844 751,604 2.833.656

Schools 337,705 20,334,627 37,403,226 6,214,743 64,290,301

Public Safety:
Police 542,982 5,096,175 2,012,656 7,651,813
Fire and alarms 48,000 105,677 6,646 562,955 387,260 1,110,538
Emergency management 666.099 666,099

Total public safety 590,982 5,201,852 6,646 3,241,710 387.260 9,428.450

Snets and highways 10,250 777,822 487,641 3,049,712 32,783,588 37,109,013

Recreation andparies 11.235,174 1,914,108 5,123.769 1.715,278 36,585 20,024.914

Public libraries 75,000 129.000 2.837,097 565,105 3,606.202

Elderly services 55.000 1,704,733 314,264 282,317 2,356,314

Construct/on In progress $ 254,059 254,059

Total general capital assets $ 12,404,909 $ 30.284,552 $ 47,931.487 $ 15,820,469 $ 33,207,433 $ 254,059 $ 139,902,909
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATlON OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES BYFUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

EXHIBIT- 6

Balance Additions & Deductions & Balance
July 1, 2008 Transfers In Transfers Out June 30, 2009

Function and Activltv

General govemment:
Council $ 52,050 $ 513 $ 52,563
Clerk 217,803 965 $ 1,265 217,503
Manager 72,610 3,232 15,300 60,542
Buildings and grounds 1,974.299 1,853 1,972,446
Finance and administration 224,778 19,117 39,761 204,134
Planning 130,804 8,538 1,439 137,903
Inspector 64,517 64,517
Other· unclassified 123.923 125 124,048

Total general govemment 2,860,784 32,490 59,618 2,833,656

Schools 63,427,473 1,351,485 488,657 64,290.301

Public safety:
Police 7,471,168 296,985 116,340 7,651,813
Fire and alarms 1.169,043 58,505 1,110,538
Emergency management 671,209 50,941 56,051 666,099

Total public safety 9,311,420 347,926 230,896 9,428,450

Streets and highways 35,332,903 1,782,512 6,402 37,109,013

Recreation and parks 19,935,794 103,602 14,482 20,024,914

Public IIbrarles 3,601,810 37,494 33,102 3,606,202

Elderly services 2,381,637 5,316 30,639 2,356,314

Construction In progress 1,303,935 2,261,034 3,310,910 254,059

Total general capital assets $ 138,155,756 $ 5,921,859 $ 4,174,706 $ 139,902,909
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I TO_W_N_O_F_S_O_U_T_H_K_IN_G_S_T_O_W_N__I
OTHER EXHIBITS



EXHIBff7

TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN RHODE ISLAND

SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Property Property
Taxes Transfers Abatements Amount Collections Taxes

Mill Receivable Current Year Addendums and to be Net of Receivable
~ Rate July 1. 2008 Assessment (Nell Adjustments Collected Refunds June 30. 2009

2008 $11.97 $ 63,726,992 $ 95,903 $ 412,626 $ 63.410,269 $ 62,408,509 $ 1,001,760
2007 11.51 $ 914,690 744 9,731 905.703 845.133 60,570
2006 13.65 69,794 358 69,436 44,898 24,538
2005 13.13 43,089 1,904 41,185 14,331 26,854
2004 12.58 32.558 1,708 30.850 7,243 23,607
2003 19.91 32,108 2,194 29,914 2,803 27,111
2002 19.02 29,504 2,056 27,448 3,140 24.308
2001 17.90 31,891 881 31,010 2,322 28,688
2000 20.75 20,555 994 19,561 842 18,719
1999 20.75 31,057 1,978 29.079 833 28,246
1998 19.38 47.666 4,610 43,056 1.116 41,940
1997 18.71 39.215 38.843 372 73 299
1996 17.79 35,856 35,856
1995 16.84 36,019 34.566 1,453 1,453
1994 15.92 35,218 32,840 2,378 2,378
1993 27.31 60,071 60,071
1992 26.92 66.860 66,860
1991 26.92 67,670 67,670
1990 24.54 71,490 71,490
1989 22.92 51,346 51,346
1988 21.96 42.658 42,658

Subtotal 1,759,315 $ 63,726,992 $ 96,647 $ 941,240 $ 64,641,714 $ 63,331,243 1,310,471

less: estimated allowance
for uncollectable accounts 821,656 317.198

Net property taxes
receivable $ 937,659 $ 993.273

(CONTINUED)

93



EXHIBIT 7 (Continued)

TOWN Of SOUTH KINGSTOWN_ RHODE ISLAND

SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Reconciliation of Current Year Property Tax RevenueSchedule of Net Assessed Property Value by Category
Assessed December 31 , 2007

Description of Property Valuations

Real property $ 4,916,170,101 $

Motor vehicles 122,641,096
Tangible property 230,002,495
Wholesale and retail inventory

Total 5,268,813,692

Exemptions and adjustments 13,308,202

Net assessed value $ 5,255,505,490 $

Levy

58,842,624

2,294,616
2,752,947

63,890,187

163,195

63,726,992

94

Current year collections

Revenue received 60 days subsequent to
fiscal year ending June 30, 2009

Subtotal

Prior year revenue received in current year
(200860 day rule)

Cunent yearplOperty tax revenue

$ 63,331,243

391,153
63,722,396

(412,558)
$ 63,309,838

(CONCLUDED)



I TO_W_N_O_F_S_O_U_T_H_K_I_N_G_ST_O_W_·_N__I
STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the Town's comprehensive annual financial report presents Information to
supplement and provide multi-year trend Information to enable readers to gain a better
understanding of the Town's financial health.

Financial Trends: Schedules 1 through 4 contain trend information to help the reader understand
changes in financial performance over a period of time.

Revenue Capacity: Schedules:5 through 7 contain information to help the reader assess the factors
affecting the Town's ability to generate property tax revenue.

Debt Capacity: Schedules 8 through 10 contain information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the Town's current levels of outstanding debt and the Town's ability to issue additional
debt in the future.

Demographic Information: Schedules 11 and 12 contain demographic information to help the
reader understand the environment in which the Town's financial activities take place.

Operating Information: Schedules 13 through 15 contain information about the Town's operations
and resources over a period of time.



TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

SCHEDULEl
NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT

LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS

Fiscal Year ended June 30
Restated

2006 2007 2008 2009

Governmental activities
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 57.027.194 $ 53.793.454 $ 55.954.948 $ 58.268.229
Restricted 15,430.240 17.131.006 15.981.878 13.627.269
Unrestricted 19.337.021 22.077.926 23.644.356 25.159.357

Total governmental activities net assets 91.794.455 93.002.386 95.581.182 97.054.855

Business-type activities
Invested in capital assets. net of related debt 21.673.567 21,425.967 22,481,289 21.953.466
Restricted
Unrestricted 3.630.933 3.732.628 4.065.992 4.699.813

Total business-type activities net assets 25.304.500 25.158.595 26.547,281 26.653,279

Primary government
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 78.700.761 75.219,421 78.436.237 80.221.695

Restricted 15.430.240 17.131.006 15.981.878 13.627.269

Unrestricted 22.967.954 25.810.554 27.710,348 29.859.170

Total primary government net assets $ 117.098.955 $ 118.160.981 $ 122.128,463 $ 123.708.134
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

SCHEDULE 2
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS, LAST FOUR nSCAL YEARS

GOVERNMENTAt ACTIVITIES
(aecrual basis or accounting)

2006 2007 2008 2009
Expenses
Governmental activities:

General government S 7.794,143 S 8.559.664 S 8.806.804 S 8.773.435
Public safety 6.163.017 6.701.924 6.784.029 6,809.682
Public .....ork.~ 2.726.315 3.221.185 2.905.202 3.381.225
Human service agency contributions 183.015 178.356 183.987 188.927
Public libraries 953.482 988.273 1.039.669 1.039.152
Education 55.630.802 60,131.860 62.853.934 63.199,438
Recreation 2.281,584 2.319.532 2.322.764 2.301.367
Interest on long-tenn debt 1.499,745 1.560.963 1.520.722 1.369.147

Total governmental activities 77.232.103 83.661.757 86.417.111 87.062.373

Business·t}pe activities:
Waste.....ater 2,792.376 2,972,625 3.144,544 3.152.653
Solid Waste 893.562 948.464 945.596 477,435
Water 679,376 713,784 835.913 784.999
School Cafeteria 1.056,629 1.095,906 1.041.418 992.566

Total busines.~-type activities 5.421,943 5.730.779 5.967.471 5.407.653
Total primary government expense S 82.654.046 S 89.392.536 S 92,384.582 S 92.470.026

Program Revenues
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:

General government S 4,534.120 S 3.794.768 S 3.617.841 S 3.170.376
Public safety 806.200 1.001.582 989.173 881.568
Public works 59,500 61.100 62.935 65.465
Public libraries 28,106 28,478 28.348 30.186
f:.ducation 1.203.376 1.141.449 1,003.973 988.731
Recreation 885,410 820.278 800,684 821.301

Operating granl~ and contributions 15.030.606 16.188.793 16.321,642 14.978.592
Capital granl~ and contributions 4.186.452 292.834 272,145 105.831
Total governmental activities program revenues 26.733.770 23.329.282 23.096,741 21,042,050

Business·t}pe activities:
Charges for services:

Wa\lewater 2.474.993 2.660,233 3.065,229 3.080.743
Solid Waste 956,613 950.248 789.355 478.540
Water 814.374 749.067 866.797 940.327
School Cafeteria 795.794 787.352 760.830 721.789

Operating granL~ and contributions 202.997 234.927 504.696 265.866
Capital granL~ and contributions 404.100 307.075

Total business-type activities 5.648.871 5.381.827 6,293.982 5.487.265
Total primary government program revenues S 32.382.641 S 28.711.109 S 29.390.723 S 26.529.315
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISI.AND

SCHEDULE 2
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS, LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
(accrual basis or accounting)

2006 2007 2008 2009
Net (Expense)/Revenue

Governmental activities S (50.498.333) S (60,332,475) S (63.320.370) S (66.020.323)
Business-t)pe activities 226.928 (348,952) 326.511 79.612
Total primary government net expense S (50.271.405) S (60.681.427) S (62.993.859) S (65.940.711)

General Revenues and Otber Cbanges in Net Assets
Governmental activities:

Propeny taxes S 54.828.438 S 58.032.552 S 60.903.094 S 63.974.336
Motor vehicle phase-out taxes 1.828.726 2.165.338 2.167.848 2.178.075
Telephone and hotel taxes 389.466 337.594 339.967 357.171
Grants and aid not restricted for a specific program 2.400.435 2.396.341 2,295.069 1.737.177
Unrestricted investment earnings 2.084,407 4,000.792 1.073.334 (834,736)
Miscellaneous 7,385
Transfers 1.087.993 25.197 (880.146) 81,973

Total go\'ernmental activities 62.626.850 66.957.814 65.899.166 67.493.996

Business·t)pe activities:
Unrestricted investment earnings 155.843 228.244 182.029 108.359
Capital contributions
Transfers (1.087.993) (25.197) 880.146 (81.973)

Total business type activities (932.150) 203.047 1.062.175 26.386

Total primary government S 61.694,700 S 67.160.861 S 66.961,341 S 67.520.382

Change in Net Assets
Governmental activities S 12.128.517 S 6.625.339 S 2.578.796 S 1.473.673
Business·t)pe activities (105.222) (145.905) 1.388.686 105,998
Total primary government S 11.423.295 S 6,479.434 S 3.967.482 S 1.579.671
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TOWN 0 ..' sour" KIN(;STOWN, RII()()J~ ISLAND

SCHEDUL..:3
(4'UNI> BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS. LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS O}' ACCOUNTING)

Fl~IYearendedJunc30

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 200S 2006 2007 2008 2009

General fund

Reserved $ 24.680 $ 271.551 S 162.147 $ 88.958 $ 258,879 $ 366.988 $ 286.935 S 55.127 S 211.673 $ 45.788
Unreserved 6.130.639 7.045.572 7.360.947 7.795.115 8.641.616 9.587.047 10.875.912 12.145.834 12.151.623 11.535.780

Total general fund $ 6.155.319 $ 7.317.]23 $ 7.523.094 $ 7.884.073 $ 8.900,495 $ 9.954.035 $ 11.162.847 $ ]2.200.961 $ 12.363.296 S 11.5tU .568

All Olher Govcrnmcnlal Funds
Reserved $ 18.115.874 $ 15.891.233 $ ]6.168.151 $ 15.149.953 $ 15.536.672 $ 15.131.361 $ 16.183.103 $ 16.419.082 S 15.431.321 $ 12.524.961
Unreserved. reponed in:

Special revenue funds 854.751 577.866 1.465.978 1.880.251 2.106.195 2.257.829 2.974.177 3.957.611 5.025.971 6.132.249
Cupital project funds 6.059.052 5.529.961 3.281.197 3.640.449 4.238.921 5.207.698 6,481.448 11.629,412 9.022.455 9.966.576
Pcnnanent funds 9.208.375 1.692.663 ].618.618 ],427.198 1.377.532 1.341.590 1,363.510 1.390.975 1.390.717 1.447.322

Tolu] all other govcmmcnw] funds $ 34.238.052 $ 23.69] .723 $ 22.533.944 $ 22.097.85 I $ 23.259.320 $ 23.938.478 $ 27.002.238 $ 30.397.080 $ 30.870.464 $ 30.071.108

Noles:
Permanent funds were reported as trusl and agency funds prior 10 FY 2003
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TOWN OF SOUTII KINGSTOWN. MIIODE ISUNlJ

SCHEDUI.E4
CIiANGF_4i IN .'UNO 8AI.ANCIo:S. (jOV..:RNM..:NTAI. "'UNDS, I.AST T":N ....SCAI. n:ARS C1)

tMODlFn:O ACCRUAL BA.liLli 010' ACCOUNTIN<il

F~IYeurend~JuneJO

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 200S 2006 2007 2008 2009

Revenur!O:

Propeny TaKc~ and Illlcrest $ 37.557.960 $ 39.247.159 $ 43.288.150 S 46.800.191 S 50.233.102 S 51.575.179 $ 54.798.227 $ 57.995.337 $ 60.825.348 $63.897.316
Intcrgm'cmmenlal revenues 12.834.987 14.361.314 16.056.626 16.541.331 17.862.153 17.736.296 22.294.882 19.128.068 18.853.974 16.796.121
J.icc!L..cs. Fees :uuJ Rt'JUs 761.209 790.718 961W96 2,469,755 2.880.916 2.783.009 .l.I7I.720 2•.l50,97I 2.235.837 1.789.384
Intcrest on In\'cslmcnb 925.]66 1.095.358 533.019 949.062 1.425.040 1.359.435 2.076.026 3.978,764 I.059•.l27 (853.653)
rilles and Clwges 909•.\23 1177.648 930.264 I.U5.1411 1.229.691 1.163.767 1.114.872
Depannll:nt Re\'cnue 828.854 1.023.493 1.063.885 1.068.252 1.066.283 1.084.946 1.047.9811 1.115.1118 1.146.290 1.0211.183
Otllcr Revenue 1.580.235 2.163.352 2.401.353 2.984.7117 1.808.323 1.594.264 1.712.282 1.679.028 1.450.458 1.507.728

~_._----- SUite Oft.be!Wf Pension 1,).40.593 963.493 880,401 1.101.980 1.273.501 1,420.597 1,393,981 2.091.234 2.406.682 2,439.868
Total revenues 55.629.204 59.644.887 65.191.530 72.824.681 77,426.966 78.483.990 87.630.254 89.568.911 89.141.683 87.719.819

I'.:xpt?Ddltures:
Currenl:
General GO\'cmmcnt S 2.079.172 S 2.0112.797 S 2.156.132 $ 2.276.905 S 2.334.443 S 2.402,451 $ 2.392.210 $ 2.562.378 S 2.643.256 S 2.732.722
Public S3fcty 4.0112.622 4.502.947 5.0()1.159 5.099,458 5,562.051 5.562.270 5.894.514 6.105.953 6.]43JIO 6.383.435
I'llblic Sef\'ict'~ 1.637.910 1.490.040 1.739.524 1.969.076 1.707.808 2.110.290 1.7119.493 2,14(),J79 1.794.767 2.219.582
l'ubUc lIeallh Contributioll\ 174.H19 186.255 178.375 189.848 193.082 197,073 183.015 178.356 IIIMII7 188.927
Rc:crcalion 1.507.849 1.534.520 1.638.812 1.741.75" 1.878.405 1,900.685 2.023.334 2.056.094 2.044.667 2.032.015
l'ublic Ubr:uies 612.545 669.061 698,361 740.319 771.119 835.864 840.886 873.701 'J09.506 9.\6.811
Educ:llional .~'.841.0)6 38.30'.841 4~.978.6'7 46.1114.080 49.194.399 49.817.6'2 '3.788.014 '1I.'44.0~~ liO.874.616 61.776.284
Capillllimprovemcnt... 378.645 349.325 349.840 7.320.140 5.254.478 3.322.808 11.582.846 3,418.724 1.833.299 1.445.0011
MbcellaJlColls 4.121.096 4.376.826 4.755.840 5.721.328 6.093.84] 6.527.1115 5.838.673 6.269.940 6.739.952 6.786.000
Debt SCfVice: (3) 4.545.380 5.292.94.\ 5.101.165

Princip:l1 3.290.000 3.430.000 3.485.000 3.690.000 3.705.000 3.715.000 3.590.000
Imerest 1.922.446 1.730.728 1.813.748 1.422.690 1.506.605 1.443.667 1.292.092

Total expenditures 54.980.444 58.790.555 64.597.865 76,455.354 78.150.356 77,975.656 89.445.675 87.361.152 88.526.027 89,382.876

Excess ofre\'enue~ over (w1dcr)

expendilure~ 648.760 854.332 593.665 (3.630.673) (723.390) 508.334 (1.815,421) 2.207.759 615.656 (1.663.057)

O~her FlnauctoR SourttS (USl,'S):
Proceeds from borrowing 10.000.000 3.925.000 3.400.000 2,875.000 1.191.757 5.000.000 2.200.000
Sllle of propeny
Operaling tmndefli in .1116.848 1.036.993 1.144.990 37.164.994 39.548.069 40.612.725 44,856.027 47.029.050 49.870.629 52.080.623
Operaling tnllldefli out 0.352.416) 1.395.136 1.293.406 (36.819.578) (39.539.029) (40.580.118) (43.768.034) (47.003.853) (49.850.566) (51.998.650)

Total other fmm::ing sources (l1.<,cs) 9.034.432 2.432.129 6.363.396 3.745,416 2.884.040 1.224.364 6.087.993 2.225.197 20.063 81.973

Nct change in fWld bal:LllCc... $ 9,683.192 $ 3.286.461 S 6.957.061 S 114.743 $ 2. 16O.65U $ 1.732.698 $ 4.272.572 $ 4,432.956 $ 635.719 $ (1.581.084)

DcblllCf\'ice :Is a percentage
of nOllCllpimJ expenditures (2) 8.32% 9.06'",t 7.94<;i 7.54% 7.08% 7.10'"k 6.57'k 6.29% 6.05tN 5.63'"k

NOles:
(1) Includes General Fund and Sped31 Revenue Funds only for !he fiscal ycars 2000 to 2002. Includes 011 governrnenul fwul.<; from the 2003 fiscol ye:.r forwllJ'd
(2) The percentage CAleul3tion I1.'ieS the capital outlay figure from Note I. This diffefli from me CapimJ Improvements ligure due to capit:l1iznble items included within olber fWICtiollal categories of current expenditures.
(3) Debt Service i!i broken 01.11 into the separate components beginning with Iisco1 year 2003.
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TOWN OF SOUflI KJNGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

SCIIEDULE5
ASSESSED VALUES AND ACTUAL VALUES OF TAXABLE PROPERTV

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

FiKaI
Vat

Eodal
JuaeJO

2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
20U8
2009

Realdcalial
PropertY

52.076,477,542
2,104,053,904
2,660,680,915
2,701,261.405
2,753,468,527
4,340,743,030
4.022,973,124
4,078,647.297
5,247,334,996
5.185,491,136

Commcrdal
Propa1Y

5357,510,070
365,358,470
490.690,205
492,945,505

IJullU1rWIlJtWly

Propertr

535,424,900
36.285,300
47.206,400
46,824,460

A»cucd Value
Total Total

Taqiblc Lea Tuablc Direct
PenoDal Motor ToEumpt AJSeSIed To
PropatJ' lavatory Vddda ProputY Value Race

5105,938,527 513,768,068 5114,751,744 5455,353,032 51,855,582,849 520.01
115,326,736 13,641,517 111,244,812 457,427,944 1,886,839,025 20.28
132,438,741 13,909,628 106,082,003 512,134,203 2,400,977,084 17.91
148.179)98 13.945,979 96,355,727 518.265,842 2,441,476,667 . 18.97
160,135,695 13,543,983 106,447,929 530,605,296 2,502,990.838 19.80
180,488,301 13,501.930 105,413,915 620,191,948 4,019,949,234 12.72
192,851,221 13.543,398 123,721.946 622,976,079 4,123,048,580 13.27
235,818,415 15,560,824 115,287.225 653,769,240 4,193.188,291 13.7S
259,438,540 17,486,558 113,969,417 960,427,396 5,215,698,720 11.64
239,650.476 0 122,641,096 832,047.183 5,255,505,490 12.13

Source: Town ofSouth Kingstown, Rhode Islnnd Assessor

Noles:
Prior to th: adoplion ofScnnte 8ilt· 30S0 Sub A III the close ofthe 20061egislluive session, Rhode Island hnd a 5.5% cap on property tax growth in 011 cities lllld towns.
The Slale's CIlDWilent ofthe 2006 amendments to Ihc locul property tax cap provisions revised the tax Clp 10 apply only to the prior yc:lJt levy bq;inning in FY 2007·2008
lllld 10 fwtber rcdua: the cap 10 4% by FY 2012·2013 in 0.25% inaements. The tax cap was 5.00% for fiscal )'c:lJt 2009.

The Town had a futl revaluation of real propenyas of December 31, 2003. effcc:tive for the 2004-oS fiscal year. The full revaluation is required by stale law every 9 yClltS. Stotistical updates arc required every 3 years.
A st8tisti~ updlltC of rcal property was completed as ofDecember 31. 2006 for the 2001·2008 fiscal year. Propcny is IWCSSed at actual value: therefore, the IISsesscd values arc cqUlll to IIctual vlllue.
Tax retes nrc per 51.000 ofasscsscd value.

Invenlory taxcs were phased out under RI General Law 44·)-29.1. Under the law, 2008 WIlS the final year of inventory taxation.

Total Direct Rate represents the weighled average ofall individual direct rotes appli~ by L1lc Town. Prior to 2000, all propcny was taxed III the same rete. At Illat time, the motor vchides tu rele
was froUft I1t 518.71. For fiscal year 2009, the property tax ratc, cxdusive ofmotor vehicles, was 511.97.
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TOWN OF soum KINGSTOWN. RIIODE ISLAND

SCHEDULE 6
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAX PAYERS

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

2009 2000
Percent of Pcrceatof
Total City Total City

Taxable Tauble Tauble TaIable
Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed

Value Rank Value Value Rank Value

American Power Conversion $ 60.514.828 I 1.15% $ 27.549,786 1.48%
Grandville At The Commons LP 44.057.300 2 0.84%
Narragansctt Electric 22,345.206 3 0.43% 10.686,480 2 0.45%
APC America Inc 20.816.500 4 0.40%
Jerry Brown Fann Assn Inc 18,893.100 5 0.36%
Brightview South Kingstown LLC 18.582.600 6 0.35%
Grecn Tree Realty LLC 17,256.300 7 0.33%
HCP HB2 South Bay Manor LLC 16,094.500 8 0.31%
Wakefield Mall Associates 13,504.900 9 0.26% 8.400.000 3 0.35%
Hallkcen CDT Kingston LTO Part 10,806,900 10 0.21%

United Water Company 5.769.020 4 0.31%
Belmar Housing Associates LP 5.001.800 5 0.27%
South Farm Limited Partnership 4.646.400 6 0.25%
AKG Inc 4.583.700 7 0.25%
Peace Dale United Housing 4.171.900 8 0.22%
Horizon ofSouch Kingstown 3.728.100 9 0.20%
Belmont Shoppers Park Inc 3.416,140 10 0.18%

Total $ 242.872,134 4.62% $ 77,953,326 4.20%

Source: Town ofSouth Kingstown Assessor
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

SCHEDULE 7
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

ADDENDUMS ABATEMENTS UNCOLLECTED
FISCAL ACTUAL GROSS & & END OF YEAR % OF AS OF % OF
YEAR TAX RATE LEVY ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTMENTS NET LEVY LEVY (1) NET LEVY 8131109 NET LEVY

2008-09 $11.97 $63,726,992 $101,962 $414,004 $63,414,950 $616,114 0.97% $616,114 0.97%
2007-08 11.51 60,692,561 115,217 510.031 60,297,747 529,770 0.88% 55,696 0.09%
2006-07 13.65 57,665,644 254,220 393.125 57,526,739 400.959 0.70% 24,247 0.04%
2005-06 13.13 54,722,908 138,292 487,838 54,373,362 358,734 0.66% 26,493 0.05%
2004·05 12.58 51,148,277 225,887 402,320 50.971.844 318,634 0.63% 23,305 0.05%
2003·04 19.91 49.568,970 236,967 255,014 49,550,923 412,527 0.83% 26,724 0.05%
2002-03 19.02 46,304,107 274,347 219,072 46,359,382 507,464 1.09% 24,257 0.05%
2001-02 17.90 43,002,755 188,310 358,553 42,832,512 545,782 1.27% 28,299 0.07%
2000-01 20.15 38,854,143 177,991 241,929 38,790,205 547,386 1.41% 18,714 0.05%
1999-00 20.12 37,136,424 151,323 152,115 37,135,632 545,324 1.47% 28,123 0.08%

Source: Town of South Kingstown Tax Collector

Notes:
{1} Reflects current year tax collection through 60 days after the close of the fiscal year.
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE JSLAND

SCHEDULES
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

GeDenl BoDded Debt

CeDenl Tauble PerceDtof U.s.CeDJDS
Fiscal Year ObUgatlOD Assessed Tuable AJIased EItlmated Per

.JODe3O, BoDdJ Value Value POPUlatlOD Capita

2000 S 42,950,000 S 1,855,582,849 231% 27.921 S 1,538
2001 39,810,000 1,886,839,025 211% 28,115 1,416
2002 40,620,000 2,400,977,084 169"10 28,394 1,431
2003 41,230,000 2,441,476,667 I 69"10 28,564 1,443
2004 40,599,011 2,502,990,838 162% 29,266 1,387
2005 36,905,000 4,019,949,234 092% 29,327 1,258
2006 38,215,000 4,123,048,580 0.93% 29,395 1,300
2007 36,710,000 4,193,188,291 0.88% 29,277 1,254
2008 32,995,000 5,215,698,720 0.63% 29,277 1,127
2009 29,405,000 5,255,505,490 0.56% 29,277 1,004

BuslDeu-Type AetlvIties

Wutewater SoUdWute Water Total Total PerceDt
FbcalYear Primary Penoual ofPenoaal Per

.JUDe 30, BoDdJ BODdJ BoDdJ Goverameut Jucome IDcome· Capita

2000 S 660,351 $ 43,610,351 $ 915,054,933 4.77% $ 1,562
2001 618,803 40,428,803 955,544,505 4.23% 1.438
2002 575,892 41,195,892 992,029,572 4.15% 1,451
2003 531,573 41,761,573 1,037,244,532 4.03% 1,462

2004 985,800 41,584,811 1,144,563,994 3.63% 1,421
2005 916,525 S 1,845,898 39,667,423 1,191,526,683 3.33% 1,353
2006 845,699 2,715,600 41,776,299 1,239,645,940 3.37% 1,421
2007 773,271 2,593,058 40,076,329 1,300,864,941 3.08% 1,369
2008 699,189 2,467.208 $ 400,000 36,561,397 Not Available Not Available 1,249
2009 622.398 2,338,985 324,000 32,690,383 Not Available Not Available 1,117

Notcs:
Details regarding the Town's outstanding debt can be found in tile Notes to Financial Statements.
• See Scl1edule II for personal income and population data used to calculate tllese ratios.
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

SCHEDULE 9
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(rate per 51,000 ofassessed value)

Overlapping Rates
Fiscal
Year IDdian Lake Kingston

Ended Total Direct Union Fire Fire Fire
June 30 TuRate District District District

2000 $20.01 $O.sS $1.11 S1.00
2001 20.28 0.60 1.11 1.00
2002 17.91 0.82 1.11 0.83
2003 18.97 0.54 1.49 0.95
2004 19.80 0.61 1.35 1.00
2005 12.72 0.41 1.35 0.62
2006 13.27 O.4S 1.05 0.62
2007 13.75 0.54 1.13 0.67
2008 11.64 0.40 0.73 0.58
2009 12.13 0.46 0.70 0.61

Notes:
The Town's basic tax rate increase cannot exceed 5.0% of the prior year's rate unless the State ofRhode Island approves such increase.

Total Direct Rate represents the weighted average ofall individual direct rates applied by the Town. Prior to 2000, all property was
taxed at the same rate. See Schedule 5.

Overlapping rates are those oflocal fire districts that apply to property owners within the Town of South Kingstown. Not all overlapping rates
apply to all Town ofSouth Kingstown property owners. For example, although the Town's direct property tax rates apply to all Town
property owners, a fire district tax applies only to those Town properties located within that district.
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TOWN OF SOtlTll KINGSTOWN. RHODE ISlAND

SCIIEDULE10
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMA110N

LAST n:N FISCAL YEARS

F1IcaI Year caded June JO

1000 1001 1001 1003 1004 1005 1006 1001 1008 1009

Totnl usessed value S 1,855,582,849 S 1,886,839,025 S 2,400,977,084 S 2,441,476,667 S 2,502,990,838 S 4,019,949,234 S 4,I2J.048,580 $ 4.193.188.291 S 5.215,698,720 $ 5,255,505,490

Rhock Island General Law debt
limillltion as % of assessed value 3.00% 3.00"10 3.00"10 3.00"10 3.00"10 3.00"10 3.00% 3.00"10 3.00"10 3.00"10

Oebtlimit 55~ 56.605.171 72,029,313 73,244,300 75.089,725 120,598,477 123,691,457 125,795,649 156,470,962 157,665,165

Totnl nel dJ:bt applicable 10 Ibe Iimil 4,573.214 4,167.678 4,922,142 6,269,607 7,319,813 6,686.300 7.755.901 8.013.858 7,240.508 6,564,785

Legal dJ:bt rnatgin $ 51,094,271 $-- 52,437,493 $ 67.107,171 S 66,974,693 S 67,769,912 S 113,912,177 S 115,935,556 S 117,781,791 S 149,230,454 S 151,100,380

Tollll net debt npplicableto Ibe limit
lIS a pereentnge ofdJ:btlimit 8.22"10 7.36% 6.83% 8.56% 9.75% 5.54% 6.27% 6.37% 4.63% 4.16%

Notes:
The Slllle Lcgislnl1Ue may by speciainci pcnnillbe Town to incur indebtedness outside Ibe limillltions imposed bY Ibe 3% dJ:bllimil.
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

SCHEDULE 11
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

ESTIMATED
Per Total

Capita Penonat
Fiscal Year (3) Penonat Income (1) School Unemployment

Jane 30, Population Income (1) (thousands) EnroUment Rate (2)

2000 27,921 $ 32,773 $ 915,055 4,350 3.2%
2001 28,115 33,987 955,545 4,358 3.5%
2002 28,394 34,938 992,030 4,321 3.6%
2003 28,564 36,313 1,037,245 4,214 4.1%
2004 29,266 39,109 1,144,564 4,190 4.5%
2005 29,327 40,629 1,191,527 4,056 4.3%
2006 29,395 42,172 1,239,646 3,875 4.3%
2007 29,277 44,433 1,300,865 3,803 4.4%
2008 29,277 Not Available Not Available 3,658 4.3%
2009 29,277 Not Available Not Available 3,599 6.6%

(I) Per Bureau of Economic Analysis· Washington County. The income data released in April 2009 represents 2007 data.
Personal income is only available at the county level. The Town's population is 23% of the County.

(2) Rhode Island Department of Labor and Training; not seasonally adjusted, annual average for previous 'calendar year.

(3) The non-census year statistics are estimates calculated by the RI Division of Planning. Most current available is 2007.
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

SCIIEDVLE 12
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

2000 (3)

PerceDtage or
Total Town

Employee. RaDk EmploymeDt

2.700 I 19.6%
1.500 2 10.9%

600 3 4.3%
584 4 4.2%
100 5 0.7%
100 6 0.7%

2009 (2)

Employer

University of Rhode Island
American Power Conversion
Soudi-County Hospital
Town of South Kingstown (I)
Shaw's Supennarkct
Arnold Lumber Co., Inc.
HeaJthTouch
South Kingstown Nursing & Rehab Center
Modine Manufacturing
ScaJlop Shell Nursing & Rehab Center

Total

PcrceDtage of
Total Town

Employees RaDk EmploymeDt Employee.

2.486 I 16.1% University of Rhode Island
1,144 2 7.4% American Power Conversion

970 3 6.3% South County Hospital
800 4 5.2% Town ofSouth Kingstown (I)
160 5 1.0% TRT Heating Products
140 6 0.9010 Ro-Jack Food Stores Inc
110 7 0.7%
110 8 0.7%
100 9 0.6%
90 10 0.6%

6.110 39.5% Total 5.584 40.5%

NOTES
( I) [ncludes both school and municipal full-time employees
(2) Due to computer problems, RIEDe has not completed their annual Fall database update. The most recent figures available are as of February 1,2009.
(3) RIEDe. March 1,2000

Source: Rhode Island Economic Development Corporation (RlEDC)
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODRISI,ANO

SCHEDULE 13
nll.L.TlME EQUIVALENT TOWN GOVERNMENT El\.fPLOYEES BY }1JNCTIONII)ROGRAM

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Fiscal Year ended June 30.
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

General GovemmCnl: 38 38 38 37 37 37 37 38 38 36

I\lblic Safety:
Police - Officers 43 47 53 54 54 56 54 54 54 54

- -----------
Police - Civilians 21 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22

Emcr. Medical Services 13 13 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17

Communications I I I I 1 3 3 3 3 3
78 83 93 94 94 97 96 96 96 96

Public Works:
Street~ & Highway~ 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 19 19 19

Administration 4 4 .. 4 4 4 .. .. 4 4

24 24 24 24 24 24 24 23 23 23

r.nks & Recreation 8 9 10 10 10 II II 12 12 12
Ubr.tries II 12 12 J2 12 12 12 J2 II 12

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 159 166 176 177 177 181 180 181 ISO 179

Water 5 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Waslewater 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 18 IS IS

Neighborhood Guild 5 5 5 6 6 5 5 5 5 5
Senior Services 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 8
Other I 1 I I 1 I I 1 I I

Public education:
Certified 336 371 374 383 379 371 381 373 368

Non-certified 160 194 199 212 205 195 207 2011 205

Administrative 23 25 23 23 22 21 21 21 22
0 519 • 590 596 618 606 587 608 601 595

Total 198 724 S04 SI2 834 825 805 827 819 810

Source: Town Budgets and School Department Budgets

• FlJst year this infonnalion is available
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN. RHOQt: ISI.AND

sCI..:nuu: 14
OPf:RATING INDICATORS BY f'UN<.TIONIPKOGRAM

LAST TI::N nSCAL YEARS

2000 2001 2002 200J ZOO4 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Funsl!onIPrtllIram
Police:

Physical 31TI:sts 601 520 1.048 1.178 1.258 1.179 856 738 667 72.'
Trnffil: ".iol3lillns 4.684 9.655 9.257 9.020 9.7.W 6.814 6,755 7.621 8.197 8.405
l>;uking ".iolaliol\s 760 698 585 845 1.140 1.26,l 716 Wi 1.046 1.098

Emergenc)' Medic:lI Se",ices:
Number ofc:llls answered I.l109 1.949 1.943 (2) 2.075 2.221 2.191 2oS.ll 2.487 2.584 2.637

AniDl31 Connol:
Number ofcomplaints 1.149 1.590 1537 1.303 1,403 1.386 1.288 1.447 1.408 1.334
Number of impmmdments 1.015 828 695 738 755 673 614 588 601 401

Communicati{IDs:
I~ire alarm 3Clivatiuns 204 . 193 1116 261 240 227

SIr«lS" Highways:
SlJ«t Sweeping (miles) 145 149 149 149 ISO 150 ISO 150 150 ISO
R03d regrading (miles) 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45
Street plowingldeiting (OT hours) 949 2,().B 598 2.147 2.657 4.574 2.314 9.'1 1.836 2.500

Cubure & Recre..tion:
Prot!1:1mslCI:lsses (enroIUaltend, 47.192 57.925 58.664 54.924 64.222 61.584 66.846 60.707 46.528 35.716 0)
Grounl1~mainlaintd (acres) 399 379 379 401 451 451 451 451 451 451

Libraries:
Volumes in Collection 67.103 66.416 68.873 68.673 68.550 65.542 66.469 66.865 67.700 66.769
Volumes borrowed 255.640 272.064 296.165 318.959 316.232 306.506 295.807 306.722 302.654 313.716
Referern:e rcqutsb filled 23.432 27.616 29.072 30.168 30.502 28.840 29.139 2tW52 29.088 28.221

Water:
New connections (nct) 29 0 76 30 15 II 15 0 60 35
A\'erng~ daily consumplinn (I) 397 358 376 380 340 400 340 313 316 364
(lhuusands of gallon...,

W:lslcwalcr:
A\'ernge mily sewage treaunent 2.765 2.901 2.446 2.819 2,715 2.1)C)2 2.985 2.967 2,473 2.733
(thousands of gallons)

Senior Se",ices:
Adult Day Care selVitl:1i (client (bys) 4.043 3.829 3.667 3.956 4.125 3.573 4.017 3.834 3.210 2.304
Senior l1'anspmtalion (trip') 8.887 9.117 7.940 8.897 8.953 8.935 9.124 8.293 6.706 9.269
Congregate meals ser\'cd 11.083 12.897 17.161 15.840 15.011 14.645 15.136 15.379 13.587 12.7M

Sources: Various Town dep:lftDJems

Notes:
Indicators are nOl available for the gcncral go\'emrnent furn:tion.

(I) COIL\umption is calculated from billed usage
(2) ETective July 1.2001. the ToWll expanded EMS slaffang 10 a satellile slaticm OIl the Public services building on Route I.
(3) A significant redutlion is reflected in program altendarn:e in the special C\'CtlI c:ltegory due to untimely weather 3ttivity aswciat.ed with several major community programs that
impactro both fiscal year 2008 and fiscal year 2009.
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN. RHODE ISI.ANI)

SClilmuU: IS
CAI)ITAI. ASS..:TSTATISTICS BY I,'UNCTIONIPROGRAM

Fiscal Y~r Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Y('8r Fiscal Year Fi'iC8l YeQr Flwal Year Itiscal Year Fiscal Year
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

FnnctioolProoram

l'olil'C:
SI3liuns I I I I 1 I I I I I
1'31101 unils 12 13 14 15 15 16 16 16 16 16

Public works:
Streets (miles) 145 • 145 145 147 147 148 148

CullUtl: ;mll rel'te31ion:
Park acreage 320 320 320 410 440 440 440 440 440 44()

Tennis couns 12 12 12 19 25 25 25 25 25 25
Community centers 1 1 I I I I I I I I
Ubrnries 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

Woller:
Water mains (miles) 44 45 45 45 45 48 48 48 49 49
Fire hydranls 253 253 253 253 253 253 253 253 253 253
Slurage capacity (Ihousanlls of gallonS-Itl:3ICd) 800 800 800 800 800 800 800 800 800 800

Wastewaler:
S:milary sewer.; (miles) 45 45 50 52 53 53 53 53 53 53
Sionn drains (mites) 46 • 46 47 47 53
WWfF a\lg. d3ity design flow (thous. of g311ons) 5.000 5.000 5.000 5,000 5,000 5.000 5,000 5.000 5.000 5.000

Sources: Various lown depanmcnts

NOIC: No C3pilal assel indicalor.; are a\':Ii1able for the general go\'cmmcni function.

• first year Ihis infonnalion W:lS :I\'ailable
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I'--__TO_W_N_O_F_S_O_U_T_H_K_IN_G_S_T_O_W_N__I
SINGLE AUDIT SECTION

This section contains information regarding federal grant activity for the
year ended June 30, 2009, which was audited in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards and "Government Auditing
Standards" issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and
under the guidelines of the Single Audit Act of 1984 as amended by the
Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the United States Office of
Management and Budget's Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations."



TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN. RHODE ISLANp

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Federal Grantor
Pass-Through Grantor

Program title

Federal
CFDA

Number Expenditures

U.S. Department ofHousing and Urban Development
Governor's Office of Housing &Energy & Intergovernmental Relations

Community Development Block Grants· Small Cities Program 14.219 $ 135,145

U.S. Department of Transpona60n
Seat-Belt Enforcement

U.S. Department ofHealth
Rhode Island Deparbnent of Health
Underage Drinking and Alcohol Grant
Block Grants for Community Mental Health - Drug Free Communities
Tobacco Compliance Investigation Grant

Total U.S. Department ofHealth

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Onsite Wastewater Plan Implementation

Total U.S. Department ofEnvironmental Protection Agency

U.S. Department ofJustice
State ofRhode Island GovemolS Justice Commission

Governor Justice Commission Grant

U.S. Department ofHomeland Security
Rhode Island Emergency Management Agency
Homeland Security Grant Program

Total U.S. Department ofHomeland Security

20.604

93.XXX
93.958
93.XXX

66.XXX

16.XXX

97.067

27,955

8,218
106,609

819
115.646

317
317

30,357

78,753
78,753

U.S. Department ofEducation
RIDeparbnentofEducation
Title I
Title II
Title III
Title IV
Title V
Project IDEA· Part B
State Fiscal Stabilization Fund
Perkins
Early learning (89-313) - preschool
Total U.S. Department Education

84.010 157,260
84.367 226.462
84.365A 8.519
84.186 11.800
84.298 3.935
84.027A • 717.010
84.394 656.514
84.048 28.621
84.173 • 24.644

1,834.765

U.S. Department ofAgriculture
State of RI Deparbnent of Education

Food Commodities
National Lunch Program

Total U.S. Department ofAgriculture

Total Federal Expenditures

10.555
10.555

32,441
265,866
298,307

$ 2,521.245

* - Denotes program cluster which Is considered to be one program for testing purposes.
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN. RHODE ISLAND

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
JUNE 30, 2009

1. General

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all federal
awards programs of the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island. All federal awards received from federal
agencies are included on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. The information in this schedule is
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts
presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements.

2. Basis ofAccounting

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the modified
accrual basis of accounting. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards also includes
$32,441 for the value of food commodities which is reported as a component of the Federal School Lunch
Program. These commodities are not reported in revenue or expenses of the Business-Type Activities for
financial statement purposes.

3. Determination of Major Programs

The determination of major federal financial assistance programs was based upon the overall level of
expenditures for all federal programs for the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island. As such, the threshold for
determining Type A and Type B programs is defined as those with program expenditures greater than $300,000
or 3 percent of total expenditures when the total expenditures are over $10,000,000. For the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2009, the following programs were considered major programs:

State Fiscal Stabilization Fund CFDA #84.394
Special Education - IDEA Part B CFDA #84.027 *
Special Education - IDEA Preschool CFDA #84.173 *

• - Denotes program cluster which is considered to be one program for compliance testing purposes.
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",Braver
Accountants &Advisors

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPUANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAUDmNG STANDARDS

To the Honorable Town Council
South Kingstown, Rhode Island

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business type activities, each major fund, the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund
balances - budget and actual- budgetary basis, and the aggregate remaining fund information as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2009, which collectively comprise the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode
Island's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated December 22, 2009. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island's
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island's internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode
Island's internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

.mgl' /
- RU""'("'io~~_"",'._,T~J"'S

V.OR~':;:t Two Charles Street, Providence. RI02904 T4Q'fsl2710 F401274.5230 www.thebravergroup.com

Boston

Newton
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode
Island's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, members of the Town
Council, others within the organization, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

&~~
Braver PC
Providence. Rhode Island
December 22. 2009
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~(Braver
Accountants &Advisors

REPORT ON COMPUANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPUCASLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPUANCE IN

ACCORDANCE WITH OMS CIRCULAR A·133

To the Honorable Town Council
South Kingstown, Rhode Island

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island, with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and BUdget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June
30, 2009. The Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island's major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regUlations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major
federal programs is the responsibility of the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island's compliance based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained· in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMS Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMS Circular
A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island's compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the
Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island, complied, in all material respects, with
the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year
ended June 30, 2009.

Boston

Two Charles Street, Providence. RI02904 T4fl1~12710 F401.274.5230 www.thebravergroup.com
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Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Town of
South Kingstown, Rhode Island's internal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a
direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do no express an opinion on the
effectives of the Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island's internal control over compliance.

A control deficiency in an entity's internal control over compliance exists when the design or
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control
deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's ability to administer a federal program such that there is
more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement
of a federal program will not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might
be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, members of the Town
Council, others within the organization, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

&CVvtA 4~
Braver PC
Providence, Rhode Island
December 22, 2009
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

A. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

1. The auditor's report expressed an unqualified opinion on the basic financial statements of the
Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island.

2. No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statement were reported in the
Independent Auditor's Report.

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the Town of South
Kingstown, Rhode Island were disclosed during the audit.

4. No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the major federal award programs were
reported.

5. The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for the Town of South
Kingstown, Rhode Island expresses an unqualified opinion.

6. There were no audit findings relative to the major federal award program for the Town of South
Kingstown, Rhode Island.

7. The programs tested as major programs were:

State Fiscal Stabilization Fund CFDA #84.394
Special Education -IDEA Part B CFDA #84.027 *
Special Education - IDEA Preschool CFDA #84.173 *

.. - Denotes program cluster which is considered to be one program for compliance testing purposes.

8. The threshold for distinguishing Type A and B programs is described in Note 3 to the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards.

9. The Town of South Kingstown, Rhode Island was determined to be a low-risk auditee.

B. FINDINGS - RELATED TO AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Current Year Findings:

None noted.

Prior Year Findings:

None noted.

C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS RELATING TO FEDERAL AWARDS

Current Year Findings:

None noted.
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TOWN OF SOUTH KINGSTOWN' RHODE ISLAND

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
_ YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

There are no known but uncorrected findings and recommendations from prior audits that affect the current
audit objective.
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